




 
 

44cf}}+ jflif{s ;fwf/0f ;ef ;DaGwL  
;"rgf 

>L z]o/wgL dxfg'efj, 
 
ldlt @)&% sflt{s @( ut] -!% gf]e]Da/ @)!*_ ljxLaf/sf lbg a;]sf] o; ;f]N6L xf]6n lnld6]8 -sDkgL_ sf] ;~rfns ;ldltsf] 

@@)cf}+ a}7ssf] lg0f{o cg';f/ o; sDkgLsf] $$ cf}+ jflif{s ;fwf/0f ;ef lgDglnlvt ldlt, ;do / :yfgdf lgDglnlvt ljifox? pk/ 

5nkmn tyf lg0f{o ug{ a:g] ePsf] x'+bf z]o/wgL dxfg'efjx?sf] pkl:yltsf nflu of] ;"rgf k|sflzt ul/Psf]  5 .  

!= ;ef x'g] ldlt, ;do / :yfgM 

 ldltM @)&% ;fn kf}if @^ ut] tb\g';f/ !) hgj/L @)!(, ljlxaf/sf lbg  . 

 ;doM  laxfg !!=)) ah] . 

 :yfgM g]kfn k|1f ejg k]|Iffno, sdnfbL, sf7df8f}+ . 

@= 5nkmnsf ljifox?M 

-s_ ;fdfGo k|:tfj 

!= cfly{s jif{ @)&$÷)&% -@)!&÷!*_ sf] ;+rfns ;ldltsf] jflif{s k|ltj]bg kfl/t ug]{ . 

@= n]vfk/LIfssf] k|ltj]bg ;lxtsf] cfly{s jif{ @)&$÷)&% -@)!&÷!*_ jfli{fs cfly{s ljj/0fx? (Financial
Statements), @)&% cfiff9 d;fGtsf] jf;nft -ljQLo l:yltsf] ljj/0f_, ;f]xL ldltdf ;dfKt ePsf] gfkmf–gf]S;fg 

lx;fa -gfkmf jf gf]S;fg tyf cGo sDk|Lx]G;La cfo ljj/0f_, gub k|jfx ljj/0f tyf O{SjL6Ldf ePsf] kl/jt{gsf] ljj/0f 

/ o; sDkgL tyf sDkgLsf] ;xfos sDkgL ;f]N6L xl:k6fln6L ln= / Pr= cfO{= ;f]N6L xf]6]n sDkgL k|f= ln= sf]  cfly{s 

jif{ @)&$÷)&% -@)!&÷!*_ sf] ljQLo ljj/0fx? ;d]t ;dfj]z /x]sf] Plss[t cfly{s ljj/0fx?, -Consolidated
Financial Statements_ pk/ 5nkmn u/L kfl/t ug]{ . 

#= sDkgLsf] ;+rfns ;ldltn] k|:tfj u/] adf]lhd z]o/wgLx?nfO{ r'Qmf k"FhLsf] !^=#!%&*($& k|ltztsf b/n] gub nfef+z 

k|bfg ug{] k|:tfj kfl/t ug]{ . 

$= sDkgLsf] n]vfk/LIf0f ;ldltn] l;kmfl/; u/] adf]lhd cfly{s jif{ @)&%÷)&^ -@)!*÷!(_ sf] nflu sDkgLsf] a}wflgs 

n]vfk/LIfs lgo'Qm ug]{ tyf lghsf] kfl/>lds lgwf{/0f  ug]{ . 

%= sDkgLsf] ;+rfns ;ldltaf6 l;kmfl/z eP adf]lhd sDkgLsf sfo{sf/L cWoIfsf] kfl/>lds tyf ;'ljwfx? kfl/t ug]{ . 

-v_ ljz]if k|:tfj 

^= sDkgLsf] ;+rfns ;ldltn] k|:tfj u/] adf]lhd z]o/wgLx?nfO{  !) -bz k|ltzt_ sf b/n] cyf{t sDkgLsf] k|To]s !) lsQf 

r'Qmf z]o/ a/fa/ ! -Ps_ lsQfsf b/n] af]g; z]o/ ljt/0f ug]{ ljz]if k|:tfj / ;f]lx cg';f/ lng dGh'/ tyf r"Qmf k"+hL 

a[l4 ug{ :jLs[lt k|bfg ug]{{ . 

-u_ ljljw 

&= ljljwM cWoIfsf] cg'dlt cg';f/ . 

;+rfns ;ldltsf] cf1fn] 

sDkgL ;lrj 

 
 

lnn axfb'/ vqL 
sDkgL ;lrj 

;+nUg sfuhftx?M 

1. 44cf}+ jflif{s ;fwf/0f ;ef ;DaGwL ;fdfGo hfgsf/L, k|ltlglw lgo'Qm ug]{ lgj]bg kmf/fd / k|j]z kq .  

2. cfly{s jif{ 2074/075 sf] ;+rfns ;ldltsf] k|ltj]bg / n]vfk/LIfssf] k|ltj]bg ;lxtsf aflif{s cfly{s ljj/0fx?, jf;nft, 

cfDbfgL ljj/0f, / gub k|afx ljj/0f cflb . 

3. ;xfos sDkgL Pr cfO{ ;f]N6L xf]6]n sDkgL k|fOe]6 ln= tyf ;f]N6L xl:k6fln6L ln= sf]] cfly{s jif{ 2074/075 sf] jflif{s cfly{s 

ljj/0fx? ;d]t ;dfj]z /x]sf] Plss[t jf;nft, cfDbfgL ljj/0f, / gub k|afx ljj/0f cflb . 



 

 

44cf}+ jflif{s ;fwf/0f ;ef ;DaGwL 

;fdfGo hfgsf/L 

1. $$cf}+ jflif{s ;fwf/0f ;efsf] k|of]hgsf] nflu sDkgLsf] z]o/ bflvn vf/]h btf{ lstfa a'waf/, 

@)&% d+l;/ @^ ut] b]lv, ljlxaf/, @)&% kf}if @^ ut] -!@ l8;]Da/ @)!* b]lv !) hgj/L @)!(_ 

;Dd cyf{t $$cf}+ ;fwf/0f ;ef ;DkGg geP;Ddsf nflu aGb /xg]5 -ldlt @)&% d+l;/ & 

ut]sf] -@# gf]e]Da/ @)!*_ cleofg /fli6«o cfly{s b}lgsdf ;"rgf k|sflzt eP adf]lhd .  

 2. $$cf}+ aflif{s ;fwf/0f ;efsf] ;"rgf ;lxtsf] ;+lIfKt cfly{s ljj/0f @)&$÷&% z]o/wgL 

dxfg'efjx?nfO{ z]o/wgL nutdf sfod /x]sf] 7]ufgfdf x'nfs tyf s'l/o/ ;]jf dfkm{t k]|lift 

ul/g]] 5 . ;fy} ;fwf/0f ;efsf] ;"rgf / ljQLo ljj/0fx? ;lxtsf] 44cf}+ jflif{s k|ltj]bg 

@)&$÷&% o; sDkgLsf] j]a;fO{6 Website: http://www.soalteehotel.com df x]g{ ;lsg] 

5 . 

3. 5nkmnsf] ljifo cGtu{t ljljw zLif{ssf] ;DaGwdf z]o/wgL dxfg'efjx?n] s'g} ljifo pk/ 

5nkmn ug{ rfxg' ePdf ;DalGwt ljifo v'nfO{ jflif{s ;fwf/0f ;ef x'g'eGbf & lbg cufj} cyf{t 

@)&% kf}if @) -$ hgj/L @)!(_ ut] ;Dd sDkgL ;lrj dfkm{t o; sDkgLsf sfo{sf/L 

cWoIfnfO{ lnlvt hfgsf/L lbg' kg]{5 . t/, o;nfO{ 5nkmn / kfl/t x'g] k|:tfjsf] ?kdf ;dfj]z 

ul/g] 5}g . 

4. z]o/wgL dxfg'efjx?nfO{ ;+lIfKt jflif{s k|lta]bg ;+u} ;+nUg /x]sf] k|j]z-kq jf ;Ssn z]o/ 

k|df0f kq jf l8Dof6 lxtu|fxL vftfsf] ljj/0f -l8Dof6 Psfp06 gDa/_ ;lxt cfkm\gf] kl/ro v'Ng] 

k|df0f -h:t} gful/stf k|df0fkq jf cGo s'g} kmf]6f] ;lxtsf] k|df0f kq_ clgjfo{ ?kdf k|:t't 

u/]kl5 ;ef:yndf /x]sf] pkl:ylt k'l:tsfdf b:tvt u/]kl5 dfq ;ef sIf leq k|j]z ug{ 

lbOg]5 . tf]lsPsf] ;ef x'g] ;do eGbf cfwf 306f cufj} ;ef sIfdf pkl:yt eO{lbg'x'g ;a} 

z]o/wgL dxfg'efjx?nfO{ cg'/f]w ul/G5 . z]o/wgL pkl:ylt k'l:tsf, z]o/wgLx?sf] xflh/L 

b:tvtsf nflu laxfg 9.30 ah] b]lv ;ef ;DkGg geP;Dd v'Nnf /xg]5 . 

5. ;fwf/0f ;efdf efu lngsf] nflu k|ltlglw k7fpg rfxg] z]o/wgLx?n] sDkgLsf] sfod csf]{ 

z]o/wgLnfO{ k|ltlglw -k|f]S;L_ lgo'Qm u/L ;f] k|ltlglw lgo'Qm kq, ;ef z'? x'g' eGbf sDtLdf 48 

306f cufj} sDkgLsf] /lhi6«8{ sfof{no, tfxfrndf btf{ u/L ;Sg' kg]{5 . k|ltlglw lgo'Qm ug]{ 

z]o/wgL :j+o ;efdf pkl:yt ePdf cfkm'n] lgo'Qm u/]sf] k|ltlglw /2 u/] kl5 dfq lgh :j+on] 

;efdf efu lng / dtbfg ug{ kfpg]5 . ;+ul7t ;+:yfsf] k|ltlglw kqdf ;DaGwLt ;+:yfsf] 5fk 

;lxt cflwsfl/s JolQmn] b:tvt u/]sf] x'g' kb{5 . 

6. ;efsf] ;'/Iff Joj:yfnfO{ Wofgdf /fvL ;ef :yndf vl6Psf ;'/IffsdL{x?nfO{ cfjZos ;xof]u 

k'/\ofpg cg'/f]w ul/G5 . z]o/wgL dxfg'efjx? ;ef :yndf cfpbf s'g} lsl;dsf emf]nf, Aofu, 

Kofs]6 cflb h:tf a:t'x? Nofpg kfOg] 5}g .  

7.   z]o/wgLx?nfO{ sDkgLsf] $$cf}+ aflif{s ;fwf/0f ;ef ;DaGwL yk cGo hfgsf/L cfjZos k/]df 

sfof{no ;do leq sDkgLsf] k|wfg sfof{no ;f]N6L xf]6]n kl/;/, tfxfrn, sf7df8f}+df ;f]daf/ 

b]lv z'qmaf/ ;Dd laxfg !) ah] b]vL ck/fGx $ ah] ;Dd -lbp;f] ! b]vL @ ah] afx]s_ ;Dks{ 

/fVg ;Sg' x'g]5 . 



k|ltlglw lgo'Qm ug]{ lgj]bg 

>L ;~rfns ;ldlt 

;f]N6L xf]6n lnld6]8 

tfxfrn, sf7df8f}+ . 

ljifoM k|ltlglw lgo'Qm u/]sf] af/] .  

dxfzo, 

 ================================lhNnf ============================== df=g=kf=. g=kf= . uf= kf=, j8f g+================a:g] d . xfdL ======================================================= 

n] To; sDkgLsf] z]o/wgLsf] x}l;otn] @)&% ;fn kf}if dlxgf @^ ut] laxLaf/sf lbg x'g] $$cf}+ jflif{s ;fwf/0f ;efdf :jo+ 

pkl:yt eO{ 5nkmn tyf lg0f{odf ;xefuL x'g g;Sg] ePsf]n] pQm ;efdf efu lngsf] nflu 

========================lhNnf==============================df=g=kf=. g=kf= . uf=kf=, j8f g+=========a:g] To; sDkgLsf z]o/wgL >L 

=================================================================================== z]o/ k|df0f kq g+=÷-BO A/c No.) =============================================nfO{ d]/f]÷ xfd|f] 

k|ltlglw dgf]gLt u/L k7fPsf] 5' . 5f}+ . 

lgj]bs 

 

b:tvtM 

gfdM ================================================== 

7]ufgfM ==================== =========================== ================ ====================== ================= 

z]o/ k|df0fkq g+++=÷BO A/c No. ============= ================ ============== =========== ============  
ls=g+============================ b]lv================================ ;Dd 

ldltM ================================ 

b|i6AoM  of] lgj]bg ;fwf/0f ;ef x'g' eGbf slDtdf $* 306f cufj} sDkgLsf] /lhi68{ sfof{nodf k]z ul/;Sg' kg]{5 . 

 

;f]N6L xf]6n lnld6]8 

tfxfrn, sf7df8f}+ 

k|j]z-kq 

z]o/wgLsf] gfd : ………… 
z]o/wgL ;+s]t gDa/ 

-ef}lts z]o/ k|df0f kq wf/s z]o/wgLx?sf nflu dfq_ 
: ………… 

BOID No. : ………… 
k|df0fkq g+= : ………… 
wf/0f u/]sf] hDdf z]o/ ;+Vof : ………… 
z]o/wgLsf] x:tfIf/ : ………… 

 

 
 

sDkgL ;lrj 

-;ef sIfdf k|j]z ug{ of] k|j]z-kq clgjfo{ ?kdf b]vfpg ug'{ kg]{5_ 

;f]N6L xf]6n lnld6]8sf] 2075 kf}if @^ ut] x'g] 44cf}+ jflif{s ;fwf/0f ;efdf pkl:yt x'g hf/L ul/Psf k|j]z kq  



k|ltlglw lgo'lQm ;DaGwL ;fdfGo lgodx? 

 

1.  ;fwf/0f ;efdf k|ltlglw k7fpg rfxg] z]o/wgLx?n] csf]{ z]o/wgLnfO{ k|ltlglw lgo'Qm u/L k|ltlglw lgo'lQm lgj]bg 

;ef z'? x'g'eGbf sDtLdf 48 306f cufj} sDkgLsf] /lhi6«8{ sfof{no, tfxfrndf btf{ ug{'kg{] 5 . o;/L k|ltlglw 

lgo'Qm u/]sf] cj:yfdf k|ltlglw dgf]lgt x'g] JolQmn] ;efdf efu lng jf dtbfg ug{ kfpg] 5 . 

2.  s'g} k|fOe]6 kmd{n] k|ltlglw lgo'Qm ubf{ To; kmd{sf] dflnsn] k|ltlglw lgo'Qm u/]sf] lgj]bg dfq dfGo x'g]5 / o;/L 

k|ltlglw lgo'Qm ubf{ k|ltlglw lgo'lQm lgj]bg ;fy k|fOe]6 kmd{ btf{ k|df0fkq ;d]t ;+nUg ug'{kg]{5 . s'g} ;fem]bf/L 

kmd{n] k|ltlglw lgo'Qm ubf{ To:tf] ;fem]bf/L kmd{sf ;a} ;fem]bf/x?n] ;j{;Ddltaf6 lgo'Qm u/]sf] k|ltlglw lgo'lQm 

lgj]bg dfq dfGo x'g]5 / o;/L k|ltlglw lgo'Qm ubf{ k|ltlglw lgo'lQm lgj]bg ;fy ;fem]bf/L kmd{ btf{ k|df0f kq ;d]t 

;+nUg ug'{kg]{5 . 

3. ;femf u/L PseGbf a9L AolQmsf] gfddf z]o/ lnPsf]df To:tf ;fem]bf/x?n] k|ltlglw lgo'Qm ubf{ ;a} ;fem]bf/n] 

;xL5fk u/L lgo'Qm u/]sf] k|ltlglw lgo'lQm lgj]bgnfO{ dfGotf lbOg]5 . ;j{;Ddlt x'g g;s]sf] v08df z]o/wgLx?sf] 

btf{ lstfadf ;+o'Qm z]o/wgLx? dWo] h;sf] gfd ;a}eGbf cufl8 n]lvPsf] 5 lghn] lbPsf] k|ltlglw lgo'lQm 

lgj]bgnfO{ dfGotf lbOg]5 .  

4.  s'g} gfafns z]o/wgLsf] gfddf z]o/ /x]sf]df z]o/wgLsf] btf{ lstfadf To:tf gfafns z]o/wgLsf] ;+/Ifssf] ?kdf 

pNn]v ePsf AolQmn] ;xL5fk u/L lgo'Qm u/]sf] k|ltlglw lgo'lQm lgj]bgnfO{ dfq dfGotf lbOg]5 . 

5. PseGbf a9L k|ltlglw lgo'Qm u/]sf]df sDkgLsf] sfof{nodf ;a} eGbf klxn] btf{ ePsf] k|ltlglw lgo'lQm lgj]bgnfO{ 

dfGotf lbO{ To:tf] k|ltlglwnfO{ ;efdf efu lng Pj+ dtbfg ug{ lbOg]5 . 

6.  k|ltlglw lgo'Qm ug]{ z]o/wgLsf] k|ltlglw lgo'lQm lgj]bgdf ePsf] b:tvt sDkgLsf] ;|]:tfdf /x]sf] lghsf] b:tvt;+u 

?h' ePdf dfq To:tf] k|ltlglw lgo'lQm lgj]bg btf{ ul/g]5 .  

7. z]o/wgLn] cfkm"n] lgo'Qm u/]sf] k|ltlglw /2 ug{ rfx]df To;sf] lnlvt hfgsf/L ;ef z'? x'g' eGbf sDtLdf 48 306f 

cufj} sDkgLsf] /lhi6«8{ sfof{nodf, sfof{no ;do leq btf{ u/L ;Sg' kg{]5 . k|ltlglw lgo'Qm ug]{ z]o/wgL :j+o 

;efdf pkl:yt ePdf cfkm'n] lgo'Qm u/]sf] k|ltlglw /2 u/] kl5 lgh :j+on] ;efdf efu lng / dtbfg ug{ kfpg]5 .  



$$ cf}+ jflif{s k|ltj]bg

;+:yfut hfgsf/L 
;f]N6L qmfpg Knfhf sf7df08f}sf ;+rfns 
xln8] OG; -rfO{gf_ lnld6]8, xËsË 

 

Aoj:yfkg ;d"x    

>L lbg]z axfb'/ lji6 sfo{sf/L cWoIf 
>L b'uf{ >]i7 ->LdtL_ d'Vo n]vfkfn 
>L lnn axfb'/ vqL sDkgL ;lrj 
>L ls/0f nfn hf]zL lgb]{zs Jofj;fo ljsf; tyf kl/of]hgf  
>L d'lQmgfy >]i7  k|aGws ljQ   
>L r'8fd0fL k/fh'nL  k|aGws sfg"g tyf hg;Dks{   

 
xf]6]n ;+rfng  

>L pkn dh'dbf/  dxfk|aGws 
>L ljhogfGd/g zfGd'ud    sfo{sf/L ;xfos k|aGws -EAM_  
>L ;'bz{g rfkfufO{ lgb]{zs ljQ tyf Aofj;fo ;xof]u  
>L ;+hgf nfxf  lgb]{zs ljlqm tyf ahf/ Joj:yfkg 
>L ;/h' /lGht lgb]{zs dfgj ;+zfwg   
>L cg'/fu b]jfg  l;lgo/ lgb]{zs km\nfO6 ;lj{;]h 
>L k|sfz u'Ktf  lrkm OlGhlgo/ 
>L o'j/fh kf]v/]n  PSh'So"l6e ;]km 
>L lalgtf >]i7 lgb]{zs u'0f:t/ ;'b'9Ls/0f km\nfO6 ;lj{;]h  
>L ;fu/ rGb| jfGtjf /fO{   lgb]{zs ljlqm  
>L ;'dlt zfSo qmfpg ldl6+u lgb]{zs 
 

cfGtl/s n]vfk/LIfs 
k|ljg hf]zL P08 s+= 
rf6{8{ Psfp06]06;\ 
sf7df8f}+ . 

 

sfg"gL ;Nnfxsf/ 
>L sf]dn k|sfz l3ld/], jl/i7 clwjQmf  
l3ld/] P08 sDkgL 
sf7df8f}+ . 
 

>L ch"{g k|;fb nD;fn, jl/i7 clwjQmf 
ljho n kmd{ 
sf7df8f}+ 
 

>L dfwj k|;fb e6\6/fO{, jl/i7 clwjQmf  
e6\6/fO{ P08 P;f]l;P6\ 
sf7df8f}+ . 
 

>L ;ld/ zdf{, clwjQmf 
P; P; lnun k|f= ln= 
sf7df8f}+ . 
 

>L dx]z s'df/ yfkf, clwjQmf 
l;Gxf adf{ k|f= ln= 
sf7df8f}+ .   
 

n]vfk/LIfs 
lk s] Pkm l6= cf/= pkfWof P08 s+= 
rf6{8{ Psfp06]06;\ 
sf7df8f}+ . 
 

a}+sx? 
glan a}+s lnld6]8 
g]kfn OGe]i6d]06 a}+s lnld6]8 
Pe/]i6 a}s lnld6]8  
Unf]an cfOPdO{ a}+s lnld6]8  
g]kfn P;lacfO{ a}+s lnld6]8 
sf7df8f}+ . 
 

/lhi6«8{ sfof{no 
tfxfrn, sf7df8f}+ . 



$$ cf}+ jflif{s k|ltj]bg

 
 
 
            
       

 

 

 

 

ljifo ;"rL 

 

ljifo k[i7 gDa/ 

;/nLs[t ljlQo l:yltsf] ljj/0f  

;+rfns ;ldltsf]] k|ltj]bg  

sfo{;Dkfbgsf d"Vo cfly{s ;"rsf+sx? - 

n]vfk/LIfssf] k|ltj]bg - 

ljQLo l:yltsf] ljj/0f - 

gfkmf jf gf]S;fg tyf cGo sDk|Lx]G;La cfo ljj/0f - 

gub k|jfx ljj/0f - 

O{SjL6Ldf ePsf] kl/jt{gsf] ljj/0f - 

jf;nft tyf cfDbfgL ljj/0f;+u ;DaGwL cg';"rLx? - 

Plss[t jflif{s cfly{s ljj/0fx?   - 
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$$ cf}+ jflif{s k|ltj]bg

1

;f]N^L xf]̂ n lnld^]* 
32 cfiff9 2075 -16 h'nfO{ 2018_ sf] ;/nLs[t ljlQo l:yltsf] ljj/0f 

?k}ofF 

ljj/0f 
;ldIff cfly{s 

jif{sf] 
 ut cfly{{s 

jif{sf] 
sDkgLsf] ;DklQ    
u}/ rfn' ;DklQ    
;DklQ, d]lzg/L / pks/0f 1,151,063,841  852,393,794 
cd"t{ ;DklQ 1,809,677  2,573,366 
nufgL of]Uo ;DklQ 39,530,332  40,531,296 
:yug s/ ;DklQ 69,587,627  82,127,129 
nufgL 284,377,323  173,156,695 
Jofkf/ tyf cGo k|fKo 51,177,354  48,553,764 

1,597,546,154   1,199,336,044 
rfn" ;DklQ    
lhG;L df}Hbft, nufgL, k|fKo, clu|d e'QmfgL, gub / gub ;/x 629,858,022  731,341,548 
Go"gM rfn" bfloTj  409,298,526  353,199,193 
rfn" k"FhL 220,559,496  378,142,355 
s'n ;DklQ  1,818,105,650  1,577,478,399 
sDkgLsf] bfloTj    
u}/ rfn' bfloTj 380,115,588  382,916,190 
s'n z]o/wgLx?sf] sf]if                     1,437,990,062  1,194,562,209 
k|ltlglwTj÷cyf{t  

z]o/ k"FhL 666,063,740  579,181,300 
;+lrt d'gfkmf tyf hu]8f 771,926,322  615,380,909 

1,437,990,062  1,194,562,209 
C0f / kF"hLsf] cg'kft 0=01  0.01 
32 cfiff9 2075 -16 h'nfO{ 2018_ df ;dfKt ePsf] jif{sf] ;/nLs[t cfDbfgL ljj/0f 

        
?k}ofF 

 ljj/0f 
;ldIff cfly{s 

jif{sf] 
ut cfly{{s  

jif{sf] 
 a[l4÷ -sdL_ 

Ü df 
cfDbfgL  
sf]7f, /]i6'/]06, a}+Sj]6, cGo ;]jf tyf ljljw cfo 1,664,204,838  1,640,519,145  1.44% 
vr{      
sd{rf/L ;'ljwf vr{x? 499,410,727 607,457,495  (17.79%) 
vfB tyf k]o kbfy{sf] vkt 287,556,985 282,810,051  1.68% 
Joj:yfkg z'Ns 44,297,133 40,218,880  10.14% 
;+rfng vr{ 221,281,004 233,350,866  (5.17%) 
x|f; tyf kl/zf]wg vr{ 60,276,017  92,003,103  (34.48%) 
cGo vr{ 188,466,756  204,061,805  (7.64%) 
ljQ nfut 816,518  699,268  16.77% 
s'n vr{ 1,302,105,140  1,460,601,468  (10.85%) 
o; jif{sf] cfos/ cl3sf] d'gfkmf 362,099,698  179,917,677  101.26% 
o; jif{sf] s/ vr{ (70,321,990)  (48,757,471)  44.23% 
:yug s/ cfDbfgL÷-vr{_ (12,539,502)  7,574,286  (265.55%) 
jif{sf] v'b d'gfkmf 279,238,206  1138,734,492  101.27% 
aFfsL gfkmf cufl8 NofPsf] 555,127,025  527,696,086   
cl3Nnf] jif{sf] s/ e'QmfgL (780,516)  (455,960)   
af]g; z]o/ hf/L (86,882,440)  (52,655,240)   
af]g; z]o/sf] vl08t d"No gubdf -e'QmfgL_÷k|fKtL 5,245  2,634   
nfef+z e'QmfgL (35,055,710)  (58,194,986)    
afFsL jf;nftdf ;f/]sf] 711,651,810 555,127,025     
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;f]N6L xf]6n lnld6]8  
;+rfns ;ldltsf] k|ltj]bg  

 

cfb/0fLo z]o/wgL dxfg'efjx?, 

cfb/0fLo z]o/wgL dxfg'efjx?nfO{ sDkgLsf] $$cf}+ jflif{s ;fwf/0f ;efdf :jfut ug{ kfpFbf xfdLnfO{ cl;d xif{ 

nfu]sf] 5 . oxf+x? ;dIf sDkgLsf] $$cf}+ jflif{s k|ltj]bg tyf @)&% ;fn cfiff9 #@ ut] tb\g';f/ !^ h'nfO{ 

@)!* df ;dfKt ePsf] cfly{s jif{sf] n]vfk/LIf0f ul/Psf ljQLo ljj/0fx? k|:t't ug{ kfp+bf xfdL uf}/jflGjt 

ePsf 5f}+ . sfg"gL k|fjwfgsf] kl/kfngf ub}{, ;ldIff cfly{s aif{ b]lv sDkgLn] cfˆgf] ljQLo ljj/0fx? lgofds 

lgsfon] hf/L u/]sf] g]kfn ljQLo k|ltj]bg dfg (Nepal Financial Reporting Standard, NFRS) sf] cg'kfngf ub}{ 

tof/ kf/]sf] 5 . g]kfn ljQLo k|ltj]bg dfg (NFRS) df Jofj:yf ul/Psf] k|fjwfg adf]lhd ljQLo ljj/0fsf 

c+sx?nfO{ n]vfdfg (NFRS) sf] cfjZostf cg';f/ k'g{juL{s/0f, k'g{u0fgf, k'g{;d'xLsLs/0f tyf k'g{;dfof]hg ul/ 

sDkgLsf] ljQLo ljj/0fx? tof/ kf/L k|:t't ul/Psf] 5 .   

sf/f]af/ ;+rfng ultljlwx?sf] ;dLIff  

;dLIff cfly{s aif{ 2074/075 (2017/18) df s'n cfDbfgL ut cfly{s jif{ 31.86 k|ltztn] a9]sf] t'ngfdf 

1.44 k|ltztn] dfq a9]sf] 5 . ;dLIff cfly{s jif{sf] s'n cfDbfgL ?=1,66,42.05 nfv -cl3Nnf] cfly{s jif{ ?= 

1,64,05.19 nfv_ /x]sf] 5 h'g cl3Nnf] cfly{s jif{ ?= 39,64.26 nfvn] a9]sf] t'ngfdf ;dLIff cfly{s aif{df dfq 

?= 2,36.86 nfvn] cfDbfgL a9]sf] 5 . cl3Nnf] cfly{s jif{sf] ?= 27,19.21 nfvsf] t'ngfdf ;dLIff cfly{s jif{df 

sDkgLn] ?= 42,23.66 nfv gub d'gfkmf cfh{g u/]sf] 5 h'g ?= 15,04.45 nfvn] a9]sf] 5 . To;}u/L, ;dLIff 

cfly{s jif{df sDkgLsf] s/ kZrftsf] v'b d'gfkmf ?= 27,92.37 nfv /x]sf] 5 -cl3Nnf] cfly{s aif{ ?= 13,87.35 

nfv_ h'g ?= 14,05.02 nfvn] a9]sf] 5 -cl3Nnf] cfly{s jif{ ?= 3,88.50 nfv a9]sf]_ . 

sfo{k|ultsf] emnsM 

ljQLo glthfx? 

cfly{s jif{ 2074/75 (2017/18) df sDkgLn] xfl;n u/]sf] k|d'v sfo{k|ultsf] t'ngfTds ;+lIfKt ljQLo 
tYof+sx? b]xfo adf]lhd /x]sf 5g\M— 
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?k}+o+f nfvdf 

ljj/0f 
cfly{s jif{ j[l4÷-sdL_ k|ltzt

2074/75 2073/74 

s'n cfDbfgL 1,66,42.05 1,64,05.19 1.44% 

s'n vr{x?  1,30,12.89 1,45,99.02 (10.86%) 

;+rfngaf6 d'gfkmf 36,29.16 18,06.17 100.93% 

Go"gM ljQ nfut 8.17 6.99 16.77% 

cfos/ cl3sf] d'gfkmf 36,20.99 17,99.18 101.26% 

cfos/ Joj:yf 7,03.22 4,87.57 44.23% 

:yug s/ vr{/-cfDbfgL_ 1,25.40 (75.74) (265.55%) 

cfos/ kl5sf] v'b d'gfkmf  27,92.37 13,87.35 101.27% 

o; jif{ v'b hu]8fdf ;f/]sf]  27,92.37 13,87.35 101.27% 

 

k'/:sf/ tyf ;Ddfg 

o; xf]6nn] b]xfosf k|ltli7t k'/:sf/x? k|fKt u/]sf] s'/f ;uf}/a k|:t't ug{ kf+pbf cToGt xlif{t tyf uf}/jflGjt 

ePsf 5f}+, k'/:sf/ tyf ;Ddfgx¿ lgDgcg';f/ 5g\ M 

a]:6 Dofg]H8 sDkgL cjf8{ @)!* 

;f]N6L xf]6]n lnld6]8 æa]:6 Dofg]H8 sDkgL cjf8{ km/ bL Pc/ @)!*Æ ;Ddfg k'/:sf/ k|fKt ug{ ;kmn ePsf] 

;xif{ hgfsf/L u/fpb\5 .  of] ;Ddfg k'/:sf/ Go' lalhg]; Ph k|fOe]6 lnld6]8af6 ;g\ @)!# b]lv lgoldt ?kdf 

;+of]hg ub}{ cfPsf] o; lsl;dsf] kfFrf}F z[ªvnf cGt{ut ut @! ;]K6]Da/ @)!* df cfof]hg ul/Psf] Go' lalhg]; 

sGs]Ne PG8 cjf8{ sfo{qmd @)!* ;df/f]xdf k|fKt ug{ ;kmn ePsf] xf] .  

;f]N6L j]:6]G8 lk|ldo/ xf]6]n g]kfnu~hnfO{ æa]:6 8]a'6 u|Lg xf]6n cGt/f{li6«o cjf8{Æ  

;f]N6L xf]6nsf] sf7df08f} pkTosf aflx/sf] klxnf] xf]6]n æ;f]N6L j]:6]G8 lk|ldo/ xf]6nÆ g]kfnu~hn] clt 

k|ltli7t k'/:sf/ æa]:6 8]a'6 u|Lg xf]6nÆ gfds cGt/f{li6«o ;Ddfg k|fKt ug{ ;kmn ePsf] 5 . ;f] ;Ddfg ef/tsf] 

/fhwfgL gofF lbNnL l:yt czf]s xf]6ndf % cS6f]j/ !)!* df cfof]lht !$ cf}+ xl:k6fln6L OlG8of PG8 

PS;Knf]/ bL jN8{ OG6/g]zgn 6«fen cjf8{ ;df/f]x sfo{qmddf k|d'v cltly ef/tsf dfggLo ;+l3o ko{6g /fHo 

dGqL >L s]= h]= cNkmf]+; tyf dfggLo ;+l3o ;fdflhs Gofo tyf clwsfl/tf /fHo dGqL >L /fdbf; c7fjn] 

g]kfn ko{6g af]8{sf k|d'v sfo{sf/L clws[tsf] ;d'kl:yltdf xf]6]nnfO{ k|bfg ul/Psf] lyof] . 
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ef/tLo ko{6gnfO{ g]kfndf k|f]T;fxg ug{ of]ubfg lbPafkt k|fKt cjf8{ 

ef/tsf] gofF lbNnL l:yt czf]s xf]6ndf ut % cS6f]j/ !)!* df cfof]lht !$ cf}+ xl:k6fln6L OlG8of PG8 

PS;Knf]/ bL jN8{ OG6/g]zgn 6«fen cjf8{ ;df/f]xdf df ef/tLo ko{6gnfO{ g]kfndf k|f]T;fxg ug{ k'¥ofPsf] 

of]ubfgsf] sb/:j?k …a]:6 Okmf]6{ 6' k|f]df]6 OlG8og 6'l/Hd Og g]kfnÚ gfds cGt/f{li6«o k'/:sf/ o; xf]6nn] k|fKt 

ug{ ;kmn ePsf] 5 .   

cGt/f{li6«o, If]qLo tyf /fli6«o kl/b[Zox? tyf ltgsf] Joj;fodf kg]{ k|efj 

cGt/f{li6«o d'b|f sf]ifn] k|sflzt u/]sf] ljZj cfly{s b[li6sf]0f -World Economic outlook_ clk|n @)!* k|ltj]bg 

cg';f/ ljZjsf] cfly{s j[l4b/ ;g\ @)!* / @)!( df #=(Ü k'Ug] k|If]k0f u/]sf] 5 . ljZjsf] cfly{s j[l4b/ ;g\ 

@)!^ sf] dWob]lv km/flsnf] tyf ;'b[9 ?kdf Psgf;sf] ultdf sfod x'Fb} uPsf] 5 . ;g\ @)!& df ljZj 

cy{tGqsf] j[l4b/ #=*Ü a9]/ cGt/f{li6«o Jofkf/df pNn]Vo ;'wf/ ePsf] 5 . ljZjsf] of] cfly{s j[l4b/ pGgt 

cy{Joj:yf ePsf b]zx¿df ePsf] nufgL k'g{;+rf/sf] ultlzntf, plbodfg Plzofdf ePsf] lta|t/ ljsf;, 

plbodfg o'/f]kdf ePsf] pNn]vgLo pGgtL / ljleGg pkof]uL j:t' lgof{tstf{x¿df b]lvPsf] ;'wf/sf ;+s]tx¿af6 

kl/rflnt lyof] . 

o; k|ltj]bgn] k|If]k0f u/] adf]lhd of] jif{ pGgt cy{Joj:yf ePsf b]zx¿ ;d"lxs ¿kdf ;Defljt ljsf;sf] 

b/nfO{ lg/Gt/tf lbb} cl3 a9g] 5g\ tyf cfufdL jif{ klg la:tf/} cl3 a9g] ;+efjgf 5 . hals pbLodfg ahf/ 

/ ljsf;zLn cy{Joj:yf ePsf /fi6«x?df lasf;sf] b/ klxnf l:y/ /xg]5 / qmlds ?kdf j[l4 xF'b} hfg]5 .  

;g\ @)!& df ef/tLo cy{Joj:yf ^=& k|ltztn] a9]sf] lyof] h'g ;g\ @)!* df &=$Ü n] a9\g] cg'dfg ul/Psf]   

5 . lrlgofF cy{Joj:yfsf] a[l4 ;g\ @)!& df ^=(Ü n] ePsf] lyof] eg] ;g\ @)!* df ^=^Ü df l;ldt x'g] cg'dfg 

ul/Psf] 5 . ;g\ @)!* df g]kfn, a+unfb]z / ckmuflg:tfg afx]ssf blIf0f Pl;ofnL b]zx?sf] cfly{s j[l4b/ a9\g] 

cg'dfg ul/Psf] 5 .  

;+o'St /fi6«;+3 ljZj ofqf ;+u7g -United Nation Worlds Travel Organization_ sf] jflif{s k|ltj]bg ;g\ @)!& cg';f/ 

;g\ @)!& df cGt/f{li6«o ko{6s cjfudgdf clxn] ;Dds} ;a}eGbf a9L cjfudg ePsf] aif{sf] ?kdf /]s8{ sfod 

ePsf] 5 . o; k|sf/sf] cGt/f{li6«o ko{6s cjfudgdf l;nl;n]af/ tl/sfn] cljlR5Gg ?kdf ljut cf7f}+ jif{ ;Dd 

clea[l4 x'b} cfPsf] cj:yf ;g\ !(^) sf] bzs kl5 st} klg clen]v ePsf] kfO{b}g . ;g\ @)!& df ljZje/sf 

ljleGg uGtJodf ! cj{ #@ s/f]8 #) nfvsf] ;+Vofdf cGt/f{li6«o ko{6sx¿sf] cfudg ePsf] 5 h'g ;g\ @)!^ 

sf] t'ngfdf &Ü n] a9L   xf] . csf]{ dxTjk"0f{ / pNn]Vo ljifo Pl;of / k|zfGt dxf;fu/Lo b]zx?sf] ljZj ko{6s 

cfjfudgsf] #) k|ltzt lx:;f /x]sf] 5 hf] ;g\ @))) kl5sf] bf]Aa/ / cl3Nnf] jif{sf] t'ngfdf !&Ü n] a9L xf] . 

;g\ @))% b]vL ;g\ @)!^ sf] aLrdf Pl;ofn] ljZjsf ;a} If]qaf6 cGt/f{li6«o ko{6s cfudgdf pNn]Vo clea[l4 

.eof] / ;f] j[l4 ;du| ljZj ko{6g e|d0ffly{x?df x'g ePsf] cf}ift $ k|ltztsf] a[l4sf] t'ngfdf o; If]qdf k|ltjif{ 

cf}ift & k|ltztsf b/n] a[l4 eof] . 

g]kfn ;/sf/ cy{ dGqfnon] u/]sf] cfly{s jif{ @)!&÷@)!* sf] cfly{s ;j]{If0fsf] k|f/lDes cg'dfg cg';f/ 

b]zsf] cfly{s j[l4b/ %=(Ü x'g]5 h;df cf};t jflif{s j[l4 b/ kl5Nnf] bzsdf $=#Ü lyof] . cfk'lt{ Joj:yfdf 
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;'wf/, phf{sf] pknAwtf, a9\bf] Jofkf/Ls lqmofsnfk / tLj| ef}lts ljsf;sf sfo{n] ubf{ b]zsf] cfly{s j[l4b/ 

a9\gdf of]ubfg k'u]sf] 5 .  

cfly{s lj[l4b/ ;g\ @)!^÷!& df &=$Ü lyof] .  cfly{s jif{ @)!&÷@)!* df s[lif If]qdf wfg pTkfbgdf ePsf] 

sldsf] sf/0f a[l4 b/ @=*Ü df l;ldt /Xof] .  s'n s[lif pTkfbgdf @)=*Ü of]ubfg /x]sf] wfg pTkfbg t/fO{df 

x'g] df}ifd kl/jt{g / af9Ln] ubf{ !=%Ü n] 36]sf] 5 . Jofkf/ / ;]jfsf] If]qdf ePsf] ;'wf/n] u}/s[lif If]qdf cfly{s 

jif{ @)!&÷@)!* df &=!Ü n] a9]sf] 5 .  b]zdf l:y/ ;/sf/ / tLg} txsf] lgjfr{g ;DkGg eO;s]sf] kl/k|]Iodf 

;a} k|sf/sf cfly{s lqmofsnfkx?n] ;sf/fTds af6f] ;dft]sf 5g\ .   

g]kfn ;/sf/sf] cfly{s jif{ @)!&÷@)!* sf] cfly{s ;j]{If0f cg';f/ cl3Nnf] jif{sf] &,%#,))) ko{6s cfudg 

;+Vofsf] t'ngfdf o; jif{ @%Ü n] j[l4 eO{ ko{6s ;+Vof (,$),@!* k'u]sf] 5 . ;g\ @)!^ sf] cf};tdf ko{6sx¿ 

!@=^ lbg a:g] u/]sf] / k|lt ko{6s Ps lbgdf %$ cd]l/sL 8n/ vr{ ug]]]{ tYofª\ssf] t'ngfdf o; jif{ a9]/ !#=$ 

lbg k'u]sf] 5 / k|lt ko{6s Ps lbgdf %# cd]l/sL 8n/ vr{ ug]{ u/]sf]] ;j]{If0fdf pNn]v 5 .  

g]kfnsf] ko{6g pBf]un] ;g\ @)!% sf] ljgfzsf/L dxfe"sDk / cfly{s gfsfaGbLaf6 uDeL/ IftL Joxf]/]sf] 

ePtfklg kl5Nnf jif{x?df ko{6g pBf]un] qmlds ;'wf/ ;lxt /fd|f] ult lnPsf] 5 . ;g\ @)!& df cl3Nnf] jif{sf] 

t'ngfdf @%Ü sf] clea[[l4 ;lxt s'n (,$),@!* ;+Vofdf ko{6s leq\ofpg ;kmn x'+b} g]kfnn] ko{6s cfudgdf 

gof+ lslt{dfg :yflkt u¥of] . oBlk !) nfv ko{6s leq\ofpg] k|If]lkt nIonfO{ eg] ;g\ @)!& sf] gf]e]Da/ 

l8;]Da/df ;+3Lo ;+;bsf] k|ltlglw ;ef tyf k|fGtLo k|b]z ;efsf] lgjf{rg nufotsf sfo{n] ubf{ ck]lIft ko{6s 

cfudgdf k|lts'n k|efj k¥of] . g]kfnsf] ko{6g pBf]udf qmlds ;'wf/ cfO{ clea[l4sf] kydf cu|;/ /x]sf] 5 / 

;/sf/n] ;g\ @)@) ;Dd k|ltjif{ @) nfvsf] ;+Vofdf ko{6s leq\ofpg] nIo k|If]k0f ub}{ jif{ @)@) nfO{ g]kfn 

e|d0f jif{ -Visit Nepal Year 2020_ 3f]if0ff u/]sf] 5 .  

;dLIff cfly{s aif{sf] cjlwdf xf]6nsf] ;du| pknlAw tyf glthf ;Gtf]ifhgs g} b]lvPsf] 5 . ut cfly{s aif{sf] 

t'ngfdf o; aif{sf] ¿d cs'k]G;L a[l4 eO{ ut jif{sf] %$=@#Ü sf] bf+hf]df ^#=%@Ü k'uL s/ e'QmfgL kZrftsf] v'b 

gfkmfdf !$)=$(Ü sf] a[l4 ePsf] 5 . Joj:yfkg ;d"xaf6 k|efjsf/L ?kdf vr{ lgoGq0fdf b[i6L k'¥ofPsf] Pjd\ 

;+rfns ;ldltsf] lg/Gt/ cg'udgaf6 sDkgLsf] vr{ dfly k|efjsf/L ldtAolotf ePsf] sf/0fn] of] j[l4 ;Dej 

ePsf] xf] . xf]6]nn] cl3Nnf] aif{sf] ¿= ! ca{ ^$ s/f]8 % nfvsf] t'ngfdf ;du|df !=$$Ü sf] a[l4 ;lxt ;dLIff 

cfly{s aif{df ¿= ! ca{ ^^ s/f]8 $@ nfv cfDbfgL u/]sf] 5 . xf]6]ndf af; a:g] cltlyx?sf] ;+Vof ut cfly{s 

aif{df %% xhf/ * ;o @) /x]sf]df o; cfly{s aif{ @)!&÷@)!* df hDdf $* xhf/ & ;o &( /x]sf] 5 . 

k|ltsf]7f cf};t b}lgs b/ -P l8 cf/_ cfly{s aif{ @)!^÷@)!& sf] ¿= *,#(! af6 *=)(Ü sf] ;'wf/ eO{ o; 

cfly{s aif{ @)!&÷@)!* df ¿= (,)&) /Xof] . kmn:j¿k cl3Nnf] cfly{s aif{sf] ¿= $^ s/f]8 *$ nfv sf] 

t'ngfdf o; jif{ hDdf ¿= $$ s/f]8 @$ nfv @) xhf/ sf]7f cfDbfgL /Xof] . :jefljs ¿kdf cfDbfgL k|lt 

pknAw sf]7f -/]e kf/_ ¿= $,%%! af6 a[l4 eO{ ¿= ?= %,&^! k'u]sf] 5 . o;}u/L vfB tyf k]o kbfy{sf] If]qdf 

ePsf] cfDbfgL klg ! ca{ ^ s/f]8 !) nfv #) xhf/ af6 $=(@Ü sf] ;Gtf]ifhgs a[l4 eO{ ¿= ! ca{ !! s/f]8 #@ 

nfv k'u]sf]  5 . ut aif{sf] t'ngfdf cfly{s aif{ @)!&÷!* df s/ kZrft\sf] v'b d'gfkmfdf !$)=$(Ü n] clea[l4 

ePsf] 5 .  
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k|ltj]bgsf] ldltdf rfn" cfly{s jif{sf] sfo{;Dkfbg l:ylt / eljiosf] kl/b[io 

rfn" cfly{s jif{ 2018/19 sf] cS6"j/ 31 ;Dddf xf]6]nsf] hDdf s"n cfDbfgL ut jif{ sf] ;f]xL cjlwsf] s"n 

cfDbfgL ?= 3,796.98 nfvsf] t'ngfdf ?= 5,154.54 nfv /x]sf] 5 . ;g\ 2018 cS6"a/ 31 ;Dd df 228 

sf]7fx?sf] cs'k]G;L 59.37% /x]sf] 5 ha ls ut jif{ sf] ;f]xL cjlwdf 117 sf]7fx?sf] cs'k]G;L 81.01% /x]sf] 

lyof] . xf]6nsf] 228 sf]7fx?sf] cf};t d"Nob/ / pknJw k|lt sf]7f cfDbfgL qmdzM ?= 11,430 / ?= 6,786 /x]sf] 

5  hj ls clwNnf] jif{ sf] ;f]xL cjlwdf 117 sf]7fsf] nflu ?= 9,367 / ?= 7,589 /x]sf] lyof] . rfn" cfly{s 

jif{sf] pNn]lvt cjlwdf s"n cfDbfgLdf clea[l4 x'g'df k'g{lgdf{0f sfo{sf] sf/0f aGb /x]sf lxdfno lj+usf] bf]>f] / 

t]>f] tNnfsf ;Dkbf cjwf/0faf6 -x]l/6]h sG;]K6_ lgld{t hDdf 141 sf]7fx? tyf  el6{sn ;fkm\6 -jftfg's'ng 

tyf KnlDa+u kfO{knfO{g_ sf] k'g{lgdf{0f sfo{ ;DkGg eO{ tL ;a} sf]7fx? k"0f{ ;+rfngdf cfPsf]n] ubf{ ut jif{sf] 

t'ngfdf sf]7fsf] cfDbfgL ?= 698.42 nfv / vfB tyf k]o kbfy{ sf] cfDbfgL ?= 614.64 nfv n] a[l4 ePsf] 5 . 

ljZj ofqf tyf ko{6g kl/ifb (World Travel and Tourism Council) n] u/]sf] ko{6g If]qn] ljZje/L kf/]sf] 

cfly{s k|efj ;DaGwL ;j]{If0f cg';f/ ;g\ @)!& df ljZjsf] s"n u|fx:y pTkfbg -GDP_ df  ko{6s / ko{6g 

If]qsf] s'n @%,&)=! ca{ cd]l/sL 8n/sf] of]ubfg /x]sf] 5 .  h'g ljZjsf] s"n u|fx:y pTkfbgdf #=@ % sf] 

of]ubfg x'g cfpF5 . of] k|If]]k0f ;g\ @)!* df $=) % n] a9\g] b]lvG5 eg] ;g\ @)@* ;Dd k|ltjif{ #=*% n] a9\g] 

b]lvG5 . o:t} ;g\ @)!& df ko{6g If]qn] !!,*$,%$,))) hgfnfO{ /f]huf/L lbPsf] 5 h'g ljZjsf] s'n /f]huf/Ldf 

#=* % sf] of]ubfg xf] . of] b/ @)!* df @=$% n] a9\g] / ;g\ @)@* ;Dddf k|ltjif{ @=@% n] a9]/ 

!%,)!,#(,))) ;+Vof x'g]5 h;n] ljZjsf] s"n /f]huf/Ldf $=@ % lx:;f cf]u6\g]5 . ;g\ @)!& df ko{6g If]qdf 

ePsf] s"n nufgL **@=$ ca{ cd]l/sL 8n/ /x]sf] 5 h'g ljZjsf] s"n nufgLsf] $=% % k|ltzt /x]sf] 5 .  of] 

b/ ;g\ @)!* df a9]/ $=*% k'Ug] / ;g\ @)@* ;Dd k|ltjif{ $=#% n] a9]/  !$)*=# ca{ cd]l/sL 8n/ k'Ub} 

ljZjsf] s"n nufgLsf] %=!% lx:;f cf]u6\g] k"jf{g'dfg ul/Psf] 5 .  

;+o'Qm clw/fHosf] n08g l:yt ljZj ofqf tyf ko{6g kl/ifb (World Travel and Tourism Council) sf] g]kfn 

;DaGwL k|ltj]bgdf pNn]v eP cg';f/ ;g\ @)!& df g]kfnsf] s'n u|fx:y pTkfbgdf ofqf tyf ko{6gsf] k|ToIf 

of]ubfg ((=* ca{ ?k}Fof+ lyof] h;n] ;du| s"n u|fx:y pTkfbgdf $=)% lx:;f cf]u6]sf] lyof] / k|If]k0f cg';f/ 

of] b/ ;g\ @)!* df $=(% n] a9\g] cg'dfg ul/Psf] 5 . To:t} u/L ;g\ @)@* ;Dd k|ltjif{ s"n u|fx:y 

pTkfbgdf o; If]qsf] of]ubfg #=*% n] a9\g] cg'dfg ul/Psf] 5 . 

;g\ @)!& df g]kfndf ofqf / ko{6gn] s'n $,(&,%)) hgfnfO{ k|ToIf /f]huf/L k|bfg u/]sf] 5 h'g s"n /f]huf/L 

;+Vofsf] #=@% lx:;f xf] . of] b/ ;g\ @)!* df a9]/ #=(% k'Ug] / k|ltjif{ @=!% n] a9\b} ;g\ @)@* ;Dddf 

^,#*,))) hgfnfO{ /f]huf/L lbFb} s'n /f]huf/bftfsf] #=$% lx:;f ko{6g If]qn] cf]u6\g] ;j]{If0fdf pNn]v 5 . ;g\ 

@)!& sf] tYof+s cg';f/ ofqf / ko{6g If]qdf s'n nufgLsf] @=#% efu cf]u6\b} !&=# ca{ ?k}Fof nufgL /x]sf] 5 . 



$$ cf}+ jflif{s k|ltj]bg

7  

of] nufgL ;g\ @)!* df &=^% n] a9\b} ;g\ @)@* ;Dd k|ltjif{ $=& % n] a[4L eO @(=$ ca{ ?k}Fof k'Ug] cg'dfg 

ul/Psf] 5 hf] ;du| g]kfnsf] s'n nufgLsf] @=%% lx:;f cf]u6\g] cg'dfg ul/Psf]5 .  

ofqf / ko{6g If]q ljZjdf b'|tt/ ultdf cl3 al9/x]sf] cToGt 7"nf] cfly{s If]q xf] h'g g]kfnL cy{tGqdf klg 

sfod 5 . of] If]q ljb]zL d'b|f cfh{g ug]{ / /f]huf/L ;[hgf ug]{ k|d'v >f]tsf] ?kdf /x]sf] 5 . g]kfnL ko{6g If]qn] 

ljut kfFr bzs b]lv ljb]zL ko{6sx¿sf] ;]jf ;Tsf/ ub}{ cfO{ /x]sf] 5 . ko{6sx¿sf] cfudg qmdzM a9L /x]sf] 

tyf ko{6sLo ultljlwx? tyf cfGtl/s ko{6g klg lj:tf/} a9L /x]sf] 5 . /fhwfgL aflx/sf 7"nf ;x/x?df klg 

lj:tf/} kfFrtf/] xf]6n, a'l6s xf]6n, / cf/fdbfoL l/;f]{6xx¿sf] lgdf{0f u/L vf]Ng] ultlalwx?n] ult lnO{ /x]sf] 5 .  

ofqf tyf ko{6g If]qsf] Joj;fo kl5Nnf s]xL jif{ b]vL nufgL ug{sf nflu ;jf{lws cfsif{s / pko'Qm If]q 

7flgPsf] 5 .  

ljZj ofqf tyf ko{6g kl/ifb (World Travel and Tourism Council) sf] g]kfn ;j]{If0f cg';f/ ;g\ @)!& df 

ofqf tyf ko{6g If]qdf !&=# ca{ ?k}FofF nufgL eO{ g]kfnsf] s'n nufgLsf] @=#% efu cf]u6\g ;kmn ePsf] 5 . 

;g\ @)!^ df o; If]qsf] s'n nufgL !^=% ca{ ?k}FofF hf] ;du| nufgLsf] #%  lyof] . of] If]qsf] of]ubfg ;g\ 

@)!* df a9]/ &=^% k'Ub} cfufdL bz jif{ ;Dddf k|ltjif{ $=& % sf b/n] a9\g]  cg'dfg ul/Psf] 5 . oBlk 

ljZje/Lsf ko{6s cfslif{t ug{ ;Sg] k|r'/ ;DefJotf /x]sf] d'n's g]kfndf ko{6g If]qdf ;b}j ljBdfg /x]sf 

k|d'v r'gf}ltx? ko{6gsf nflu cTofjZos cfwf/e"t k"jf{wf/ ef}lts ;+/rgfx?sf] 68\sf/f] cefj / gofF 

gjk|jt{{glzn ko{6sLo pTkfbgx?sf] k|ltkfbgzLntfsf] sdL /x]sf] 5 / ;f]sf] ;dfwfgfy{ ;a} ;/f]sf/jfnf 

kIfx?n] oyf]lrt ;Daf]wg ub}{{ ;dfwfg tkm{ cu|;/ x'g' kg]{ cfjZostf 5 . 
 

pTkfbg Pj+ ;]jfx?sf] :t/f]Gglt / ;'wf/ 

sDkgLsf pTkfbgsf] lg/Gt/ ;'wf/ / :t/f]Ggt ug]{ gLltcg'?k o; sDkgLsf] lxdfnog ejgsf  b'O{ tNnfx?sf] 

:t/f]Ggt u/L k'glg{df0f ug]{ kl/of]hgfsf] sfo{ ;DkGg ul/Psf] 5 . ;fy} sDkgLn] oL :t/f]Ggt u/L k'glgdf0f{ 

ul/Psf tNnfx?sf sf]7x?nfO{ lj/f;tdf /x]sf k'/ftflTjs w/f]x/ j;Gtk'/ b/af/sf] emNsf] lbg]u/L l8hfOg 

u/]sf] 5 .  

o;sf cltl/Qm, sDkgLn] Sofl;gf] ejg glhs} / sDkgLsf] skf]{{/]6 sfof{no ejg /x]sf] ;+u} /x]sf] hUufdf 7"nf] 

Ifdtfsf] kfls{ª Pl/of agfpg] klg lg0f{o u/]sf] 5 . ;f] gofF lgdf{0f ul/g] kfls{ª If]qdf Ps};fy @%) eGbf a9L 

sf/x¿ kfls{ª ug{ ldNg]5 .  

To;}u/L xf]6]nsf kfx'gfx?sf] cfudg cg'ejnfO{ /f]dfGrs cg'e"lt agfpg] nIoaf6 clek]|l/t x'+b} sDkgLn] 6]lg; 

sf]6{ ;+u} /x]sf] hUufdf Ps k6sdf krf; j6f ;Dd sf/ kfls{ª ug{ ldNg] Pp6f csf]{ kfls{ª Pl/of agfpg] ;d]t 

lg0f{o u/]sf] 5 .  

lxdfnog lj+u ejgsf] txvfgfdf ;+rfng eO{/x]sf clxn]sf ;'ljwfx? x]Ny Sna, Jofofdzfnf, ;}n'g, l:6d / 

;fpgf ;DaGwL ;a} ;'lawfx? ca gofF gjlgldt j]ng]; :kf ejgdf ;fl/g]5 . lxdfnog lj+u ejgsf] txvfgfdf 

x'g] vfnL 7fpFdf o;} cfly{s jif{leq ax'p2]Zo a}7s sIf / ;efxnx?sf] k'g{lg{df0f ug{] of]hgf /x]sf] 5 .  
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sDkgLsf] clxn]sf] xf]6]nsf] naL If]q h;df af/ / l/;]Kzg If]q ;d]t ;dfj]z 5 nfO{{ :t/f]GgtL u/L k'glg{df0f 

ug]{ of]hgf /x]sf] 5 . sDkgLsf] ljBdfg d]3f dnxf/ ;efxnnO{ klg rfF8} g} lj:tf/ u/L 7"nf] ;efsIf lgdf{0f ug]{ 

of]hgf 5 . 
 

k"Flhlgj]z ljljwLs/0f  

sDkgLn] sf7df08f}+ pkTosf aflx/ sDkgLsf] 6]«8dfs{ tyf a|f08 cGt{ut :t/Lo xf]6]nx? ;~rfng ug]{ 

Jofj;foLs /0fgLlts lg0f{o u/] cg';f/ sDkgLsf] k"0f{tM :jfldTj /x]sf] sDkgL P]g, 2063 cGt{ut ;+:yflkt 

;f]N6L xl:k6flnl6 lnld6]8 gfdsf] k"0f{tM :jflws[t ;xfos sDkgL ;+:yfkgf u/L pQm sDkgLsf] z]o/ k"Flhdf 

?k}+ofF 25 s/f]8 nufgL u/L ;s]sf] 5 . o;sf cltl/Qm, sDkgLn] ;xfos sDkgL, ;f]N6L xl:k6flnl6 lnld6]8nfO{ 

s'n ! s/f]8 @^ nfv $) xhf/ ?k}+ofF yk z]o/ k+"lhdf nufgL :j?k cu|Ld k"Flhlgj]zsf] nflu e'QmfgL ul/;s]sf] 

5 . ;f]xL cg';f/, ;xfos sDkgL, ;f]N6L xl:k6flnl6 lnld6]8 dfkm{t dfly plNnlvt /sdnfO{ cGo :jb]zL 

Joj;flos skf]{/]6 ;+:yfks nufgLstf{x?;+usf] ;xsfo{df Pp6f g]kfnL ;+o'Qm nufgL ePsf] sDkgL ;f]N6L 

lzjlj|md xf]6]N;\ tyf l/;f]6{;\ k|f= ln= ;+:yfkgf u/L g]kfnu~h / kf]v/fdf xf]6]n lgdf{0f tyf ;+rfng ug{sf nflu 

nufgL u/]sf] 5 . 

pQm sDkgLn] ut jif{sf] @* l8;]Da/ @)!& b]lv ;f]N6L j]:6]G8 lk|ldo/ a|f08 cGtu{t xf]6]nsf] kl/If0f ;~rfng 

z'¿ u/L ;s]sf] 5 . pQm g]kfnu+h l:yt ;f]N6L j]:6]G8 lk|ldo/ xf]6]nn] ;+o'Qm /fHo cd]l/sfsf] jfl;ª6g cjl:yt 

:jtGq, / u}/gfkmfd'ns ;+:yf o' P; u|Lg lalN8ª sfpG;Ln -o' P; lh lj l;_ af6 kof{j/0fd}qL xl/t xf]6n ln8 

æln8/lzk Og Oglh{ P08 OGefO/Gd]06n l8hfOg -Leadership in Energy and Environmental Design (LEED)Æ af6 

k|dfl0ft eO{ k|df0fkq kfpg] o; lsl;dsf] g]kfnsf] klxnf] kof{j/0fd}qL xl/t xf]6n ePsf] 5 . ;f]N6L j]:6]G8 

lk|ldo/ xf]6]nn] ln8 k|df0fkq k|fKt ug]{ qmddf xf]6]nsf] k|f/lDes l8hfOgsf] r/0f b]lv g}+ ;f] k|df0fkq k|fKt 

ug{sf nflu tf]lsPsf dfkb08x?sf] kl/kfngf ub}{ kof{j/0fd}qL x'gsf nflu rflxg] ;a} dfgsx?sf] cg'kfngf ub}{ 

cfPsf] 5 / k|b'if0f 36fpg], phf{ jrt ug]{ h:tf pRr k|ljlwsf cTofw'lgs ;+oGqx?sf] h8fg / ;f] ;DaGwL 

cEof;x?sf] Jofks kl/kfngf ub}{ tL dfkb08x?sf] k"0f{ kfngf u/]sf] 5 . / o;n] phf{ jrt tyf jftfj/0fd}lqsf] 

pRr dfgs k]z u/]sf] 5 . xf]6]ndf phf{ art x'g] / k|b'if0f 36fpg] k|ljlw h8fg 5 .  ;f]N6L j]:6]G8 lk|ldo/ 

xf]6]nn] g]kfndf s:tf] xf]6]n x'g'k5{ eGg] gofF b[i6fGt lbg ;kmn ePsf] 5 . of] xf]6]nn] kof{j/0fd}qLsf ;a} 

pkfox? h:t}, tfkfj/f]wg, tfkqmd c+zf+sg, /]lhg 6]Sgf]nf]hL ;lxtsf lnkm\6x¿, ljB'tLo ;+oGqx?sf] plrt 

Jofj:yfkg, tfkdfg lgoGq0ffTds k|lalw, kfgL tyf 9nsf] ;d'lrt Jofj:yfkg h:tf kof{j/0fLo arfp ;DaGwL 

k|lalwsf yk pkfox? cjnDjg ub}{ aftfj/0f ;+/If0f tyf ;+a4{gdf dxTjk"0f of]ubfg u/]sf] 5 . cfjZos ;a} 

k"jf{wf/ ePsf] pTs[i6 ef}{lts ;'ljwfx?af6 z';f]let cTofw'ls ;]jf;'lawf ;DkGGf jftfj/0fd}qL o; xf]6]nn] 

kfof{j/0fd}qL sfo{ u/]/ gof+ ahf/df s;/L k|j]z ug{ ;lsG5 eGg] pbfx/0f k|:t't ub}{ cGo ;dsIfL xf]6]nx? 

eGbf leGg ?kdf ko{6g ahf/df k|j]z u/]sf] 5 / o;n] lbuf] ko{6g lj:tf/ ug]{ zt\ k|of;nfO{ ;d'bfosf] 7"nf] 

lx:;faf6 ;dy{g kfpFb} cfPsf] 5 .  
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;f]N6L lzjlj|md xf]6]N;\ P08 l/;f]6{;\ k|f=ln=n] ;f]N6L xl:k6fln6L lnld6]8sf] gfddf btf{ ePsf tLg j6f a|f08, 

Jofkfl/s gfd tyf 6«]8dfs{ cGtu{t cfkm\gf ;a} xf]6]nx¿ ;~rfng ug]{5 . pQm ;f]N6L xl:k6fln6L lnld6]8 o; 

sDkgLsf] k"0f{ :jfldTj ePsf] ;xfos sDkgL xf] . b'O{ sDkgLsf] lardf 6«]8dfs{ Ohfht kq -nfO;]G;_ ;Demf}tfsf] 

Joj:yf cGtu{t ;f]N6L j]:6]08, ;f]N6L j]:6]G8 lk|ldo/ / ;f]N6L j]:6]G8 l/;f]6{ /x]sf 5g\ .  

;fy}+ ;f]N6L lzjlj|md xf]6]N; P08 l/;f]6{ k|f=ln= n] xl:k6fln6L ef]s]:gn 6«]lgª ;]G6/sf] gfddf Pp6f 5'6\6} l8lehg 

-ljefu_ ;d]t btf{ u/]sf] 5 . of] l8lehg u]6 xl:k6fln6L ef]s]:gn j]:6]G8 cGtu{t g]kfnu~hdf !^ cu:6 @)!& 

b]lv ;~rfngdf cfO{;s]sf] 5 h;nfO{ Unf]an Ps]8]dL ckm 6'l/hd P08 xl:k6fln6L Ph's]zg, u]6 ef]s]:gn 

k|fOe]6 lnld6]8n] ;f]N6L lzjlj|md xf]6]N;\ P08 l/;f]6{;\ k|f= ln=;Fu ePsf] Joj:yfkg ;Demf}tf cGtu{t Joj:yfkg 

tyf ;~rfng u/L /x]sf] 5 . 

lxdfn OG6/g]zgn kfj/ sk{ k|fO{e]6 lnld6]8df ePsf] nufgLsf] ;DaGwdf 

sDkgLn] lxdfn OG6/g];gn kfj/ sk{ k|f= ln= dfkm{t ef]6]sf]zL kfj/ sDkgL -k|f=_ ln= -lj s] lk l;_ df nufgL 

u/]sf] 5 . k|To]s aif{ sDkgLsf nflu lxdfn OG6/g];gn kfj/ sk{ k|f= ln= dfkm{t\ ef]6]sf]zL kfj/ sDkgL -k|f=_ ln= 

sf] nfef+z cfpg] ub{5 . o; cfly{s aif{ @)&$÷&% -@)!&÷!*_ sf] cjlwdf sDkgLn] ¿= % nfv -s/ kZrft_ 

nfef+z k|fKt u¥of] .  

xfn ef]6]sf]zL kfj/ sDkgL -k|f=_ ln= -lj s] lk l;_ n] ck/ ef]6]sf]zL xfO8«f] On]lS6«s k|f]h]S6sf] k'g{:yfkgf tyf 

k'g{lgdf{0fsf] sfo{ ul/ /x]sf] 5 h'g clk|n @%, @)!% sf] uf]/vf dxfe"sDk / h'nfO{ %, @)!^ df ef]6]sf]zL gbLdf 

lxdtfn lj:kmf]6af6 cfPsf] af9Ln] Ifltu|:t ePsf] lyof] . jif{ @)!* sf] k|f/Dedf k'g{lgdf{0f ;DaGwL ;Dk"0f{ sfo{ 

;Dkfbg ug{ O{lGhlgol/ª, k|f]So'/d]G6 / lgdf{0f ;DaGwL ;Demf}tfnfO{ -O{kLl;_ nAwk|ltli7t 7]s]bf/;Fu ;';+kGg 

ePsf] 6]G8/ k|lqmo / ;f] ;DaGwL ;f}bfafhLsf ljleGg kxnx?nfO{ k"0f{ kl/kfngf ub}{ 5nkmn kZrft\ clGtd ?k 

lbO{of] . O{kLl; 7]Ssfdf kfj/ xfp;df /x]sf h]g]/]6/ / 6jf{O{gsf] k"g?4f/ ug]{ sfo{ afx]s ;a} l;len, xfO{8«f] 

d]sflgsn tyf O{n]S6«f] d]sflgsn ;DaGwL k'g{lgdf{0f ug]{ sfo{nfO{ ;dfj]z ul/Psf] 5 .  kfj/ xfp;df /x]sf 

h]g]/]6/ / 6jf{O{gsf] k"g{:yfkgf ug]{ sfo{ eg] d"n pks/0f lgdf{tfx¿af6 5'§} ul/g] Joj:yf ul/Psf] 5 .  

jt{dfg cj:yfdf k"g{lgdf{0f tyf k"g{:yfkgf sfo{sf] k|ult ;Gtf]ifhgs ?kdf cl3 al9/x]sf] 5 . ;g\ @)!* sf] 

jif{fofdn] lgdf{0fflwg If]qsf ;fy ;fy} lgdf{0f kl/of]hgfsf lgdf{0f ;DaGwL ultlalwx? nfO{ k|lts'n c;/ kf/]sf] 

ePtfklg ef]6]sf]zL kfj/ sDkgL -k|f=_ ln=sf] ;d'xn] ;f] ;DaGwL 7]s]bf/ tyf ;/f]sf/jfnfx?;+u lgs6td ;Dks{ 

:yflkt ub}{ lg/Gt/ sfo{ ;Dkfbg u/L u'h|]sf] ;donfO{ kl/k"lt{ ub}{ lgdf{0f sfo{ k|fof]lht ;do cfly{s jif{ 

@)!(÷@) leq ;DkGg ug]{ k|lta¢tf hgfPsf] 5 . 

pQm sDkgLn] ef]6]sf]zL kfj/ sDkgLsf] kfj/ KnfG6 ;~rfngdf gcfP;Dd cfufdL aif{x¿df z]o/wgLx¿nfO{ 

nfef+z ljt/0f ug{ g;lsg] ;Defjgf /x]sf] hfgsf/L ;d]t lbPsf] 5 .  
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sDkgLsf] cf}Bf]lus tyf Jofkfl/s jf Jofj;flos ;DaGw 

;~rfns ;ldlt ;dLIff cfly{s jif{sf] cjlwdf sDkgLsf] sd{rf/Lx?;+usf] ;DaGw Hofb} ;'dw'/ ;f}xfb{k"0f{ / 

pTs[i6 /x]sf] ;xif{ hfgsf/L u/fp+b5f}+ . o; jif{ klg xf]6]n Joj:yfkg / sd{rf/Lx? b'a}af6 cToGt ;f}xfb{k"0f{ 

jftfj/0fdf ;fd'lxs ?kdf xf]6]nsf cltly kfx'gfx?nfO{ pknAw ;fwg–>f]tsf] k|of]u ub}{ sfo{bIftfsf ;fy 

pTs[i6 / u'0f:t/Lo ;]jf k|bfg ug]{ tyf xf]6]nnfO{ e]63f6 ug{sf] nflu ;jf]{Qd 7fpF agfpg] ;femf nIo k|fKt ug]{ 

sfo{sf nflu Psh'6 eO{ k/:k/ ;xsfo{ u/L nIo cg'?k sfo{ ;Dkfbg eof]] .  

;+rfns ;ldlt ;f]N6L kl/jf/sf ;Dk"0f{ sd{rf/Lx?sf] pRr:t/sf] Jofj;foLs sfo{s'zntf k|ltsf] k|ltj4tf, 

;dembf/L / Aoj:yfkg 6f]nL;+usf] uxlsnf] ;xsfo{ Pj+ ;dy{gsf] ;/fxgf ;Ddfg, k|z+;f / sb/ ub}{ pxf+x?n] o; 

sDkgLsf] k|ult / pGgtLdf lg/Gt/ yk b[9tf, sfo{bIftf, ;qmLo ;xof]u, / ;dy{g  k|:t't ub}{ sDkgLnfO{ yk 

p+rfO{df k'¥ofpg s'g} klg s;/ af+sL /fVg'x'g] 5}g eGg] s'/fdf 9'Ss / ljZj:t /x]sf] 5 . 

;f]N6L xf]6]nsf] cfkm\gf cltly kfx'gfx?, ;fdfg cfk"lt{stf{x?, ;]jfk|bfosx?, a}+s tyf cGo ;+:yfx?, ofqf 

Ph]G;Lx?, lgdf{0f 7]s]bf/x? / k/fdz{bftfx?, 6«fen Ph]G;L / Po/nfO{G;x?, ;/sf/L lgsfosf clwsf/Lx? / 

lgofds lgsfox?;+u cToGt /fd|f], ;'dw'/ / ;f}xfb{k"0f{ Joj;flos ;DaGw /x]sf] 5 .  

sDkgL cGt/f{li6«o dfGotfk|fKt ;+:yf …Kofl;lkms Pl;of 6«fen Pzf]l;o;g -kf6f_Ú sf] xl:k6fln6L ;b:o xf] . 

sDkgL g]kfn pBf]u jfl0fHo dxf;+3sf] P;f]l;P6 ;b:o xf] eg] xf]6n Pzf]l;o;g ckm g]kfn -xfg_, g]kfn r]Da/ 

ckm sd;{, g]kfn ef/t pBf]u jfl0fHo ;+3, g]kfn rLg pBf]u jfl0fHo ;+3, g]kfn la|6]g pBf]u jfl0fHo ;+3, / 

g]kfn OlG:6Ro"6 ckm sDkgL ;]qm]6/Lh\ sf] ;b:o klg /x]sf] 5 . 

;+rfns ;ldltdf x]/km]/ / To;sf] sf/0f 

;ldIff cfly{s jif{sf] cjlwdf, tTsflng ;~rfns ;ldltsf] sfo{sfn $#cf}+ jfli{fs ;fwf/0f ;ef ;DkGg eP 

kZrft\ ;lsPsf] x'gfn] ;f]xL jfli{fs ;fwf/0f ;efdf ePsf] gof+ dgf]gog tyf lgjf{rg kZrft\, ut jif{ @)&$ 

;fn d+l;/ @* ut] -!$ l8;]Da/ @)!&_, ljlxaf/ b]lv cfufdL rf/ jif{sf] sfo{sfnsf nflu lgDgfg';f/sf] gofF 

;+rfns ;ldlt u7g ePsf] 5 M— 

;f]N6L OG6/k|fOh]h k|fO{e]6 lnld6]8, sf7df08f}+ af6 dgf]lgt÷ lgo'St x'g' ePsf ;+rfnsx? M  

1. >L lbg]z axfb'/ lai6                     sfo{sf/L cWoIf 

2. >Ldlt hof /fHo nIdL zfx                  ;+rfns 

3. >L /lj eQm >]i7 ;+rfns 

4. >L /fh]z sfhL >]i7 ;+rfns 
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g]kfn jfo';]jf lgud, sf7df08f}+ af6 dgf]lgt÷lgo'St ePsf ;+rfnsx? M  

5. >L u0f]z axfb'/ rGb                 ;+rfns 

 

xf]ln8] OG;\ OGe]i6d]06 -g]kfn_ lnld6]8, xËsË af6 dgf]lgt÷lgo'St ePsf ;+rfnsx? M  

6. >L cgGy /fdrGb|g   ;+rfns 

;fwf/0f z]o/wgL ;b:ox? af6 lgjf{lrt ePsf ;+rfnsx? M  

7. >L zzL/fh kf08] ;+rfns 

8. >L lg/~hg s'df/ l6a/]jfnf   ;+rfns 

9. >L k|sfz ljqmd vqL   ;+rfns 

sDkgLsf] $#cf}+ jflif{s ;fwf/0f ;ef ;DDkGg eP kZrft\ nut} a;]sf] @!%cf}+ ;~rfns ;ldltsf] a}7saf6 >L 

lbg]z axfb'/ lai6 ;j{;Ddltn] sDkgLsf] sfo{sf/L cWoIf lgo'St lgo'Qm x'g' eof] .  

To;}u/L >L e]+s6]z uf]df6fdnfO{ xf]ln8] OG;\ OGe]i6d]06 -g]kfn_ lnld6]8, xËsË n] >L cgGy /fdrGb|gsf] 

j}slNks ;+rfnsdf dgf]lgt tyf lgo'St u¥of] .  

;fy}, o; kZrft\ ;ldIff cly{s jif{df pQm sDkgLaf6 ePsf] csf{] kl/jt{tgdf >L cgGy /fdrGbgsf] ;6\6df >L 

e]+s6]z uf]df6fdnfO{ xf]ln8] OG;\ OGe]i6d]06 -g]kfn_ lnld6]8, xËsËsf] tkm{af6 k|ltlglwTj ug{ ;~rfnsdf 

lgo'St u¥of] . 

;~rfns ;ldltsf a}7sx? M  

sDkgLsf] ;~rfns ;ldltsf a}7sx? g]kfnsf] sDkgL P]g, 2063 -;+zf]wg ;lxt_ adf]lhd ;~rflnt ul/G5 . 

sDkgLsf] ;~rfns ;ldltn] xf]6]nsf] sfo{;Dkfbg ;DaGwL a}7sx?df ;f]N6L qmfpg Knfhf sf7df08f}sf 

dxfk|aGws :yfoL cfdlGqtsf ?kdf /x]sf 5g\ . ;ldIff cfly{s jif{ 2074/75 (2017/18) cjlwdf sDkgLsf] 

;~rfns ;ldltsf] a}+7s 5 -^_ k6s a:of] . ;~rfns ;ldltsf a}7sx? aLrsf] cGt/fn sDkgL P]g, 2063 -

;+zf]wg ;lxt_ df ePsf] k|fjwfg adf]lhd lgwf{l/t ;dofjlw leq /x]sf] lyof] . cfly{s jif{ 2074/75 

(2017/18) df sDkgLsf ;~rfns ;ldltsf ;b:ox?nfO{ a}7s eQf jfkt hDdf 7  nfv 23 xhf/ 5 ;o 27 

?k}+of+ e'QmfgL ul/Psf] lyof] . 

sDkgLsf] Joj;fodf c;/ ug]{ k|d'v tTjx? 

cGt/f{li6«|o cy{tGqn] qmd};Fu nufgLdf ;sf/fTds k|ltlqmof ;lxt cf}Bf]lus ultljlw, Jofj;flos s[ofsnfk tyf 

ljZj Jofkf/df rqmLo ;'wf/tkm{ cu|;/ x'+Fb} ;f]df clej[l4 ePsf] cg'e'tL ul/Psf] 5 . jif{ ;g\ @)!& df pGgt 

cy{Joj:yfx?sf] cy{tGqdf dxTjk"0f{ ultsf ;fy pNn]Vo ;'wf/ kl/nlIot eof] . ;f] ;'wf/ ljz]iftM o'/f]ksf 

d'n'sx?df lta| ultn] ePsf] kfOof] eg], ;+o'Qm /fHo cd]l/sf tyf hfkfgdf eg] ck]Iffs[t ?kdf ;':t ultdf 
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ePsf] kfOof] . cGt/f{li6«o d'b|f sf]ifsf] Pp6f k|If]k0f adf]lhd ;g\ @)!* tyf @)!( df cGt/f{li6«o j[l2 b/ #=( 

k|ltzt k'Ug] cg'dfg ul/Psf] 5 .  

ljZj a}+ssf] g]kfn ljsf; ;DaGwL clk|n @)!* sf] kl5Nnf] k|ltj]bg cg';f/, cfly{s jif{ ;g\ @)!* df g]kfnsf] 

cfly{s j[l2 b/ $=^ k|ltzt /xg] k|If]k0f u/]sf]5 / k|If]k0f cjlwe/ ;f] j[l2 cf}ift $=# k|ltzt /xg] cg'dfg 

ul/Psf] 5 . tyflk ;f] k|If]k0f g]kfn ;/sf/n] u/]sf] cfly{s j[l2 b/ %=( k|ltzt eGbf lgs} sd /x]sf] 5 . ljZj 

a}+ssf] k|ltj]bgdf pNn]v ul/Psf] 5 ls g]kfndf lgdf{0f sfo{n] /fd|f] ult lng] 5 lsgsL k'g{lgdf0fsf] sfo{ lgs} 

lta| ultdf eO{/x]sf] 5  / k'Flhut kl/of]hgf tyf ef}lts ;+/rgfx? lgdf{0f x'g]qmddf ljleGg 7"nf xf]6]n tyf 

ejgx?sf] lgdf{0f x'g] s|d ltj| ultdf cl3 a9L/x]sf]5 . cf}wf}lus If]qdf ljB"t cfk'lt{df ePsf] dxTjk?0f{ j[l2n] 

gofF hnljb"t kl/of]hgfx? tyf l;d]G6 pBf]ux? :yfkgf tyf ;+rfng x'g] kl/sNkgfsf ;fy cy{tGqdf pNn]Vo 

;'wf/ x'g] ck]Iff ul/Psf] 5 . tyflk, ;]jf ;DaGwL Joj;fox?df eg] ljk]|if0fdf dGbL cfPsf] sf/0fn] ubf{ c? 

gsf/fTds k|efj kg{ ;Sg] ;+efjgf /x]sf] 5 .  

;+o'Qm /fi6«;+3Lo ljZj ko{6g ;+u7g -o' Pg 8\ANo' l6 cf]_ sf] k|ltj]bgdf pNn]v u/] adf]lhd, ;g\ @)!& 

cGt/f{li6«o ko{6gsf] nflu ct'ngLo jif{sf] ?kdf /x\of] lsgsL, o; jif{ klg cGt/fli6«o :t/df ljut * jif{ b]lv 

ko{6sx?sf] ;+Vofdf c;fwf/0f ?kdf lg/Gt/ j[l2 x'g] qmd o; jif{ klg sfod} /x\of] . jf:tjdf, o; lsl;dsf] 

lg/Gt/ / cgj/t ?kdf ko{6ssf] j[l2 b/ ;g\ !(^) kZrft o; k6s dfq} ;Dej ePsf] xf] . g]kfndf klg o;sf] 

;sf/fTdfs k|efj k/]sf] 5 h;sf sf/0f ;g\ @)!^ sf] bfFhf]df @)!& df g]kfndf ko{6sx?sf] cfudg @% 

k|ltztn] j[l2 x'g uof] . g]kfndf @)!& df s'n ko{6s cfudg ;+Vof ($),@!* /x\of] eg], g]kfn /fi6« a}+ssf] 

tYof+s adf]lhd, d'n'sn] o; jif{ ;du| ko{6g pBf]uaf6 s'n ?= ^=&! ca{ ljb]zL d'b|f cfh{g u¥of] . rfn' cfly{s 

jif{df, cl3Nnf] jif{sf] ^ dlxgfsf] t'ngfdf ;g @)!* sf] klxnf] ^ dlxgfdf ko{6sx?sf] g]kfn cfudg !# 

k|ltztn] j[l2 ePsf] 5 . g]kfn ko{6g af]8{sf] tYof+s cg';f/ ;g\ @)!* sf] klxnf] ^ dlxgf hgjl/ b]lv h'g ;Dd 

%@),)!$ hgf ko{6ssf] cfudg eof] h;af6 ;/f]sf/jfnfx?df ;g\ @)!* jif{df ko{6s cfudgdf dxTjk"0f{ 

clea[l4 x'g] cfk]Iff ;+rf/ ePsf] 5 . g]kfnsf ko{6g Joj;foLx? cfzfjflb 5g\ sL b]zdf ePsf] /fhg}lts 

l:y/tf tyf ;/sf/n] ko{6s d}lq gLlt, lgod / sfo{s|ddf hf]8 lbPsf] sf/0fn] ubf{ ko{6ssf] cfudgdf cfufdL 

jif{x?df klg lg/Gt/ j[l2 eO{ /xg] 5 . ;+:s[lt, ko{6g tyf gful/s p88\og dGqfnon] ;g\ @)@) nfO{ g]kfn 

e|d0f jif{ dgfpg] 3f]if0ff u/L ;s]sf] 5 . g]kfnsf b'O{ ljzfn l5d]sL /fi6« ef/t / rLgaf6 ko{6gsf nflu ljb]z 

e|d0fdf lg:sg] e|d0ffly{x?sf] a9\bf] ;VofnfO{ ljz]if u|fx\otf lbb} g]kfn ;/sf/n] ;f] cjlw ;Dd @) nfv ko{6s 

g]kfn leqfpg] nIo /fv]sf] 5 . ;/sf/n] ljleGg wfld{s tyf ko{6sLo If]q s]lGb|t ljleGg u'?of]hgfx? tof/ u/L 

cfufdL kfFr jif{ leq tL of]hgfx?nfO{ k'/f ug]{ nIo /fv]sf] 5 . b'O{ If]qLo cGt/f{li6«o ljdfg:yn — uf}td a'4 

cGt/f{li6«o ljdfg:yn, e}/xjf / kf]v/f cGt/f{li6«o ljdfg:yn, kf]v/f lgdf{0f ug]{ ltj|tfsf ;fy eO{/x]sf] tyf 

lqe'jg cGt/f{li6«o ljdfg:yn sf7df08f}+sf] :t/f]lGt ug]{ ;Dk"0f{ sfo{ klg cfufdL ;g\ @)@@ ;Dddf k'/f x'g] nIo 

/x]sf] 5 . /fli6«o Wjhfafxs, g]kfn Po/nfO{G;n] b'O{j6f 7'nf hxfh lslg;s]sf] 5 / ;g\ @)!( ;Dddf cGo 7"nf 

hxfh lslg ;Sg] of]hgf klg /x]sf] :jfutof]Uo va/n] ko{6g If]q pT;fxLt ePsf] 5 . o;sf ;fy}, cGo lghL 

If]qsf ljdfg sDklgx?n] gofF ljdfgx? yKg] tyf gofF xf]6nx? klg aGg] s|d ltj| /x]sf]n] ;g\ @)@) sf] g]kfn 



$$ cf}+ jflif{s k|ltj]bg

13  

e|d0f jif{sf] nIo / dfunfO{ wfGg ;Sg] u/L k"jf{wf/x?sf] lj:tf/ eO{/x]sf] 5 . ;8s ;Ghfn, kfx'gf a;f]af; / 

;w} kl/jt{g eO{/xg] k|ljwLnfO{ cfTd;ft u/]sf ljsl;t k'jf{wf/ ;DkGg cd'No k|fs[lts 56f tyf ;f+:s[lts 

;Dkbfn] el/k'0f{ uGtJox?sf] cfs{if0f tyf gof+ ko{6sLo pTkfbg / cfTdLo ;]jf ;Tsf/sf] ljsf; ePdf lglZrt 

?kdf ko{6ssf] cfudgdf clej[l2 x'g] k|an ;Defjgf /x]sf] 5 . ko{6g k'jf{wf/ ljsf;nfO{ g]kfn ;/sf/sf] 

k|lta4tf tyf kxndf pRr k|fyldstf lbOPsf] tyf lghL If]qx?n] klg dxTjfsf+5L of]hgf lnP/ ;f]xL adf]lhd 

k'jf{wf/ tof/ ul//x]sfn], g]kfnsf] bz nfv ko{6s cfudgsf] jt{dfg ;+VofnfO{ ;g\ @)@) ;Dddf @) nfv 

k'of{pg] nIo k'/f ug{ ;lsg] / g]kfnsf] ko{6g If]qsf]  ljsf;sf] ultdf lta| ?kfGt/0f u/L ;du| cy{tGqnfO{ 

;sf/fTds k|efj kfg{ ;Sg]df s'g} z+;o 5}g .  

n]vfk/LIf0f k|ltj]bgdf s'g} s}lkmot pNn]v eP ;f] pk/ ;~rfns ;ldltsf] k|ltlqmof  

n]vfk/LIfssf] k|ltj]bgn] ;ldIff cfly{s jif{df sDkgLsf] sfo{;+rfng, nfebflostf, tyf cfly{s cj:yf 

;+tf]ifhgs /x]sf] bzf{Psf]5 . ;+rfns ;ldltn] sDkgLsf] ;+rfng ultljlwx?sf] sfo{s'zntfsf] c?a9L ;'wf/ 

ug{sf nflu n]vfk/LIfsaf6 k|fKt ;'emfj, ;Nnfx / l;kmfl/;x?sf] k"0f{ cg'kfngf ug{ Joj:yfkgnfO{ lgb]{zg 

lbPsf] 5 . 

nfef+z afF8kmfF8 ug{ l;kmfl/; ul/Psf] /sd   

sDkgLsf] ;+rfns ;ldltn] z]o/wgL dxfg'efjx?nfO{ sDkgLsf] lng dGh'/ tyf r'Qmf z]o/ k"+hLsf] !6.31578947 

k|ltztn] x'g] s'nof]u ?= 10,86,73,558/- gub nfef+z / sDkgLsf] lng dGh'/ tyf r'Qmf z]o/ k"+hLsf] 10 

k|ltzt af]gz z]o/ ljt/0f ug{ l;kmfl/z u/]sf] 5 .  

;xfos sDkgL 

o; sDkgLsf] ;xfos sDkgL >L Pr cfO{ ;f]N6L xf]6]n sDkgL k|fO{e]6 lnld6]8, cfkm\gf Jofj;flos ultljlwx? 

;~rfng ul/ g;s]sf] k|ltj]bg lbPsf] 5 .  

o; sDkgLsf] k"0f{ :jfldTj /x]sf] ;xfos sDkgL >L ;f]N6L xl:k6flnl6 lnld6]8n] cfkm\gf Jofj;flos ultljlwx? 

;~rfng ug{ k|f/De u/]sf]5 . 

 o; sDkgLsf b'a} ;xfos sDkgLsf] n]vfk/LIf0f ul/Psf] 2075 cfiff9 32 ut] tb\g';f/ 16 h'nfO{ 2018 df 

;dfKt ePsf] cfly{s jif{sf] ;+rfns ;ldltsf] jflif{s k|ltj]bg, n]vfk/LIfssf] k|ltj]bg ;lxtsf] jf;nft, 2075 

cfiff9 32 (16 h'nfO{ 2018) sf] cfo ljj/0f, / ;f]xL ldltsf] gub k|jfx ljj/0fx? ;dfj]z /x]sf] cfly{s 

ljj/0fx? z]o/wgL dxfg'efjx?sf] hfgsf/Lsf] nflu sDkgL P]g, 2063 sf] bkmf 143 tyf cGo nfu' x'g] Joj:yf 

eP ;f]xL adf]lhdsf] cg'kfngfsf] k|of]hgfy{ o;} k|ltj]bgsf] cleGg c+usf] ?kdf /x]sf 5g\ .  
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j}wflgs n]vfk/LIfssf] lgo'lQm 

sDkgLsf j}wflgs n]vfk/LIfs >L lk s] Pkm 6L cf/ pkfWof P08 s+=, rf6{8{ Psfp06]06;\ sf7df08f}+sf]]] 44cf}++ 

jflif{s ;fwf/0f ;ef ;DkGg eP kZrft\ sfo{sfn ;dfKt x'+b}5 . 

sDkgL P]g, 2063 cg';f/ sDkgLsf] n]vfkl/If0f ug{ Pp6} j}wflgs n]vfk/LIfsnfO{ nuftf/ tLg k6seGbf a9L 

n]vfk/LIfs lgo'Qm ug{ g;lsg] Jofj:yf /x]sf]  5 . ;fljs j}wflgs n]vfk/LIfs, >L lk s] Pkm 6L cf/ pkfWof 

P08 s+=,rf6{8{ Psfp06]06\; sDkgL P]g, 2063 sf] bkmf 111 sf] pkbkmf 3 sf] k|fjwfg adf]lhd k'gM lgo'Qm x'g 

of]Uo x'g'x'G5 . cfb/0fLo z]o/wgL dxfg'efjx? o;;efn], sDkgLsf] ;+rfns ;ldltsf] n]vfk/LIf0f ;ldltn] 

l;kmfl/z u/] adf]lhd cfly{s jif{ 2075/076 -2018/19_ sf nflu sDkgLsf] j}wflgs n]vfk/LIfs lgo'QmL / 

lghx?sf] kfl/>lds lgwf{/0f ug]{ k|:tfjnfO{ :jLs[t ug{'kg]{5 .  

;+rfns ;ldlt, sDkgLsf ;flas j}wflgs n]vfk/LIfs >L lk s] Pkm 6L cf/ pkfWof P08 s+=, rf6{8{ Psfp06]06;\ 

sf7df08f}+n]] cfly{s jif{ 2074/075 -2017/18_ sf] sfo{sfndf o; sDkgLnfO{ k|bfg ug{'ePsf] pNn]Vo ;]jfx? 

k|lt cfef/ k|s6 ub{5 .  

n]vfk/LIf0f ;ldlt 

sDkgL P]g, @)^# -;g\ @))^_ sf] bkmf !^$ sf] Joj:yf adf]lhd n]vfk/LIf0f ;ldlt :yfkgf ul/Psf] 5 . o; 

n]vfk/LIf0f ;ldltsf] k|fylds p2]Zo eg]sf] sDkgLsf] n]vf tyf ljQLo ljj/0fx¿sf] k"g/fjnf]sg u/L o:tf 

ljj/0fdf pNn]v ul/Psf tYox¿sf] ;'lglZrt ug]{, cfGtl/s lgoGq0f k|0ffnL tyf hf]lvd Joj:yfkg k4lt 

k'g/fjnf]sg ug]{, cg'udg ug]{ / cfGtl/s n]vfk/LIf0f s[osnfksf] k|efjsf/L ¿kdf ;'kl/j]If0f tyf k'g/fjnf]sg 

ug]{, n]vfk/LIfssf] gfd, kfl/>lds, P]g jdf]lhdsf] n]vfk/LIfssf] lgo'lQmsf] zt{ tyf cj:yfx¿sf] l;kmfl/; ug]{, 

;f]xL adf]lhd ;fwf/0f ;efaf6 cg'df]bgsf nflu k]z ug]{ tyf sDkgLsf] n]vf, ljQLo Joj:yfkg tyf 

n]vfk/LIf0fsf] ;Gbe{df ;+rfns ;ldltn] tf]s]sf o:t} cGo sfo{x¿ ug{' xf] . 

o; aif{sf] cjlwdf ;ldltsf] a}7s kfFr k6s a:of] . ;ldltdf >L /jLeQm >]i7 -cWoIf_, >L zzL/fh kf08] -

;b:o_, / >L lg/Ghg s'df/ l6a/]jfnf -;b:o_ /xg'ePsf] 5 . cfGtl/s n]vfk/LIfsn] sfo{ut ¿kdf n]vf 

;ldltnfO{ k|ltj]bg lbG5 . ;ldIff cfly{s jif{ 2074/075 -2017/18_ sf] cjlwdf sDkgLsf] n]vf ;ldltsf 

;b:ox?nfO{ a}7s eQf jfkt ?= 2,47,058/- e'QmfgL u/]sf] 5 .  

sDkgL ;lrjn] o; ;ldltsf] ;lrjsf] ?kdf sfo{ ub{5g\ .   

df]lxofgL hUuf btf{ ;ldlt  

sDkgLsf] df]lxofgL hUuf btf{ ;ldltdf ;+rfns ;ldltsf tLg hgf ;b:ox¿ >L lbg]z axfb'/ lji6, >L /ljeQm 

>]i7, / >L lg/~hg s'df/ l6a/]jfnf /xg' ePsf] 5 . 
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;+rfns ;ldlt, df]lxofgL hUuf btf{ ;ldltn] xf]6]n kl/;/ leqsf] df]xLofgL xs cGt{utsf] hUuf hUufwgLx?af6 

sDkgLsf] k"0f{ :jfldTjdf Nofpg] sfof{b]z / d'n p2]Zo o;} cfly{s jif{sf] cjlwdf k"/f u/]sf] ;xif{ hfgsf/L 

u/fpb5 . 

;ldIff cfly{s jif{ 2074/075 -2017/18_ sf] cjlwdf sDkgLsf] df]lxofgL hUuf btf{ ;ldltsf] a}7s Ps k6s 

a:of] tyf o;sf ;b:ox?nfO{ a}7s eQf jfkt ?= 35,294/- e'QmfgL u/]sf] 5 .  

cltl/Qm hfgsf/Lx? 

sDkgL P]g,2063 sf] bkmf 109(4) adf]lhd pNn]v ug'{kg]{ dfly pNn]lvt afx]ssf yk ljj/0fx?M— 

sDkgLsf] z]o/ hkmt ePsf] eP hkmt ePsf] z]o/ ;+Vof, To:tf] z]o/sf] clÍt d"No, To:tf]  

z]o/ hkmt x'g'eGbf cufj} ;f] afkt sDkgLn] k|fKt u/]sf] hDdf /sd / To:tf] z]o/ hkmt ePkl5 ;f] 

z]o/ laqmL u/L sDkgLn] k|fKt u/]sf] /sd tyf hkmt ePsf] z]o/afkt /sd lkmtf{ u/]sf] eP ;f]sf] 

ljj/0f 

;ldIff cfly{s jif{ 2074/075 -2017/18_ sf] cjlwdf sDkgLaf6 s'g} klg z]o/ hkmt ePsf] 5}g . 

ljut cfly{s jif{df sDkgL / o;sf] ;xfos sDkgLsf] sf/f]af/sf] k|ult / ;f] cfly{s jif{sf] 

cGTodf /x]sf] l:yltsf] k'g/fjnf]sg 

sDkgLdf To:tf] s'g} sf/f]af/ ePsf]  5}g . sDkgLsf Pr cfO{ ;f]N6L xf]6]n sDkgL k|fO{e]6 lnld6]8, / ;f]N6L 

xl:k6fln6L lnld6]8 b'O ;xfos sDkgLx? dWo] Pr cfO{ ;f]N6L xf]6]n sDkgL k|fO{e]6 lnld6]8n] xf]6]n ;+rfng 

;DaGwL s'g} klg ultljlwx? k|f/De gu/]sf] hfgsf/L u/fPsf] 5 .   

sDkgL tyf To;sf] ;xfos sDkgLn] cfly{s jif{df ;DkGg u/]sf] k|d'v sf/f]af/x? / ;f] cjlwdf 

sDkgLsf] sf/f]af/df cfPsf] s'g} dxTjk"0f{ kl/jt{g 

sDkgLsf] k|aGwkqdf kl/slNkt d'Vo Jofj;fo cfltYo ;Tsf/ -ko{6g_ Joj;fog} sDkgLsf] k|d'v sf/f]af/ /x]sf] 

5 . ;dLIff cfly{s jif{df sDkgLsf] Joj;flos sf/f]af/df s'g} dxTjk"0f{ kl/jt{g ePsf] 5}g . To:t} ;xfos 

sDkgLx?sf] k|d'v sf/f]af/ ug]{ p2]Zox?df ;d]t s'g} kl/j{tg ePsf] 5}g . 

ljut cfly{s jif{df sDkgLsf] cfwf/e"t z]o/wgLx?n] sDkgLnfO{ pknAw u/fPsf] hfgsf/L  

;ldIff cfly{s jif{ 2074/075 -2017/18_ sf] cjlwdf sDkgLsf cfwf/e"t z]o/wgLx?af6 sDkgLnfO{ s'g} klg 

hfgsf/L k|fKt ePsf] jf k|s6Ls/0f u/LPsf] 5}g . 

ljut cfly{s jif{df sDkgLsf ;~rfns tyf kbflwsf/Lx?n] lnPsf] z]o/sf] :jfldTjsf] ljj/0f / 

sDkgLsf] z]o/ sf/f]af/df lghx? ;+nUg /x]sf] eP ;f] ;DaGwdf lghx?af6 sDkgLn] k|fKt u/]sf] 

hfgsf/L  
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;ldIff cfly{s jif{ 2074/075 -2017/18_ sf] cjlwdf sDkgLsf] ;+rfns ;ldltsf ;b:ox? / kbflwsf/Lx?n] 

sDkgLsf] z]o/ :jfldTj k|fKt u/]sf] jf lalqm u/]sf] s'g} hfgsf/L k|fKt ePg . 

;ldIff cfly{s jif{ 2074/075 -2017/18_ sf] cjlwdf sDkgL;+u pknAw hfgsf/L cg';f/ sDkgLsf s'g} 

;+rfns tyf sfof{nosf kbflwsf/Lx? sDkgLsf] z]o/ sf/f]af/df s'g} ;+nUgtf /x]sf] jf lghx? sDkgLsf] z]o/ 

sf/f]af/ ;DalGw k|rlnt g]kfn sfg"g lakl/t s'g} sfo{ u/]sf] hfgsf/L k|fKt ePsf] 5}g .   

ljut cfly{s jif{df sDkgL;Fu ;DalGwt ;Demf}tfx?df s'g} ;~rfns tyf lghsf] glhssf] 

gft]bf/sf] JolQmut :jfy{sf] af/]df pknAw u/fOPsf] hfgsf/Lsf] Joxf]/f  

cfly{s jif{ 2074/075 -2017/18_ df sDkgL;Fu ;DalGwt ;Demf}tfx?df s'g} ;~rfns tyf lghsf] glhssf] 

gft]bf/sf] JolQmut :jfy{sf] af/]df sDkgLnfO{ s'g} hfgsf/L k|fKt ePsf] 5}g .  

sDkgLn] cfˆgf] z]o/ cfkm}n] vl/b u/]sf] eP To;/L cfˆgf] z]o/ vl/b ug'{sf] sf/0f, To:tf] z]o/sf] 

;+Vof / clÍt d"No tyf To;/L z]o/ vl/b u/]afkt sDkgLn] e'QmfgL u/]sf] /sd 

sDkgLsf] cfkm\gf] z]o/ cfkm}n] vl/b ug]{ lglt g/x]sf] / ;ldIff cfly{s jif{ 2074/075 -2017/18_ df sDkgLn] 

cfkm\gf] z]o/ cfkm}n] vl/b u/]sf] 5}g . 

cfGtl/s lgoGq0f k|0ffnL eP jf gePsf] / ePsf] eP ;f]sf] lj:t[t ljj/0f  

sDkgLn]] xf]6]n ;~rfngsf] ;DaGwdf ;f]N6L qmfpg Knfhf xf]6]n Jofj:yfkgsf] cfGtl/s lgoGq0f k|0ffnL cGt{ut 

To;sf ;+~rfnssf] tkm{af6 OG6/ sG6Lg]G6n xf]6]N; u|'kn] lgwf{l/t tyf lgb]{lzt u/]sf lgb]{lzsfx?sf] cGt/f{li6«o 

cEof; cg';f/ kl/kfngf ub{5 . o;sf cltl/Qm, cfGtl/s lgoGq0f k|0ffnLsf nflu sDkgLsf] cfkm\g} lj:t[t 

ljQLo sfo{ljlw / ljlgodfjnLx? ;d]taf6 xf]6]n Jofj:yfkg lgb]{lzt 5 . sDkgLdf lgDg lnlvt cfGtl/s 

lgoGq0f k|0ffnLx? lqmoflzn /xL cEo:t 5g\ M— 

-s_ xf]6]n ;+rfngsf] nflu k|lqmofut ;~rfng lgb]{lzsfx?, sfo{ljlwx? / dfu{ lgb]{lzsfx? .  

-v_ cfly{s gLlt Pj+ n]vf ;DaGwL lgb]{lzsfx? .   

-u_ k|lt dlxgf OG6/sG6Lg]G6n xf]6]N; u|'knfO{ (InterContinentalHotels Group) k|ltj]bgsf] ?kdf ;Dk|]if0f 

ul/g] cfGtl/s cg'udg Pj+ lgoGq0f k|0ffnL cGtu{tsf ljj/0fx? . 

-3_ cfly{s sf/f]jf/x?nfO{ ;d'lrt Pj+ oyf]lrt lgoGq0f ug{sf nflu xf]6]nsf] cfGtl/s n]vfk/LIf0f o"lg6 

sfo{/t /x]sf] 5 .  

-ª_ sDkgLsf] cfGtl/s n]vfk/LIf0f :jtGq ?kdf afXo k|dfl0fs n]vfk/LIfs, rf6{8 Psfp06]06af6 lgoldt 

?kdf u/L k|ltj]bg k]z ug]{ ub{5 .  

-r_ Joj:yfkg tyf n]vfk/LIf0f ;ldltåf/f cfGtl/s lgoGq0f k|0ffnLsf] cfjlws k'g/fjnf]sg .  
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-5_ xf]6]nsf] k|j]z sfof{no -k|mG6 clkm;_, cf/If0f -l/he]{;g_, n]vf ;DaGwL lx;fa lstfa tyf dfn ;fdfgsf] -

OGe]G6«Lh_ Jofj:yfkgsf] nflu sDKo"6/Ls[t k|ljlwsf] cjnDag ul/Psf]5 .   

-h_ OG6/ sG6Lg]G6n xf]6]N; u|'kaf6 k|To]s 5 dlxgfsf] cGt/fndf ul/g] sG6«f]n ;]NkmP;];\d]G6sf k|lqmofx? . 

ljut cfly{s jif{sf] s'n Joj:yfkg vr{sf] ljj/0f  

cfly{s jif{ 2074/075 -2017/18_ sf] s'n Joj:yfkg vr{ sf] ljj/0f M— 

qm=;= ljj/0f 

/sd ?k}of+

o; jif{

2074/075 (2017/18)  

ut jif{ 

2073/074 -2016/17_

1 sd{rf/L vr{ 49,94,10,727 60,74,57,495 

2 Joj:yfkg vr{ 18,84,66,756 20,40,61,805  

 hDdf 68,78,77,483 81,15,19,300 

cfly{s jif{ 2074/075 -2017/18_ sf] s'n Joj:yfkg vr{ ut cfly{s jif{sf] t'ngfdf 15.23 k|ltztn]    

36]sf]5 .   

n]vfk/LIf0f ;ldltsf ;b:ox?sf] gfdfjnL, lghx?n] k|fKt u/]sf] kfl/>lds, eQf tyf ;'ljwf, ;f] 

;ldltn] u/]sf] sfd sf/afxLsf] ljj/0f / ;f] ;ldltn] s'g} ;'emfj lbPsf] eP ;f] sf] ljj/0f 

sDkgL P]g, 2063 sf] Joj:yf cg'?k ;+rfns ;ldltaf6 sDkgLsf] n]vfk/LIf0f ;ldlt ul7t 5 . ;f] ;ldltsf] 

cWoIftf sDkgLsf u}/ sfo{sf/L ;+rfnsn] ug'{kg]{ x'G5 . n]vfk/LIf0f ;ldltsf] k"0f{ :jtGqtfsf] ;'lglZrttfsf] 

nflu ;f] ;ldltsf cGo ;b:ox? klg sDkgLsf u}/ sfo{sf/L ;+rfnsx? g} x'g'x'G5 . n]vfk/LIf0f ;ldltsf] 

;+/rgf tkl;n adf]lhd /x]sf]5M— 

qm=;= ljj/0f kb

!= >L /lj eQm >]i7,  cWoIf 

@= >L zlz /fh kf08], / ;b:o 

#= >L lg/Ghg s'df/ l6a/]jfnf,  ;b:o 

n]vfk/LIf0f ;ldltsf] a}7s q}dfl;s ?kdf a:g] ub{5 . n]vfk/LIf0f ;ldltn] sDkgLsf] cflGtl/s tyf a}wflgs 

n]vfkl/If0f ;DaGwL k|ltj]bgx?sf] ;ldIff, cflGtl/s lgoGq0f k|0ffnLsf] cg'kfngfsf] k'g/fjnf]sg, lng af+sL 

k|fKo c;fdLx?af6 c;'nL, cflb tyf xf]6]nsf] ljQLo sfo{;Dkfbgsf] n]vfhf]vf ug]{ ub{5 .  n]vfk/LIf0f ;ldltn] 

;f] ;ldltsf] a}7s kZrft\ nut} a:g] ;+rfns ;ldltsf] a}7sdf ;ldltsf] a}7ssf] sfd sfo{jfxLsf] ljj/0f k]z 

ub}{ ;dLIffTds lgb]{zgsf nflu k|ltj]bg k]z ub{5 .  
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;ldIff cly{s jif{df n]vfk/LIf0f ;ldltn] sDkgLsf a}wflgs n]vfk/LIfs, :jtGq cfGtl/s n]vfk/LIfsx?, 

sfo{sf/L cWoIf, dxf–k|jGws, d'Vo n]vfkfn, lgb]{zs ljQ tyf Joj;fo ;xof]u, k|aGws ljQ -skf]{/]6_, qm]l86 

d}g]h/ / ;xfos qm]l86 d}g]h/x?nfO{ n]vfk/LIf0f ;ldltsf] a}7sx?df cfdlGqt u/L 5nkmn u¥of] . a}wflgs 

n]vfk/LIfsn] n]vfk/LIf0f ;ldltdf cfkm\gf] k|f/lDes a}wflgs n]vfk/LIf0f k|ltj]bg k]z ug]{ ub{5g\ . sDkgL 

;lrjn] n]vfk/LIf0f ;ldltsf] ;lrjsf] ?kdf sfo{ ug]{ ub{5 .   

;ldIff cly{s jif{ 2074/075 -2017/18_ df n]vfk/LIf0f ;ldltn] tkl;n adf]lhdsf] sfo{;Dkfbg u¥of] M 

-s_ n]vfk/LIf0f ;ldltn] xf]6]nsf] lng'kg]{ af+sL k|fKo c;fdLx?sf] c;'nLsfnflu q}dfl;s ?kdf la:t[t 

k'g/fjnf]sg u/L ;a} k'/fgf k|fKt xF'gaf+sL c;fdLx?sf] c;"nLsf nflu cfjZos pkfox? cjnDag u/L 

sfo{jfxL ug{ lgb]{zg ;lxt c;fdLx?sf] c;'nL k|lqmofnfO{ ;'b[9 kf/L lgolGqt ?kdf n]gf c;'nL ug{ 

Joj:yfkgnfO{ cfjZos lgb]{zg hf/L u¥of] . 

-v_ n]vfk/LIf0f ;ldltn] cly{s jif{ 2074/075 -2017/18_ sf] sDkgLsf jflif{s cfly{s laj/0fx? ;lxtsf] 

a}wflgs n]vfk/LIfsaf6 k|fKt ePsf] k|f/lDes a}wflgs n]vfk/LIf0f k|ltj]bgx? u|x0f u/L ;dLIffTds 

cWoog tyf 5nkmn kZrft\ sDkgLsf] ;~rfns ;ldlt ;dIf ltgsf] clwu|x0fsf] nflu ;'emfj k|:t't ug]{ 

sfo{ u¥of] . 

-u_ n]vfk/LIf0f ;ldltn] q}dfl;s ?kdf k|fKt sDkgLsf cfGtl/s n]vfk/LIf0f k|ltj]bgx?sf] ;dLIffTds 

5nkmn u/L To;df cf}+NofO{Psf s}lkmotx?df ;'wf/fTds pkfox? cjnDag ug{ tyf ;f] ;DaGwL 

l;kmfl/zx?sf] sfof{Gjog ug{ u/fpgsf nflu Joj:yfkgnfO{ cfjZos lgb]{zg hf/Lug]{ sfo{ ;Dkfbg 

u¥of] . 

-3_  n]vfk/LIf0f ;ldltn] sDkgLsf cfGtl/s n]vfk/LIfssf] jflif{s sfo{ Ifdtfsf] k'g/fjnf]sg u/L cly{s jif{ 

2074/075 -2017/18_ sf nflu sDkgLsf] :jtGq cfGtl/s n]vfk/LIfsdf lgo'lQm / gLhsf] kfl/>lds 

;d]t lgwf{/0f u/L lghx?sf] lgo'lQmsf] nflu l;kmfl/z ug]{ sfo{ u¥of] . 

-ª_  n]vfk/LIf0f ;ldltn] ;~rfns ;ldltnfO{ hfgsf/L u/fP adf]lhd sDkgLsf k'/fgf c;fdLx?af6 c;"n 

pk/ x'g af+sL k|flKtx? p7fpgsf nflu sDkgLsf] Joj:yfkgn] x/–;Dej sfo{jfxLx? cjnDag u/]sf] 

tyf k'/fgf k|fKtx'g af+sL c;fdLx?sf] c;'nL k|lqmof ;+tf]ifhgs /x]sf]5 .      

-r_  n]vfk/LIf0f ;ldltn] cfkm\gf a}7sx?df sDkgLsf] Joj:yfkgnfO{ q}dfl;s ?kdf sfof{Gjog ug{ lbPsf 

laleGg l;kmfl/;x? tyf lgb]{zgx?sf] ;DaGwdf ;+rfns ;ldlt ;dIf k|ltj]bg k]z u¥of] . 

-5_  n]vfk/LIf0f ;ldltn] sDkgLsf] a}wflgs n]vfk/LIfssf] lgo'lQm tyf lghx?sf] kfl/>lds lgwf{/0f ug{ 

sDkgLsf z]o/wgLx?sf] $#cf}+ aflif{s ;fwf/0f ;ef ;dIf l;kmfl/; u¥of] . 

;+rfns ;ldlt, n]vfk/LIf0f ;ldltsf clwsf+z l;kmfl/;x?nfO{ sDkgLsf] Joj:yfkgn] kl/kfngf u/]sf] jf s]xL 

l;kmfl/z tyf lgb]{zgx? sfof{Gjog x'g] qmddf /x]sf] tyf ;f] sf] cg'kfngfsf] l:ylt ;+tf]ifhgs /x]sf] ;xif{ 

hfgsf/L u/fp+b5 . 
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sDkgLsf] n]vfk/LIf0f ;ldltsf ;b:ox?, ;dLIff cfly{s jif{ 2074/075 -2017/18_ sf] cfGtl/s n]vfk/LIf0f 

k|ltj]bgx?df s'g} klg uDeL/ ljifo gcf+}NofO{Psf] ;xif{ hfgsf/L u/fp+b5 . sDkgLsf] cfGtl/s lgoGq0f k|0ffnL 

;Gtf]ifhgs /x]sf] 5 . 

;~rfns, k|aGw ;~rfns, sfo{sf/L k|d'v, sDkgLsf cfwf/e"t z]o/wgL jf lghsf] glhssf 

gft]bf/ jf lgh ;+nUg /x]sf] kmd{, sDkgL jf ;+u7Lt ;+:yfn] sDkgLnfO{ s'g} /sd a'emfpg afFsL 

eP ;f] s'/f 

sDkgLdf ;+:yfut z]o/ :jfldTj /x]sf] ;+rfns;+u ;Da4 lgsfo g]kfn afo';]jf lgudaf6 ?k}+of+ 233.10 nfv -

ut cfly{s jif{ ?k}+of+ 134 nfv_ c;'n pk/ x'g af+sL 5 . of] sDkgLsf] km\nfO6 s]6l/+u PsfO{ Pn P; hL :sfO{ 

;]km km\nfO6 s]6l/+u o"lg6n] g]kfn afo';]jf lgudsf xjfO{ p8fgx?df s]6l/+u ;]jf k|bfg u/] jfktsf] lgoldt 

Jofj;flos sf/f]af/ cGt{utsf] c;'n pk/ x'g af+sL /sd xf] . sDkgLsf] g]kfn afo';]jf lgud;+u ljut w]/} jif{ 

b]lv lgoldt ?kdf Jofj;flos ;DaGw /x+b} cfPsf]5 . 

;~rfns, k|aGw ;~rfns, sfo{sf/L k|d'v tyf kbflwsf/Lx?nfO{ e'QmfgL ul/Psf] kfl/>lds, eQf 

tyf ;'ljwfsf] /sd  

sDkgLsf] ;+rfns ;ldltsf ;b:ox?nfO{ a}7s eQf k|lt a}7s ?k}+of+ 15,000 -v"b s/ kZrft\_ afx]s cGo s'g} 

klg tna, eQf / ;'lawfsf] e'QmfgL ul/Psf] 5}g . cfly{s jif{ 2074/075 -2017/18_ df sDkgLn] u}/ sfo{sf/L 

;+rfns ;ldltsf ;b:ox?nfO{ s'n a}7s eQf ?k}+of+ 10,05,879÷— e'QmfgL u¥of] . 

cfly{s jif{ 2074/075 -2017/18_ df sDkgLsf sfo{sf/L cWoIf, dxfk|aGws, / cGo k|aGws :t/sf 

kbflwsf/Lx?nfO{ tna, eQf, / cGo ;'lawf jfkt s'n /sd ?k}+of+ 12,06,55,998÷— e'QmfgL ul/of] .  

sDkgLn] sfo{sf/L cWoIf tyf dxfk|aGwsnfO{ cGo ;'lawf jfkt 8«fOe/, OGwg / ;+ef/ ;lxtsf] ;jf/L ;fwg, 

pknJw u/fp+b5 . 

z]o/wgLx?n] a'lemlng afFsL /x]sf] nfef+zsf] /sd 

sDkgLsf s]xL z]o/wgL dxfg'efjx?n] 32 cfiff9 2075 -16 h'nfO{ 2018_ ;Ddsf] ljut cfly{s jif{x?sf] nfef+z 

cem} klg bfla gug'{ ePsf] s'n /sd ?k}+of+ 65,34,596/- -ut cfly{s jif{ ?k}+of+ 60,62,351/-_ 5, h;df cfly{s 

jif{ 2049/050 b]lv 2073/074 -O{= ;+=1992/93 b]lv 2016/17_ ;Ddsf] bflj gul/Psf] nfef+z ;d]t ;dfj]z 

5 . 

plNnlvt bflj gul/Psf] nfef+z dWo], ?k}+of+ 13,23,175/--ut cfly{s jif{ ?k}+of+ 11,02,304/_ cfly{s jif{x? 

2049/050 b]lv 2068/069 -O{= ;+= 1992/93 b]lv 2011/12_ ;Ddsf] nfe+fz 3f]if0ff ePsf] ldltn] kf+r jif{ 

gfl3 ;s]sf] 5 .  
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sDkgL P]g adf]lhd, z]o/wgL dxfg'efjx?n] bflj gu/]sf] jf e'QmfgL glnPsf] sDkgLn] ;fwf/0f ;efaf6 nfef+z 

ljt/0f ug{] 3f]if0ff ePsf] ldltn] kf+r jif{ gf3]sf]] nfef+z g]kfn ;/sf/n] :yflkt ug]{ nfufgLst{f ;+/If0f sf]ifdf 

hDdf ug{'kg]{ Joj:yf /x]sf]5 . t;y,{ pk/f]Qm cfly{s jif{x?sf]] nfef+z /sd xfn;Dd klg e'QmfgL glng' ePsf 

;DaGwLt ;a} z]o/wgL dxfg'efjx?nfO{ pQm nfef+zsf] /sd oyflzw| sDkgLsf] tfxfrn l:yt /lhi6«8{ 

sfof{noaf6 a'emL lng'x'g xflb{s cg'/f]w ub{5f} . 

sDkgL P]g, 2063 sf] bkmf 141 adf]lhd ;DklQ vl/b jf laqmL u/]sf] s'/fsf] ljj/0f 

cfly{s jif{ 2074/075 -20176/18_ df sDkgL P]g, 2063 sf] bkmf 141 adf]lhdsf] ;DklQ k|flKt jf ljqmL 

u/]sf] s'/f hfgsf/L u/fpg'kg]{ s]xL 5}g . 

sDkgL P]g, 2063 sf] bkmf 175 adf]lhd ;Da4 sDkgL aLr ePsf] sf/f]af/sf] ljj/0f 

 cfly{s jif{ 2074/075 -20176/18_ df sDkgL P]g, 2063 sf] bkmf 175 adf]lhd ;Da4 sDkgL aLr hfgsf/L 

u/fpg'kg]{ s'g} sf/f]jf/ ePsf] 5}g .  

sDkgL P]g, 2063 tyf k|rlnt sfg"g adf]lhd ;~rfns ;ldltsf] k|ltj]bgdf v'nfpg' kg]{ cGo s'g} 

s'/f  

;dLIff cfly{s jif{ 2074/075 -20176/18_ df sDkgL P]g, 2063 tyf k|rlnt sfg"g adf]lhd ;+rfns 

;ldltsf] k|ltj]bgdf pNn]v ug'{kg]{ cGo s'g} s'/f 5}g . 

cGo cfjZos s'/fx? 

;+rfns ;ldltn] v'nfpg'kg]{ cGo ;Da4 cfjZos ljifox? s]xL gePsf] .  

lwtf]kq btf{ tyf lgisf;g lgodfjnL 2073 sf] lgod 26 sf] pklgod -2_ ;+u ;DalGwt cg';'rL 

15 cg';f/ jflif{s k|ltj]bgdf ;dfj]z ug'{kg]{ hfgsf/Lsf ljj/0fx¿M 

;+rfns ;ldltsf] k|ltj]bg 

;+rfns ;ldltsf] k|ltj]bg jflif{s k|ltj]bg 2074/075 -20176/18_ df k|rlnt sfg"g adf]lhd v'nfpg'kg]{ ;a} 

ljj/0fx? v'nfO{ ;DalGwt zLif{s cGt{ut ;dfj]z ul/Psf] 5 . 

n]vfk/LIfssf] k|ltj]bg 

n]vfk/LIfssf] k|ltj]bg sDkgLsf cfly{s ljj/0fx?;+u ;DalGwt zLif{sdf o;} ;fy ;+nUg jflif{s k|ltj]bg 

2074/075 -20176/18_ df ;dfj]z /x]sf] 5 . 
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n]vfk/LIf0f ePsf] ljQLo ljj/0f  

sDkgLsf] n]vfk/LIf0f ePsf] jf;nft, cfo ljj/0f -gfkmf gf]S;fg lx;fa_, gub k|jfx ljj/0f, OlSj6Ldf ePsf] 

kl/jt{g tyf ;DalGwt n]vf ;DaGwL l6Kk0fLx? / cg';'lrx? ;lxtsf cfly{s ljj/0fx? sDkgLsf] jflif{s k|ltj]bg 

2074/075 -20176/18_ sf] ;DaGwLt zLif{s cGtu{t ;dfj]z /x]sf 5g\ . 

sfg'gL sf/jfxL ;DaGwL ljj/0f 

-s_  cfly{s jif{ ÷ q}dfl;s cjlwdf ;+ul7t ;+:yfn] jf ;+:yfsf] lj?4 s'g} d'2f bfo/ gePsf]Ù 

-v_  ;+ul7t ;+:yfsf] ;+:yfks jf ;+rfnsn] jf ;+:yfks jf ;+rfnssf] lj?4df k|rlnt lgodsf] cj1f jf 

kmf}Hbf/L ck/fw u/]sf] ;DaGwdf s'g} d'2f bfo/ u/]sf] jf ePsf] ePÙ 

 cfly{s jif{ 2074/075 -20176/18_ df sDkgLsf ;+:yfks jf ;+rfnsn] jf ;+:yfks jf ;+rfnssf] 

lj?4df k|rlnt lgodsf] cj1f jf kmf}Hbf/L ck/fw u/]sf] ;DaGwdf s'g} d'2f bfo/ u/]sf] jf ePsf] 

hfgsf/L k|fKt ePsf] 5}g . 

-u_  s'g} ;+:yfks jf ;+rfns lj?4 cfly{s ck/fw u/]sf] ;DaGwdf s'g} d'2f bfo/ ePsf] ePÙ 

 cfly{s jif{ 2074/075 -20176/18_ df sDkgLnfO{ s'g} ;+:yfks jf ;+rfns lj?4 cfly{s ck/fw u/]sf] 

;DaGwdf s'g} d'2f bfo/ ePsf] hfgsf/L k|fKt ePsf] 5}g . 

;+ul7t ;+:yfsf] z]o/ sf/f]af/ tyf k|ultsf] ljZn]if0f 

-s_  lwtf]kq ahf/df ePsf] ;+ul7t ;+:yfsf] z]o/sf] sf/f]af/ ;DaGwdf Joj:yfkgsf] wf/0ff M— 

z]o/sf] sf/f]af/df x'g] ptf/ r9fj >L g]kfn :6s PS;r]Gh ln= dfkm{t v'Nnf ahf/af6 k|ltkflbt x'g] d'No 

/ dfGotf cg'?k lgb]{lzt x'g] u/]sf] 5 . z]o/sf] sf/f]af/ ;DjGwL ljifodf Joj:yfkgsf] wf/0ff t6:y /x]sf] 

5 .  

-v_  ut jif{sf] k|To]s q}dfl;s cjlwdf ;+ul7t ;+:yfsf] z]o/sf] clwstd, Go"gtd / clGtd d"Nosf ;fy} s'n 

sf/f]af/ z]o/ ;+Vof / sf/f]af/ lbg M— 

 ;ldIff cfly{s jif{ 2074/075 -20176/18_ sf] cjlwdf sDkgLsf] k|To]s q}dfl;s cjlwsf] z]o/ 

sf/f]af/sf] clwstd, Go"gtd, clGtd d"No, sf/f]jf/ ePsf] s"n lbg tyf sf/f]af/ ;+Vof lgDg adf]lhd 

/x]sf] 5 M 
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cfly{s jif{ 

2074/075 -2017/18_

q}dfl;s cjwL 

cfly{s jif{ 2074/075 -2017/18_ 

z]o/sf] d"No -?k}ofFdf_ 

-k/n d'No k|lt z]o/ ?= 10 sf b/sf]_

cfly{s jif{ 2074/075 -2017/18_ 

z]o/ sf/f]jf/ 

clwstd Go"gtd clGtd s"n lbg s'n ;+Vof s'n z]o/ ;+Vof

k|yd q}dfl;s  

cflZjg d;fGt 2074 
400 350 370 55 846 390,529 

bf]>f] q}dfl;s  

Kff}if d;fGt 2074 
372 261 277 56 826 354,843 

t]>f] q}dfl;s  

r}q d;fGt 2074 
278 222 249 55 601 274,494 

Rf}yf]] q}dfl;s  

cfiff9 d;fGt 2075 
283 230 243 29 870 4,30,381 

hDdf    225 3,143 14,50,247 

->f]t M >L g]kfn :6s PS;r]Gh ln= sf] j]j ;fO{6 http://www.nepalstock.com.np_ 

;d:of tyf r'gf}tL   

-s_ o; sDkgLdf cfGtl/s ;d:of g/x]sf] . 

-v_ afXoÙ 

(i) ;+rfng vr{x?, lkpg] kfgLsf] cefj, a9\bf] dfgj ;+;fwg, a:t' Pj+ ;]jfx?sf] d'No, phf{ ;+s6 / 

pTkfbg tyf ;]jfx?sf] cfsfl;bf] nfut vr{ a[l4af6 kg]{ k|lts'n   k|efjx? . 

(ii) cGt/f{li6«o:t/df 36\g] ko{6g k|lts"ntfsf 36gfx?sf] k|lts'n k|efjx? . 

(iii) /fhg}lts cl:y/tf tyf pkb|j tyf ko{6gsf ef}lts k"jf{wf/x?sf] sdL / ;/sf/sf] ko{6g 

;DaGwL gLltaf6 kg]{ k|lts'n k|efjx? . 

(iv) k|fs[lts ljkbx? h:t} e"sDk tyf cGo cfkmt ljkb / k|fs[lts k|sf]kx?sf] k|efj . 

-u_ /0fgLlt M 

(i) u|fxs s]lGb|t ;]jfsf] cjwf/0ffsf] ljsfz u/L xf]6]nsf kfx'gf u|fxsx?nfO{ clwstd ;]jf / 

;'vM;'lawf k|bfg ul/g] . 

(ii) ahf/ c+znfO{ ;zQm?kdf lj:tf/ u/L cg'zfl;t clea[l4 ug]{ /0fgLlt, 

(iii) u|fxsju{ / ahf/ c+znfO{ cfslif{t ug]{ pTkfbg tyf ;]jfx?sf] cGj]if0f u/L ljsf; ug]{ . 

(iv) xf]6]nsf ef}lts k"j{fwf/ ;+/rgfx?sf] :t/j[l4 ug]{ / sf]ifsf] nfut 36fpg] pTkfbg tyf ;]jfx?sf] 

lg/Gt/ ljsf; ub}{ clea[l4 / nfebflostfsf] dfu{ cGj]if0f ug]{ . 
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(v) sf7df08f}+ aflx/ nufgL jf xf]6]n ;+rfng ug]{ ;DaGwdf ;DefJotf cWoog .  

-vi_ cltly kfx'gf u|fxsx?n] xf]6]naf6 ck]lIft eGbf a9L :t/Lo pTs[i6 ;]jf xfl;n ug{] nIo 

k5\ofpgsf nflu o;sf pTkfbg tyf ;]jfx?sf] lg/Gt/ :t/f]Gglt hf/L/fVg]  . 

;+:yfut ;'zf;g 

;+:yfut ;'zf;g clea[l4sf nflu Jofj:yfkgåf/f rflnPsf sbd  

kf/bzL{tf tyf pQ/bfloTj ;+:yfut ;'zf;gsf b'O{ cfwf/e"t l;4fGt x'g\ . sDkgLdf cfbz{ ;+:yfut ;'zf;g 

k|0ffnLsf] cEof;sf nflu sDkgLsf] ;~rfns ;ldlt k|lta4 /x]sf]5 . sDkgLsf] ;~rfns ;ldlt 32 cfiff9 

2075 df ;dfKt ePsf] cfly{{s jif{df sDkgLn] ;+:yfut ;'zf;gsf ;Dk"0f{ cg'kfngx?sf] cg';/0f / ltgsf] 

cg'kfngf u/]sf] ;xif{ hfgsf/L u/fpb5, h;df tkl;nsf tYox? ;d]t ;dfj]z 5gM—  

-s_ sDkgLn] skf]{{]/]]6 k|zf;g ;DaGwL g]kfn ;/sf/, g]kfn lwtf]kq af]8{, g]kfn :6s PS;r]Gh lnld6]8 / 

;L8LP; P08 SnLol/+u lnld6]8af6 hf/L sfg"g, lgb]{lzsfx?, lgb{]zg, lbzflgb{]zgx?, lgodfjnLx¿ tyf 

ljlgodfjnLx?sf] k"0f{tM cg'kfngf ub{5 .  

-v_ ;+rfns ;ldlt tyf o;sf pk ;ldltsf -n]vfk/LIf0f ;ldlt_ a}7sx? lgoldt ?kdf a:g] ub{5g\ .  

-u_ kof{Kt Jofj;flos bIftf ;lxtsf] cg'ejL d"n Joj:yfkg ;d"x . 

-3_ xf]6]n ;+rfngsf ljljw ultljlwx?sf] k'g/fjnf]sg tyf Jofj:yfkgsf laleGg If]qx?sf] sfo{k|ultsf] 

ljZn]if0f cg'udgsf] nflu ug]{ sfo{sf/L kbflwsf/L ;ldltsf] lgoldt x'g] ;ldIff a}7sx? . 

-ª_ sDkgL tyf OG6/slG6g]G6n xf]6]N; u|'ksf] kof{Kt cfGtl/s lgoGq0f k|0ffnL, gLltlgb]{lzsfx?, sfo{lalwx?, 

lgodx? / ;DalGwt P]g tyf sfg"gsf k|fjwfgx?sf] cg'kfng tyf ;DalGwt kIfaf6 ltgsf] lgoldt 

cg'udg . 

-r_ sDkgLsf] cfGtl/s lgoGq0f k|0ffnL, gLltlgb]{lzsfx?, sfo{lalwx?, lgodx? / ;DalGwt P]g tyf sfg"gsf 

k|fjwfgx?sf] cg'kfng eP gePsf] k/LIf0fsf nflu :jtGq afx\o cfGtl/s n]vfkl/Ifs /xL :jtGq?kdf 

cfGtl/s lgoGq0fsf] ;DaGwdf hfgsf/L u/fpg] Jofj:yf . :jtGq cfGtl/s n]vfkl/Ifsn] sDkgLsf] 

;+rfns ;ldltsf] n]vfk/LIf0f ;ldltnfO{ ;f]em} k|ltj]bg k|:t't ug]{ ub{5 . xf]6]nsf] cfkm\g} klg cfGtl/s 

n]vfkl/If0f ljefu ;d]t lqmoflzn 5 h;n] xf]6]nsf] cfGtl/s lgoGq0f k|0ffnLsf] k'g/fjnf]sg ug]{ sfo{ 

ub{5 .   

-5_ n]vfk/LIf0f ;ldlt / ;+rfns ;ldltaf6 q}dfl;s ?kdf sDkgLsf] sfo{k|ultsf] lgoldt k'g/fjnf]sg Pj+ 

;dLIff . 

-h_  lgodgsf/L lgsfox? sDkgL /lhi6«f/ sfof{no, g]kfn lwtf]kq af]]8{, g]kfn :6s PSr]Gh ln=, g]kfn /fi6« 

a}+s, ko6{g tyf gful/s p8\8og dGqfno cflb af6 hf/L ul/Psf P]g, lgod, ljlgod, lgb]{lzsfx? / 

;do ;dodf k|fKt x'g] lgb]{zgx?sf] k"0f{ kl/kfngf . 
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s[t1tf 

sDkgLsf] jflif{s ;fwf/0f ;efx?df ;qmLo ;xeflutf hgfO{ oxf+x?sf] lg/Gt/ cd"No ;"Id b[li6, dfu{lgb{]zg, 

ax'd"No ;xof]u Pj+ ;dy{gsf nflu ;Dk"0f{ z]o/wgL dxfg'efjx? k|lt ;~rfns ;ldlt cfef/ Pj+ s[t1tf 1fkg 

ub{5 . sDkgLnfO{ cfly{s jif{sf] cjlwdf lg/Gt/ ;xof]u / ;+/If0f k|bfg ug'{x'g] xfd|f ;Dk"0f{ ;Ddflgt cltlyx?, 

6«fen Ph]G;Lx?, Po/nfO{G;x?, kl/of]hgf k/fdz{bftfx?, 7]s]bf/x?, cfk"lt{stf{x?, ;]jf k|bfosx?, a}+sx?, 

Jofj;flos P;f]l;P6x?, tyf cGo Ph]G;Lx?nfO{ ;+rfns ;ldlt xflb{s k|z+;f tyf s[t1tf JoQm ub{5 . ;Dk"0f{ 

sd{rf/Lx?n] cfkm\gf] ;dlk{t ;]jfaf6 sDkgLnfO{ k'¥ofpb} cfpg'ePsf] lg/Gt/ dxTjk"0f{ of]ubfgsf nflu ;+rfns 

;ldlt Åbo b]lvg} xflb{s cfef/ Pj+ wGojfb JoQm ub}{ pxf+x?sf] of]ubfgsf] nflu sb/ tyf clen]v ub{5  . 

;+rfns ;ldlt g]kfn ;/sf/, g]kfn /fi6« a+}s Pj+ cGo ;/sf/L lgsfo tyf lgofds lgsfox?af6 k|fKt ;xof]u / 

dfu{bzgsf nflu cfef/ Pj+ wGojfb JoQm ub}{ eljZodf klg o:t} ;xof]u / dfu{bz{g k|fKt eO{/xg] ck]Iff ub{5 .   
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$$ cf}+ jflif{s k|ltj]bg

25

;f]N6L x
 

ljQLo em
sDkgLn] xfl

5g\M— 

s'n cfDbfg

s'n vr{x?

;+rfngaf6

Go"gM ljQ n

cfos/ cl3

cfos/ Jo

:yug s/ 

cfos/ kl5

o; jif{ v'b
 

u|fkm M ljQL

?k}+of+ n
fv

d
f

xf]6n ln

mns 
fl;n u/]sf] l

ljj/0f 

gL 

?  

6 d'gfkmf  

nfut 

l3sf] d'gfkmf 

oj:yf 

vr{÷-cfDbf

l5sf] v'b d'gf

b hu]8fdf ;

QLo emns 

-

2,000 

4,000 

6,000 

8,000 

10,000 

12,000 

14,000 

16,000 

18,000 

nld6]8 

ljut kf+r c

fgL_  

fkmf         

;f/]sf]       

— s''n sf/ ]

2070/71

14,072

cfly{s jif{sf]

2074/

 16,642

 13,012

 3,62

 8

 3,620

 70

 125

     2,79

     2,79

/f]af/ 

1 2071

2.26 14

s

f ;+lIfKt t'n

/75 2073

2.05  16,4

2.89  14,5

29.16   1,8

8.17  

0.99   1,7

03.22   4

5.40   (7

92.37   1,3

92.37   1,3

1/72 2

,388.36 

s''n sf/f]a

c

ngfTds k|d'v

cf

3/74 20

405.19   12

599.02   1

806.17  

 6.99  

799.18  

487.57  

75.74) 

387.35  

387.35  

2072/73

12,440.93 

faf/  

cfly{s jif{

v ljQLo ;"r

fly{s jif{

072/73 

2,440.93  

11,062.29  

1,378.65  

 6.15  

1,372.50  

 313.37  

 60.28  

 998.84  

 998.84  

2073/74

16,405.

rf+sx? b]xfo

2071/72 

14,388.36 

 11,670.25 

 2,718.11 

 2.72 

 2,715.39 

 567.70 

 (53.20) 

 2,200.89 

 2,200.89 

4 2074

.19 16,6

o adf]lhd /x]

?k}+o+f nfv

2070/71

 14,072.2

  10,913.3

  3,158.8

 

  3,158.8

  729.6

 (10.5

  2,439.7

  2,439.7

4/75

642.05 

x]sf 

vdf 

1

26  

39  

87  

 -  

87  

62  

2) 

77  

77  

 



$$ cf}+ jflif{s k|ltj]bg

26

u|fkm M ljQL

u|fkm M ljQL

?k}of+ n
fv

d
f

50

1,00

1,50

2,00

2,50

3,00

?k}+of+ n
fv

d
f

QLo emns 

QLo emns 

-

500 

1,000 

1,500 

2,000 

2,500 

3,000 

3,500 

4,000 

-

00 

00 

00 

00 

00 

00 

207

2

-;+rfngaf

— v'b d'gfk

2070/71

3,158.8

70/71

2,439.77 

f6 d'gfkmf

kmf 

1 2071

87 

2,7

;

2071/72

2,200.8

/72 20

718.11 

;+rfngaf6 

cfly{s j

2072

89 

99

v'b d

cfly{s 

072/73

1,378.65 

d'gfkmf

jif{

/73 2

8.84 

d'gfkmf

jif{

2073/74

1,806.1

2073/74

1,387.35 

2074/

7 

3,62

2074/7

2,792

/75

9.16 

75

2.37 

 

 



$$ cf}+ jflif{s k|ltj]bg

27

sf]7f cfDb

sf]7f u0fg
(ROOM COU

sf]7f cfDbf
(ROOM REV

pknAw sf]
(ROOM AVA

lalqmof]Uo 
(SALEABLE R
sf]7f a;fO{
(ROOM OCC

cSo"k]G;L k
(OCCUPANCY

cf}ift sf]7
(AVERAGE RO

cfDbfgL k|l
-?k}+of+_ -REV

 

u|fkm M cf}if

 

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

?k}+of+ 

bfgL, cSo"k]G

ljj/0f 

gf  
UNT)
fgL -?k}+ofF nfv
VENUE)  
f]7f  

AILABLE)
sf]7f      

ROOM) 
O{  
CUPIED)
k|ltzt 
Y PERCENTAGE

7f b/ -?k}+of+_ 
OOM RATE)         
lt pknAw s
VPAR) 

ift sf]7f b/

-

,000 

,000 

,000 

,000 

,000 

,000 

,000 

,000 

,000 

,000 
cf}ift sf]7

G;L, cf}ift 

2074

vdf_  4,42

 7

 7

 48

E) 
63

      9

sf]7f  

/, tyf cfDb

2070/71

7,583 

5,4

7f b/ ty

sf]7f b/ t

4/75 207

 210   

24.20  4,6

76,797  1

76,797  1

8,779  

3.52% 

9,070  

5,761  

bfgL k|lt p

2071/

7,977

409 

cfl

yf cfDbfgL

tyf cfDbfgL
cf

73/74 2

    282  

684.00 

102,930 

102,930 

55,820 

54.23% 

8,391 

4,551 

pknAw sf]7

72 20

7 
7

5,201 

ly{s jif{

L k|lt pkn

gL k|lt pkn
fly{s jif{

072/73 2

     282  

3,615.19 

102,930 

102,930 

47,341 

45.99% 

7,636 

3,512 

7f 

072/73

7,636 

3,51

cf}ift s

nAw sf]7f

nAw sf]7fM-

2071/72 

      282  

5,247.19  

100,884  

100,884  

   65,781  

65.20% 

 7,977 

5,201 

2073/74

8,391 

12 

sf]7f b/

- 

2070/71 

282 

 5,395.31 

   99,747 

   99,747 

   71,148 

71.33% 

  7,583 

 5,409 

4 207

9,

4,551 

cfDbfgL k|lt p

Uft cf=j=
2073/74 s
t'ngfdf j[l4
-sdL_ k|ltz

(25.53%

 (5.55%

 (25.39%

 (25.39%

 (12.61%

9.29

8.09

26.59

74/75

070 

5,761

pknAw sf]7f  

sf] 
4÷  
zt

%) 

%) 

%) 

%) 

%) 

9% 

9% 

9% 

 

1 



$$ cf}+ jflif{s k|ltj]bg

28

u|fkm M cSo

u|fkm M sf]7

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

k|ltz
t 

?k}of+  n
fv

d
f

o"k]G;L k|ltz

7f cfDbfgL 

0.00%

10.00%

20.00%

30.00%

40.00%

50.00%

60.00%

70.00%

80.00%

-

1,000 

2,000 

3,000 

4,000 

5,000 

6,000 

zt 

2070/71

71.33%

2070/71

5,395.3

2071/

65.2

cSo"k]lG;

2071/

31 
5,24

s

72 20

20%

4

; k|ltzt

cfly{s ji

/72 20

47.19 

sf]7f cfD

cfly{s jif{

72/73

45.99%

t 

if{

072/73

3,615.19 

DbfgL  

f{

2073/74

54.23%

2073/74

4,684.

2074/

63.5

4 2074

00 
4,4

/75

52%

4/75

424.20 

 

 



$$ cf}+ jflif{s k|ltj]bg

29

ljQLo pkn
sDkgLsf] lj

lj

z]o/ k"+hL 

s'n l:y/ ;

s'n sf/f]j

;+rfngaf6

v'b gfkmf ÷

u|fkm M ljQL

 

?k}of+ n
fv

d
f

nAwLx? 
jut kf+r jif{

jj/0f 

;DklQ 

jf/  

6 d'gfkmf 

÷ -gf]S;fg_ 

QLo emns 

-

1,000 

2,000 

3,000 

4,000 

5,000 

6,000 

7,000 

f{sf] t'ngfTds

2074/7

 6,660

22,008

 16,642

 3,629

 2,792

— z]o/ k"+hL

2070/71

3,008.

s ljQLo cj

75 2073

.64   5,79

8.77  18,91

.05  16,40

9.16   1,80

2.37   1,38

hL 

1 2071

71 

4,2

j:yf / pknA

cfly

/74 207

91.81   5

14.05  17,4

05.19  12,4

06.17   1,

87.35   9

/72 20

212.18 

cfly{s

z]o/ k"

AwLx?M— 

ly{s jif{ 

72/73 2

,265.26  

498.06   1

440.93  1

,378.65  

998.84   2

072/73

5,265.26 

s jif{

k"+hL

071/72 

4,212.18  

18,413.11  

4,388.36  

2,718.11  

2,200.89  

2073/74

5,791.8

2070/71 

  3,008.71 

 17,154.27 

14,072.26 

  3,158.87 

  2,439.77 

2074/

81 

6,66

?k}+ofF nfvd

Uft cf=j=
2073/74 s

t'ngfdf 
j[l4÷ -sdL

k|ltzt

 15.00%

 16.36%

 1.44%

 100.93%

 101.27%

/75

0.64 

df 

sf] 

L_ 

% 

% 

% 

% 

% 

 



$$ cf}+ jflif{s k|ltj]bg

30

u|fkm M ljQL

 
ljQLo emn

ljleGg zLif{

sd{rf/L ;'

vfB tyf k]

;+rfng vr

cGo vr{ 

ljQ nfut 

x|f; tyf k

cfos/ Jo

s'n vr{ 

 

1

?k}of+ n
fv

d
f

QLo emns 

ns — s'n 

f{s cGtu{t e

;'ljwf vr{ 

k]o kbfy{sf] v

r{ 

kl/zf]wgvr{ 

oj:yf 

0

5,000

10,000

15,000

20,000

25,000

— s''n l:y/

vr{sf] zLi

ePsf] s'n v

ljj

vkt 

 

2070/71

17,154.27

/ ;DklQ 

if{sut jlu{s

vr{sf] jlu{s[t

j/0f 

2071/7

7
18,413

s''n

s[t lat/0f

t lat/0fM— 

72 207

3.11 17,4

n l:y/ ;

cfly{s

72/73 2

498.06

;DklQ

s jif{

2074/7

4,994

2,875

2,212

2,327

8

602

703

13,724

2073/74

18,914.05

cfly{s jif{

75 lat/

4.11  

5.57  

2.81  

7.64  

8.17  

2.76  

3.22  

4.28  

2074/75

22,008

?k}+of+ nfv

f{  

/0f k|ltztdf

36.39%

20.95%

16.12%

16.96%

0.06%

4.39%

5.12%

100.00%

5

.77

 

vdf 

% 

% 

% 

% 

% 

% 

% 

% 



$$ cf}+ jflif{s k|ltj]bg

31

u|fkm M ljQL

k|d'v ljQL

sDkgLn] xfl

C0f k"+lhs ]
(Debt Equi
z]o/wgLx?
(Return on
k|lt z]o/ c
(Earnings
k|lt z]o/ g
(Net worth
k|lt z]o/ s
(Gross ass
k|lt z]o/ a
(Market Va
k|fO{; clg{+u
(Price Earn
Rffn' cg'kf
(Current R
C0f ÷ s'n
(Debts/Ca

 
16.9

§úM u
0.06

 

4

QLo emns 

Lo ;"rf+sx?

l;n u/]sf] lj

ljj

sf] cg'kft 
ity Ratio)
?sf] z]o/ k"+lh
 Equity Shar
cfDbfgL -?=_ 
Per Share)
g]6jy{ -?=_ 
h per share)
s'n ;DklQs ]
sets value pe
ahf/ d"No -?
alue Per Shar
u /]l;of] -6fO
nings Ratio {T
ft 

Ratio)
n k"+lh lgj]zs
pital Employ

 
96 % 

u¢cl
6%

  

4.39% 

— s'n vr{

?M 

jut kf+r cf

j/0f 

hsf]ifsf] k|lt
reholders Fun

sf] d"No -?=_ 
r share) 
?=10 k|lt z]o
re {Share of Rs

O{D;_ 
Times})

sf] cg'kft -6
yed Ratio {Ti

1

¡¢q
s

r{sf] zLif{su

fly{s jif{sf] t

tkmn 
nd) 

o/_ -?=_ 
s.10 each})

6fO{D;_ 
mes}) 

 
16.12% 

qa  
5.12 % 

s'n vr{s ]

ut jlu{s[t 

t'ngfTds k|d

2074/75 

 0.01 

 0.19 

 4.19 

 21.59 

 33.44 

 243.00 

 57.96 

 1.54 

 0.40 

sf] zLif{sut

lat/0f 

d'v ljQLo ;"

2073/74

  0.01

  0.12

  2.40

  20.6

  33.3

  361.00

  150.71

  2.07

  0.56

t jlu{s[t 

cfly{s

;"rf+sx? b]xfo

cfly{s ji

 2072/7

1   0.0

2   0.0

0   1.9

3   21.1

3   34.8

0   375.0

1   197.6

7   1.9

6   0.6

lat/0f

s jif{ @)&$

o adf]lhd /

if{ 

3 2071/7

01   0.

09   0.

90   5.

17   27.

80   43.

00   425.

68   81.

95   2.

68   0.

 v«

36.3

2÷&%

/x]sf 5g\M 

72 2070/

.01  

.19   0.

.23   8

.65   32.4

54   52.8

00   581.

34   71.

43   2.

74  

v«§úò¢

39% 

   
  

20.95%  

/71

 -  

25  

.11  

44  

84  

00  

.65  

75  

 -  



$$ cf}+ jflif{s k|ltj]bg

32

u|fkm M ljQL

u|fkm M ljQL

 

0

1

1

2

2

3

6fO{D;
6fO{D;

QLo emns 

QLo emns—

-

.50 

.00 

.50 

.00 

.50 

.00 

20

-

0.10 

0.20 

0.30 

0.40 

0.50 

0.60 

0.70 

0.80 

— Rffn' cg'

— C0f ÷ s'n

070/71

2.75 

2070/71

-

g'kft 

s'n k"+lh lgj]

2071/72

2.43

rfn

2071/

0.

C0

j]zsf] cg'kf

2 2072

 

1

n' cg'kft

cfly{s jif{

/72 20

74 

0f÷s''n k"+lh

ft 

2/73 2

1.95 

t 

f{

072/73

0.68 

h lgj]zsf]

cfly{s ji

2073/74

2.07 

2073/74

0.56 

sf] cg'kft 

if{

2074/7

1.54

2074/

0.

75

4 

75

.40 

 

 



$$ cf}+ jflif{s k|ltj]bg

33

u|fkm M ljQL
 

 

u|fkm M ljQL

6f
O{D

;
k|l
t 

z
]o/

 c
fD
bf
gL

 -
?=
_

QLo emns 

QLo emns 

-

50.00 

100.00 

150.00 

200.00 

-

1.00 

2.00 

3.00 

4.00 

5.00 

6.00 

7.00 

8.00 

9.00 

— k|fO{; cl

— k|lt z]o/

2070/71

71.65

2070/71

8.11 

lg{+u /]lzof] 

/ cfDbfgL

2071/

5 
81

k|fO{; c

cf

2071/7

5.2

k|lt z]

 

72 207

.34 

clg{+u /]lzo

fly{s jif{ 

72 207

23 

z]o/ cfDb

cf

72/73 2

197.68 

of] -6fO{D;

72/73

1.90 

bfgL 

fly{s jif{ 

2073/74

150.71 

;_

2073/74

2.40 

2074/75

57.

2074/7

4.1

.96 

75

19 

 

 



$$ cf}+ jflif{s k|ltj]bg

34

u|fkm M ljQL

 

ljQLo emn
sDkgLsf]] t
ljZn]if0f ub

rfn' ;DklQ
(Current A

rfn' bfloT
(Current Li

C0f
(Debts)

s'n k"+lh 
(Total Equ

s'n k"+lhlg
C0f 
(Capital Em

 

?k
}+of

+
QLo emns 

ns — luol
tkl;nsf] lju
bf{ sDkgLn] c

  

lj

lQ 
Assets) 

Tj 
iability) 

ity) 

gj]z -z]o/ k"+l

mployed {CE}

-

5.00 

10.00 

15.00 

20.00 

25.00 

30.00 

35.00 

— k|lt z]o/

l/+u cg'kft,
ut kfFr jif{
cfkm\gf rfn' 
  

jj/0f

"lh+ ;+lrt gf

})  

2070/71

32.44 

/ g]6jy{  

, rfn' ;Dk
f{sf] C0f ty
bfloTjx?nfO

 

20

 6

 4

14

fkmf+
14

2071/7

27.6

k|lt z

klQ / bfloT
yf s'n k"+lh 
O{ jxg ug{ ;
 

074/75 2

,298.58  

4,092.99  

 58.40  

4,379.90  

4,438.30  1

72 2072

65 

2

cfly{

z]o/ g]6j

Tj, s'n ;Dk
lgj]zsf] tfl

;Sg] ;Ifdtf

2073/74 

 7,313.42  

 3,531.99  

 66.86  

11,945.62  

12,012.48  

2/73 20

21.17 

y{s jif{ 

jy{

klQ / kF"hL 
lnsfnfO{ rf
fnfO{ k|i6\ofpF

 

cfly{s j

2072/73 

 7,204.05

 3,698.32

 76.49

 11,146.49

 11,222.99

073/74

20.63 

lgj]z M  
fn' cg'kft ;

pF5 M 
 

jif{ 

2071/7

5   8,170.

2  3,366.

9   86.

9  11,648.

9  11,735.

2074/75

21.59 

;+u t'ngfTd

?k}+of+ nfvd

72 2070/

60  6,775.

45  2,465.

97  

10  9,759.

07  9,759.

 

ds 

df  

/71

96  

.32  

 -  

.21  

.21  



$$ cf}+ jflif{s k|ltj]bg

35

u|fkm M ljQL

u|fkm M ljQL

 

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

?k}of+ n
fv

d
f

2,00

4,00

6,00

8,00

10,00

12,00

14,00

16,00

?k}of+ n
fv

d
f

QLo emns 

QLo emns 

-

1,000 

2,000 

3,000 

4,000 

5,000 

6,000 

7,000 

8,000 

9,000 

6

-

00 

00 

00 

00 

00 

00 

00 

00 

20

-

9,75

s'n k"+lh

— rfn' ;D

— s'n k"+lh

2070/71

6,775.96 

2,4

070/71

8

59.21 9,759

cfly{s

lh lgj]z -z]

DklQ / bflo

h lgj]z -z]o

2071/7

8,170.60 

65.32 

3

cfly{s j

2071/72

86.97 

11,648.10 

9.21 

s jif{

z]o/ k"+lh, h

oTj 

o/ k"+lh, hu]

72 207

7,204.0

3,366.45 

jif{

rf

2 207

76.49 

11,146
11,735.07 

hu]8f tyf ;

u]8f tyf ;+

72/73

05 

3,698.3

fn' ;DklQ

72/73

6

.49 
1

11,222.9

C0f

;+lrt gfkmf

;+lrt gfkmf 

2073/74

7,313.42 

32 3,5

rfn' ;Dk

lQ / bfloT

2073/74

6.86 

1,945.62 
99 12

z]o/ k"+lh

f / C0f_

/ C0f_ 

2074/

6,298.58

531.99 

klQ rfn

Tj

2074

58.40 

14,379.90 

2,012.48 

s'n k"+l

/75

 

4,092.99

n' bfloTj

4/75

14,438

"lh lga]z

 

 

9 

.30 



$$ cf}+ jflif{s k|ltj]bg

36

z]o/ sf/f]a

;ldIff cfly
sf/f]jf/ eP
 

k|yd q}dfl;

bf]>f] q}dfl;

t]>f] q}dfl;

Rf}yf]] q}dfl;

 

u|fkmM g]kfn

5

10

15

20

25

30

35

40?k
}of

+ 
z
]o/

 d
'No

 -
k/

n
 d

'No
 k

|lt
 z

]o/
 ?

= 1
0 

s
f]
_

af/sf] ljZn]

ly{s jif{df s
Psf] s"n lbg,

q}dfl;s

cfly{s jif{ 2

l;s cflZjg 

l;s Kff}if d;

;s r}q d;fG

;s cfiff9 d

n :6s PS;

0

50

00

50

00

50

00

50

00

k|yd 
cflZj

@

400
g]kfn

n]if0f M 

sDkgLsf] k|T
, sf/f]af/ ;+V

s cjlw 

2074/75 

d;fGt 207

;fGt 2074 

Gt 2074 

d;fGt 2075

;r]+hdf -g]K

d q}dfl;s  
jg d;fGt 
@)&$

0

350
370

n :6s PS

To]s q}dfl;s
Vof tyf sf/ ]

c

74 

5 

K;]_ sDkgLs

bf]>f] q}dfl;s
d;fGt @)

372

261

cfly

S;r]+hdf 

s cjlwsf]
/f]jf/ ePsf] s

z]o/sf] 

clwstd Go"g

400 3

372 

278 

283 2

sf] z]o/ d'N

s kf}if 
)&$

t]
r}q 

2
1
277

y{s jif{ 207

-g]K;]_ sD

z]o/ sf/f]a
s"n z]o/ ;+V

d"No ?= 

gtd clGtd

350 37

261 27

222 24

230 24

hDd

No 

t]>f] q}dfl;s   
d;fGt @)&$

278

222

249

74 /75

DkgLsf] z]o

af/sf] clws
Vof lgDg ad ]

z]o

d s"n lbg

70 5

77 5

49 5

43 5

df 22

   
$

Rf}yf]] q}d
cfiff9 d

@)&

283

o/ d'No 

std, Go"gtd
df]lhd /x]sf] 

o/sf] sf/f]jf

g ;+Vof 

55 846 

56 826 

55 601 

59 870 

25 3,143  

dfl;s  
d;fGt 
&%

230
243

d, clGtd d"
5 M 

f/ ePsf] 

s'n z]o/ 

;+Vof

390,52

354,84

274,49

430,38

1,450,24

z]o/sf] d"N
?= clwstd

z]o/sf] d"N
?= Go"gtd

z]o/sf] d"N
?= clGtd

d"No, 

29 

43 

94 

81 

47 

 

No 
d

No 

No 



$$ cf}+ jflif{s k|ltj]bg

37

cfly{s jif{

2070/71 

2071/72 

2072/73 

2073/74 

2074/75 

 

u|fkmMk|lt z]

 

10

20

30

40

50

60

k|l
t 

z
]o/

 d
'No

?k
}+of

+d
f 

f{sf] cGTod

c

z]o/ ahf/ 

-

00.00 

00.00 

00.00 

00.00 

00.00 

00.00 

cfly{s

df ljut kf+r

cfly{s jif{ 

d"No -k/n 

2070/71

581.

s jif{sf] c

r jif{sf] k|l

df]n ? !)

2071/7

00 

4

cGTodf lj
-k/n df]

lt z]o/ ah

) k|lt z]o/_

72 207

25.00 

jut kf+r j
df]n ? !)  

cfly{s 

hf/ d"No 

cfly{s

_ 

72/73

375.00 

jif{sf] k|lt
k|lt z]o/ _

jif{ 

s jif{sf] cGT
k|lt z]o

2073/74

361.0

t z]o/ ah

Todf ahf/ d
o/ -?=_ 

   

 

2074/

00 

2

hf/ d"No  

d"No 

       581.00

425.00

375.00

361.00

243.00

/75

243.00 

 

0  

0  

0  

0  

0  



124, Lal 
Tel: +977

PKF T.R. U
responsibili

PKF T.

Report o

We have
compris
profit or 
for the y

Managem
Managem
accordan
managem
material

Auditor’s
Our resp
our audi
ethical r
financia

An audit
the fina
assessm
error. In
preparat
appropri
the entit
used an
overall p

We belie
audit op

Opinion 
In our o
Soaltee H
for the y

Report o

We have
were nec
loss and
with the
Compan
our exam

To the b
examina
come ac
provision
the Com

Shashi S
Shashi S
Partner 
 
PKF T R
Chartere
 
Kathman
15 Nove

Colony Marg
7 01 4410927

Upadhya & Co. is
ity for liability fo

. R. Upadhy

on the Fina

e audited the
e the statem
loss and oth

year then end

ment’s Respo
ment is resp
nce with Ne
ment determ
l misstateme

s Responsibi
ponsibility is 
it in accorda
requirements
l statements

t involves pe
ancial statem
ment of the r
n making tho
tion and fair 
iate in the ci
ty’s internal 

nd the reason
presentation 

eve that the a
pinion. 

opinion, the f
Hotel Limited
year then end

on Other Le

e obtained in
cessary for th

d other compr
e requiremen
ny; and prope
mination of t

best of our in
ation of the b
cross cases w
ns of law rela

mpany relatin

Satyal 
Satyal 

R Upadhya & 
ed Accountan

ndu, Nepal 
mber 2018 

g, Lal Durbar, 
, +977 01 442

s a member of the
or the actions or in

ya & Co.

IN
THE SHAR

ncial Statem

e accompany
ment of finan
her comprehe
ded, and a su

onsibility for 
ponsible for 
epal Financ

mines is neces
ents, whether

ility 
to express an

ance with Nep
s and plan an
 are free from

erforming pro
ments. The p
isks of mate
ose risk asse
presentation

ircumstances
control. An a
nableness of
of the financ

audit evidenc

financial sta
d as at 32 As
ded in accord

egal and Reg

formation an
he purpose o
rehensive inc

nts of the Com
er books of ac
those books a

nformation a
books of acco
where Board o
ating to the a
ng to the acco

Co. 
nts 

Kathmandu, N
20026, Fax: +9

e PKF Internation
nactions of any o

NDEPENDE
REHOLDER

ments 

ing financial
cial position

ensive incom
ummary of si

the Financia
the prepara

cial Reportin
ssary to enab
r due to frau

n opinion on 
pal Standard
nd perform t
m material m

ocedures to o
procedures s
erial misstate
essments, th
n of the finan
s, but not for
audit also in
f accounting 
cial statemen

ce we have ob

atements pre
had 2075 (16
dance with N

gulatory Req

nd explanatio
f our audit.  
come, change
mpanies Act 
ccount as req
and records 

and accordin
ount of the C
of Directors 

accounts, or c
ounts in the 

Nepal 
977 01441330

nal Limited netwo
other individual m

ENT AUDITO
RS OF SOAL

 

l statements 
 as at 32 As
e, statement 
ignificant acc

al Statements
ation and fai
ng Standard
ble the prepa
d or error. 

these financ
ds on Auditin
the audit to 

misstatement

obtain audit 
selected dep
ement of the

he auditor co
ncial stateme
r the purpose
cludes evalu
estimates m

nts.  

btained is suf

sent fairly, i
6 July 2018)

Nepal Financi

quirements 

ons asked for
In our opini

es in equity a
2063 and ar
quired by law
of the Compa

ng to explana
Company nec
or any emplo
committed an
Company. 

07 pkf.trunco.

ork of legally ind
member or firms.

OR’S REPO
LTEE HOTE

of Soaltee H
shad 2075 (1

of changes i
counting pol

s 
r presentatio
s (NFRSs), 
aration of fin

cial statemen
ng. Those sta
obtain reaso
. 

evidence ab
pend on the 
e financial st
onsiders inte
ents in order
e of expressin

uating the ap
made by man

fficient and a

n all materia
, and its fina
ial Reporting

r, which, to t
ion, the state
and cash flow
re in agreeme
w have been 
any.  

ations given 
cessary for th
oyees of the C
ny misappro

com.np 

dependent firms an

ORT  
EL LIMITE

Hotel Limited 
16 July 2018
n equity and
licies and exp

on of these 
and for su

nancial statem

nts based on o
andards requ
onable assura

out the amo
auditor’s ju

tatements, w
ernal control 
r to design au
ng an opinio

ppropriatenes
nagement, as

appropriate t

al respects, t
ancial perform
g Standards. 

the best of ou
ements of fin
ws have been
ent with the 
maintained s

to us and so
he purpose of
Company ha
priation or c

nd does not accep

D 

(the “Compa
8), and the s
d statement o
planatory no

financial sta
ch internal 
ments that a

our audit. We
uire that we c
ance about w

ounts and dis
udgment, inc
whether due 
 relevant to 
udit procedu
n on the effe
ss of account
s well as eva

to provide a b

the financial
mance and its

ur knowledge
nancial positi
n prepared in 

books of acc
so far as it ap

o far appeare
f our audit, w

ave acted con
aused loss o

pt any 

any”), which 
statement of 
of cash flows 
otes. 

atements in 
control as 

are free from 

e conducted 
comply with 
whether the 

sclosures in 
cluding the 
to fraud or 
the entity’s 

ures that are 
ectiveness of 
ting policies 
aluating the 

basis for our 

l position of 
s cash flows 

e and belief, 
on, profit or 
accordance 

count of the 
ppears from 

ed from our 
we have not 

ntrary to the 
r damage to 

    

32=03=2075 
-16=07=2018_ 

31=03=2074  
-15=07=2017_ 

01=04=2073 
-16=07=2016_ 

,597,546,154 ,199,336,044  ,111,994,077 

629,858,022 731,341,548  720,404,882 
2,227,404,176 ,930,677,592  ,832,398,960 

,437,990,062 ,194,562,209  1,114,649,444 

380,115,588 382,916,190 347,917,483 
 

409,298,526 353,199,193 369,832,034 
789,414,114  736,115,383 717,749,517 
2,227,404,176 ,930,677,592  ,832,398,960 

29 2075 
15 2018
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;f]N6L xf]6n lnld6]8 

ljlQo l:yltsf] ljj/0f 
#@ cfiff9 @)&% -!^ h'nfO{ @)!*_ ;Ddsf] 
                                                              ?k}+ofF  

ljj/0f l6Kk0fL
32=03=2075 
-16=07=2018_ 

31=03=2074  
-15=07=2017_ 

01=04=2073 
-16=07=2016_ 

;DklQ 
u}/ rfn' ;DklQ M 

;DklQ, d]lzg/L / pks/0f 3=1 1,151,063,841 852,393,794 837,836,192 
cd"t{ ;DklQ 3=2 1,809,677  2,573,366 1,792,354 
nufgL of]Uo ;DklQ 3=3 39,530,332  40,531,296 45,675,207 
:yug s/ ;DklQ 3=4 69,587,627  82,127,129 74,552,843 
nufgL 3=5 284,377,323 173,156,695 115,962,110 
Jofkf/ tyf cGo k|fKo 3=6 51,177,354 48,553,764 36,175,371 
s'n u}/ rfn' ;DklQ 1,597,546,154 1,199,336,044  1,111,994,077 
rfn' ;DklQ M 
lhG;L df}Hbft 3=7 88,585,937  86,047,125 59,791,416 
cfos/ k|fKo 3=13 -   1,531,828 -  
nufgL 3=5 70,000,000 100,000,000 100,000,000 
Jofkf/ tyf cGo k|fKo 3=6 283,912,969 300,260,786 272,761,437 
clu|d e'QmfgL 17,975,969  15,388,182 20,064,399 
gub / gub ;/x  3=8 169,383,147 228,113,627 267,787,630 
s'n rfn' ;DklQ 629,858,022 731,341,548  720,404,882 
s'n ;DklQ 2,227,404,176 1,930,677,592  1,832,398,960 
k"FhL tyf bfloTj 
k"FhL tyf hu]8f / d'gfkmf 
z]o/ k"FhL  3=9 666,063,740 579,181,300 526,526,060 
;+lrt d'gfkmf tyf hu]8f 3=10 771,926,322 615,380,909 588,123,384 
s'n k"FhL  1,437,990,062 1,194,562,209  1,114,649,444 
bfloTj 
u}/ rfn' bfloTj M 
C0f tyf ;fk6L 3=11 4,994,449  5,840,287 6,686,125 
sd{rf/L ;'ljwfx? 3=12 354,133,877 362,038,242 329,280,285 
Jofkf/ tyf cGo b]o 3=14 20,987,262  15,037,661 11,951,073 
s'n u}/ rfn' bfloTj 380,115,588 382,916,190 347,917,483 
rfn' bfloTj M 
C0f tyf ;fk6L 3=11 845,838  845,838 963,090 
sd{rf/L ;'ljwfx? 3=12 52,420,680  38,516,432 26,534,432 
cfos/ b]o 3=13 10,398,592 -  507,567 
Jofkf/ tyf cGo b]o 3=14 345,633,416  313,836,923 341,826,945 
s'n rfn' bfloTj 409,298,526 353,199,193 369,832,034 
s'n bfloTj 789,414,114  736,115,383 717,749,517 
s'n k"FhL tyf bfloTj 2,227,404,176 1,930,677,592  1,832,398,960 

   l6Kk0fL ! b]lv $=@@ ;Dd o; ljj/0fsf cleGg c+u x'g\ . 
 

lbg]z axfb'/ lai6 
sfo{sf/L cWoIf 

b'uf{ >]i7 ->LdtL_ 
d'Vo n]vfkfn 

lnn axfb'/ vqL 
sDkgL ;lrj 
 

  xfd|f] ;f]xL ldltsf] ;+nUg k|ltj]bgsf] cfwf/df 
 

u0f]z axfb'/ rGb 
e]+s6]z uf]df6fd 
k|sfz laqmd vqL 
zlz /fh kf08] 
hof /fHo nIdL zfx 
/lj eQm >]i7 
/fh]z sfhL >]i7 
lg/Ghg s'df/ l6a/]jfnf  
;+rfnsx? 

 zzL ;Tofn 
zzL ;Tofn  
;fem]bf/ 
lgldQ kL s] Pkm l6= cf/= pkfWof P08 s+=  
rf6{8{ Psfp06]06;\ sf7df08f}+ . 
ldlt M29 sflt{s 2075 
      -15 gf]e]Da/ 2018_ 
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;f]N6L xf]6n lnld6]8 

gfkmf jf gf]S;fgsf] ljj/0f tyf cGo sDk|Lx]G;La cfo 
#@ cfiff9 @)&% -!^ h'nfO{ @)!*_ df ;dfKt ePsf] jif{sf] 

  
                                                      ?k}+ofF 

ljj/0f l6Kk0fL 2074-75      
-2017-18_ 

2073-74     
-2016-17_ 

;+rfngaf6 cfDbfgL    3=15 1,568,907,931 1,550,545,762 

cGo cfDbfgL 3=16 95,296,907  89,973,383 
s'n cfo 1,664,204,838 1,640,519,145

vfB tyf k]o kbfy{sf] vkt 3=17 287,556,985 282,810,051 

sd{rf/L ;'ljwf vr{x? 3=18 499,410,727 607,457,495 
Joj:yfkg z'Ns 44,297,133 40,218,880
;+rfng vr{ 3=19 221,281,004 233,350,866 

x|f; tyf kl/zf]wg vr{  3=1÷3=2÷3=3 60,276,017 92,003,103 

cGo vr{ 3=20 188,466,756 204,061,805

s'n vr{  1,301,288,622 1,459,902,200 

;++rfngaf6 d'gfkmf 362,916,216 180,616,945
ljQ nfut 816,518 699,268
s/ cl3sf] d'gfkmf  362,099,698 179,917,677 
cfos/  82,861,492 41,183,185 
rfn' cfos/  70,321,990 48,757,471 
:yug s/ vr{÷-cfDbfgL_ 3=4 12,539,502 -7,574,286_

lg/Gt/ ;+rfngaf6 ePsf] d'gfkmf  279,238,206 138,734,492 
;+rfng gePsf] Joj;foaf6 ePsf] gfkmf÷-gf]S;fg_  
-s/ kZrft_  - - 

jif{sf] v'b d'gfkmf  279,238,206 138,734,492 
cGo sDk|Lx]G;La cfo    
z]o/ k"FhLsf] Fair Value df ePsf] kl/jt{g   20,628 -173,414_ 
s'n sDk|Lx]G;La cfo  279,258,834 138,561,078 
  
cfwf/e't (Basic) k|lt z]o/ cfDbfgL ?= 

3=21 
4=19 2=08

ljn'Kt (Diluted) k|lt z]o/ cfDbfgL ?= 4=19 2=08
  
   l6Kk0fL ! b]lv $=@@ ;Dd o; ljj/0fsf cleGg c+u x'g\ . 
 

lbg]z axfb'/ lai6 
sfo{sf/L cWoIf 

b'uf{ >]i7 ->LdtL_ 
d'Vo n]vfkfn 

lnn axfb'/ vqL 
sDkgL ;lrj 
 

  xfd|f] ;f]xL ldltsf] ;+nUg k|ltj]bgsf] cfwf/df 
 

u0f]z axfb'/ rGb 
e]+s6]z uf]df6fd 
k|sfz laqmd vqL 
zlz /fh kf08] 
hof /fHo nIdL zfx 
/lj eQm >]i7 
/fh]z sfhL >]i7 
lg/Ghg s'df/ l6a/]jfnf  
;+rfnsx? 

 zzL ;Tofn 
zzL ;Tofn  
;fem]bf/ 
lgldQ kL s] Pkm l6= cf/= pkfWof P08 s+=  
rf6{8{ Psfp06]06;\ sf7df08f}+ . 
ldlt M29 sflt{s 2075 
      -15 gf]e]Da/ 2018_ 

 
 
 
 

 2074-75      
(2017-18) 

2073-74       
(2016-17) 

452,891,091  308,614,868 

490,001,247  235,600,010 

405,562,451  70,622,217 

(428,052,355) (152,653,155)

(36,240,576) (57,643,065)
(58,730,480) (39,674,003)

 169,383,147  228,113,627 
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;f]N6L xf]6n lnld6]8 

gub k|jfx ljj/0f  
#@ cfiff9 @)&% -!^ h'nfO{ @)!*_ df ;dfKt ePsf] jif{sf] 
                                                                 ?k}+of¤ 

ljj/0f 2074-75      
(2017-18) 

2073-74       
(2016-17) 

;+rfng ultljlwaf6 gub k|jfx 
jif{sf] s/ cl3sf] d'gfkmf 362,099,698  179,917,677 
;dfof]hgx? M 
nfef+z cfDbfgL  (500,000) (700,000)
;DklQ, d]lzg/L / pks/0f lg;u{af6 -gfkmf_÷gf]S;fg  (1,325,488) (64,061)
cjlws tyf sn artdf Aofh cfDbfgL  (8,503,569) (9,407,024)
sd{rf/L C0fsf] kl/zf]wg nfutdf Aofh cfDbfgL  (3,666,491) (3,627,672)
:yug sd{rf/L ;'ljwf vr{sf] kl/zf]wg ul/Psf]  2,484,437  1,640,335 
l:y/ ;DklQsf] ckn]vg ul/Psf]  -  3,258,437 
Jofkf/ k|fKosf] nflu gf]S;fgL Joj:yf  5,000,000  5,000,000 
af]g; Joj:yf  36,209,969  25,266,710 
sd{rf/L cfjf; Joj:yf  -  14,628,095 
;DklQ, d]lzg/L, pks/0f, nufgL of]Uo ;DklQ / cd"t{ ;DklQsf] x|f; tyf kl/zf]wg  60,276,017  92,003,103 
ljlQo nfut  816,518  699,268 
sfo{zLn k"FhL kl/jt{g cl3sf] ;+rfng d'gfkmf 452,891,091  308,614,868 
Jofkf/ tyf cGo k|fKodf ePsf] -j[l4_÷sdL  9,906,281  (42,890,405)
lhG;L df}Hbftdf ePsf] -j[l4_÷sdL  (2,538,812) (26,255,709)
clu|d e'QmfgLdf ePsf] -j[l4_÷sdL   (2,587,787) 4,676,217 
Jofkf/ tyf cGo b]odf ePsf j[l4÷-sdL_  37,273,849  (41,743,174)
sd{rf/L ;'ljwfdf ePsf] j[l4÷-sdL_  (4,943,375) 33,198,214 
;+rfng ultljlwaf6 gub k|jfx 490,001,247  235,600,010 
af]g; e'QmfgL  (25,266,710) (13,724,967)
cfos/ e'QmfgL (59,172,086) (51,252,826)
;+rfng ultljlwaf6 v'b gub k|jfx -s_ 405,562,451  170,622,217 
nufgL ultljlwsf] gub k|jfx
;DklQ, d]lzg/L / pks/0fsf] ljqmLaf6 k|fKt  2,507,566  1,514,979 
;DklQ, d]lzg/L / pks/0f, nufgL of]Uo ;DklQ / cd"t{ ;DklQsf] vl/b (358,363,490) (106,907,158)

nufgLdf j[l4 (81,200,000) (57,368,000)
nfef+z cfDbfgL  500,000  700,000 
cjlws tyf sn artdf Aofh cfDbfgL  8,503,569  9,407,024 
nufgL ultljlwaf6 ePsf] v'b gub k|jfx -v_ (428,052,355) (152,653,155)
ljlQo ultljlwsf] gub k|jfx
ljlQo nfut  (816,518) (699,268)
;fk6Lsf] e'QmfgL  (845,838) (963,090)
af]g; z]o/sf] vl08t d"Nodf gub k|fKtL  5,245  2,634 
v'b nfef+z e'QmfgL (34,583,465) (55,983,341)
ljlQo ultljlwaf6 ePsf] v'b gub k|jfx -u_ (36,240,576) (57,643,065)
gub / gub ;/xdf v'b j[l4 -s±v±u_ (58,730,480) (39,674,003)
jiff{/Dedf gub / gub ;/x  228,113,627  267,787,630 
jiff{Gtdf gub / gub ;/x  169,383,147  228,113,627 

lbg]z axfb'/ lai6 
sfo{sf/L cWoIf 

b'uf{ >]i7 ->LdtL_ 
d'Vo n]vfkfn 

lnn axfb'/ vqL 
sDkgL ;lrj 
 

  xfd|f] ;f]xL ldltsf] ;+nUg k|ltj]bgsf] cfwf/df 
u0f]z axfb'/ rGb 
e]+s6]z uf]df6fd 
k|sfz laqmd vqL 
zlz /fh kf08] 
hof /fHo nIdL zfx 
/lj eQm >]i7 
/fh]z sfhL >]i7 
lg/Ghg s'df/ l6a/]jfnf  
;+rfnsx? 

 zzL ;Tofn 
zzL ;Tofn  
;fem]bf/ 
lgldQ kL s] Pkm l6= cf/= pkfWof P08 s+=  
rf6{8{ Psfp06]06;\ sf7df08f}+ . 
ldlt M29 sflt{s 2075 
      -15 gf]e]Da/ 2018_ 
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SOALTEE HOTEL LIMITED 
For the period ended on 32 Ashad 2075 (16 July 2018) 
Notes to the Financial Statements 

1. General Information  

Soaltee Hotel Limited (the Company or SHL) is a limited liability company registered with Office of 

Company Registrar as per erstwhile Company Act. Its shares are enlisted with Security Board of Nepal 

(SEBON) and listed and traded at Nepal Stock Exchange Ltd. (NEPSE). The registered office of the 

Company and the principal place of business is located at Tahachal, Kathmandu, Nepal. Since its 

incorporation more than 50 years, SHL has been catering the Tourism sector services with five star 

quality hotel facilities from the date of commercial operation. SHL has invested in two subsidiaries 

namely H I Soaltee Hotel Company Pvt. Ltd. and Soaltee Hospitality Ltd. for expanding its hotel 

business. Through Soaltee Hospitality Ltd., wholly owned subsidiary, it has also invested in Soaltee 

Sibkrim Hotels and Resorts Pvt. Ltd. with 24% share in the company. 

Holiday Inns (China) Limited, an Intercontinental Hotels Group (IHG) owned company operates the 

282 saleable rooms ranging from Deluxe, Club to Suites under the Hotel Management Agreement with 

the Company. The Company also operates a LSG Sky Chef - Flight Catering Unit under a Technical 

Assistance Agreement with LSG Catering Hong Kong Limited, Hong Kong.     

The Financial Statements were authorized for issue by the meeting of the Board of Directors on 15 

November 2018 (29 Kartik 2075) and has recommended for approval by shareholders in the Annual 

General Meeting.  

2. Significant Accounting Policies 

2.1. Basis of Preparation 

2.1.1.  Statement of Compliance  

The financial statements are prepared in accordance with Nepal Financial Reporting Standards 

(NFRS) as issued by Accounting Standard Board Nepal and pronounced by The Institute of Chartered 

Accountants of Nepal.        

These financial statements for the year ended 32 Ashad 2075 are the first that the Company has 

prepared as per NFRS.  For all periods up to and including the year ended 31 Ashad 2074, Company 

prepared its financial statements in accordance with earlier applicable Nepal Accounting Standards. 

The financial statements for the year ended 31 Ashad 2074 and the opening Statement of Financial 

Position as at 1 Shrawan 2073 have been restated in accordance with NFRS for comparative 

information. Reconciliations and explanations of the effect of the transition from NAS to NFRS on the 

Company's statement of Financial Position, Statement of Profit or Loss and Other Comprehensive 

Income and Statement of Cash Flows are separately provided in Note 4.22.    

2.1.2. Basis of Measurement        

These financial statements are prepared under historical cost convention except for the following 

material items:        

Investment in shares of entities other than subsidiaries, which have been measured at fair 
value 
Staff loans provided at subsidized interest rate, which have been measured at amortized cost. 
  
Other long term liabilities (leave liability), which has been measured at present value of the 
obligation     
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2.1.3. Critical Accounting Estimates  

The preparation of the financial statements in conformity with Nepal Financial Reporting Standards 

(NFRS) requires the use of certain critical accounting estimates and judgments. It also requires 

management to exercise judgment in the process of applying the company’s accounting policies. The 

company makes certain estimates and assumptions regarding the future events. Estimates and 

judgments are continuously evaluated based on historical experience and other factors, including 

expectations of future events that are believed to be reasonable under the circumstances. In the 

future, actual result may differ from these estimates and assumptions. The estimates and 

assumptions that have a significant risk of causing a material adjustment to the carrying amounts of 

assets and liabilities within the next financial year are:  

a) Useful life of property, plant and equipment      

Management reviews the useful life and residual values of property, plant and equipment at the end of 

each reporting period. Such life are dependent upon an assessment of both the technical life of the 

assets and also their likely economic life, based on various internal and external factors including 

relative efficiency and operating costs.  

b) Impairment of property plant and equipment       

At the end of each reporting period, the Company reviews the carrying amounts of its property, plant 

and equipment to determine whether there is any indication that those assets have suffered an 

impairment loss. If any such indication exists, the recoverable amount of the asset is estimated in 

order to determine the extent of the impairment loss (if any). Recoverable amount is the higher of fair 

value less costs to sell and value in use. Value in use is usually determined on the basis of discounted 

estimated future cash flows. This involves management estimates on anticipated commodity prices, 

market demand and supply, economic and regulatory environment, discount rates and other factors. 

Any subsequent changes to cash flow due to changes in the above mentioned factors could impact on 

the carrying value of assets.  

c) Recognition of deferred tax       

Significant management judgment is required to determine the amount of deferred tax assets that can 

be recognized, based upon the likely timing and the level of future taxable profits together with future 

tax planning strategies. The Company based its assumptions and estimates on parameters available 

when the financial statements were prepared. Existing circumstances and assumptions about future 

developments, however, may change due to market changes or circumstances arising beyond the 

control of the Company. 

Deferred tax is calculated on temporary differences using a known future tax rate (21.25%). Deferred 

tax assets are recognized in respect of all temporary differences giving rise to deferred tax assets 

where the management believes it is probable that these assets will be recovered.    

d) Other long term employee benefits        

Significant judgment is required to determine the estimated liability that shall arise on part of 

unused/accumulated leave by the staff and which is generally paid out on retirement or termination 

of employment. Valuation of such is done by qualified actuary using assumption like interest rate, 

rate of increase in annual compensation, remaining service period etc. Factors considered may 

change depending on market changes or legal changes which are beyond the control of the company. 
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2.1.4.   Functional and Presentation Currency     

The financial statements are prepared and presented in Nepalese Rupees (Rs.), which is also the 

company’s functional currency.          

2.2.  Accounting Policies   

The principal accounting policies adopted in the preparation of the financial statements are set out 

below. The policies have been consistently applied to all the years presented, unless otherwise stated. 

The preparation of financial statements requires the use of certain accounting estimates. The areas 

where significant judgments and estimates have been made in preparing the financial statements and 

their effects are disclosed in relevant areas.   

2.2.1.  Standalone financial statements       

This financial statement is the standalone financial statement of the company.  Consolidated financial 

statement as per NFRS 10 is prepared separately.       

2.2.2  Associates       

Profits or losses arising on transactions between the company and its associates are recognized only 

to the extent of unrelated investors' interests in the associate. The investor's share in the associate's 

profits and losses resulting from these transactions is eliminated against the carrying value of the 

associate.  

Any premium paid for an associate above the fair value of the company's share of the identifiable 

assets, liabilities and contingent liabilities acquired is capitalized and included in the carrying amount 

of the associate. Where there is objective evidence that the investment in an associate has been 

impaired the carrying amount of the investment is tested for impairment in the same way as other 

non-financial assets. 

2.2.3 Financial Assets and Financial Liabilities        

i. Recognition      

The company initially recognizes financial assets on trade date which is the date on which the 

company becomes a party to the contractual provisions of the instruments.     

A financial asset or financial liability is measured initially at fair value plus, or an item not at fair 

value through profit or loss, transactions costs that are directly attributable to its acquisition or issue. 

ii. Classification and Measurement        

 Financial Assets    

The classi cation and measurement of nancial assets depend on how these are managed (the entity’s 

business model) and their contractual cash- ows characteristics.  These factors determine whether 

the nancial assets are measured at amortized cost, fair value through other comprehensive income 

(‘FVOCI’) or fair value through pro t or loss (‘FVPL’).     

At amortized cost: Financial assets at amortized cost are non-derivative financial assets with 

fixed or determinable payments for which the Company has intent and ability to hold till 

maturity. They are initially recognized at fair value plus any directly attributable transaction cost. 

Subsequent to initial recognition, such financial assets are measured at amortized cost using 

effective interest rate method less any impairment losses.    

At fair value through profit or loss: Financial assets are classified at fair value through profit or 

loss if the company manages such instruments and makes purchases and sales decisions based 

on its fair value.  Attributable transaction costs and changes in fair value are taken to revenue. 
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At fair value through other comprehensive income: Financial assets at FVOCI are non-

derivative financial assets that are not classified in any of the above category. Financial assets at 

FVOCI are recognized initially at fair value plus any directly attributable transaction cost. 

Subsequent to initial recognition, financial assets are measured at fair value, as far as such fair 

value is available, and changes therein, which are recognized in other comprehensive income and 

presented in the fair value reserve in equity. When an investment is derecognized, gain or loss 

accumulated in equity is reclassified to retained earnings.       

 Financial Liabilities     

All financial liabilities are recognized initially on the trade date, which is the date that the Company 

becomes a party to the contractual provisions of the instrument. Subsequent to initial recognition, 

these financial liabilities are measured at amortized costs using effective interest rate method.  

iii. Derecognition     

 Financial Assets 

The Company derecognizes a financial assets when the contractual rights to the cash flow from the 

financial assets expire, or it transfers the rights to receive the contractual cash flows in a transaction 

in which substantially all of the risk and rewards of the ownership of the financial assets are 

transferred or in which the Company neither transfer nor retains substantially all of the risk and 

rewards of the ownership and it does not retain control of the financial assets. 

On derecognition of a financial assets, the difference between the carrying amount of the assets (or 

the carrying amount allocated to the portion of the assets derecognized) and the sum of (i) the 

consideration received (including any new assets obtained less any new liability assumed) and (ii) any 

cumulative gain or loss that had been recognized in Other Comprehensive Income (OCI) is recognized 

in retained earnings.  

 Financial Liabilities      

The Company derecognizes a financial liability when its contractual obligations are discharged or 

cancelled or expired.     

iv. Offsetting 
The financial assets and financial liabilities are offset and the net amount presented in the statement 

of financial position when and only when, the Company has a legal right to set off the amounts and it 

intends either to settle them on a net basis or to realize the asset and settle the liability 

simultaneously. 

v. Amortized cost measurement 
The 'amortized cost' of a financial asset and financial liability is the amount at which the financial 

asset or financial liability is measured at initial recognition, minus principal repayments, plus or 

minus the cumulative amortization using the effective interest method of any difference between 

initial amount recognized and the maturity amount minus any reduction for impairment. 

vi. Fair value measurement 
Fair value of a financial instrument is the amount for which an asset could be exchanged, or a 

liability settled, between knowledgeable, willing parties at an arm’s length transaction. Quoted market 

values represent fair value when a financial instrument is traded in an organized and liquid market. 

Where quoted market values are not available, fair values are estimated by other techniques. 

vii. Identification and measurement of impairment 
Financial assets 
At each reporting date the Company assesses the objective evidence that a financial asset or group of 

financial assets is impaired or not. A financial asset or a group of financial assets is impaired and 
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impairment losses are incurred only if there is objective evidence of impairment as a result of one or 

more events that occurred after the initial recognition of the asset and that loss event has an impact 

on the estimated future cash flows of the financial assets or group of financial assets that can be 

reliably estimated.  

Objective evidence that financial assets are impaired includes:  

significant financial difficulty of the debtor 

breach of contract, such as default or delinquency by a debtor 

observable data relating to a group of assets such as adverse changes in the payment status of 

debtor 

The amount of loss is measured as the difference between the asset's carrying amount and amount 

the management considers it as recoverable on the basis of financial position of the party and 

appropriate estimation made by the management. Receivables considered as less likely to be received 

are provided allowance for loss and charged to Statement of Profit or Loss.  

In addition, for an investment in an unquoted equity security, a significant or prolonged decline in its 

net worth is objective evidence of impairment. 

Impairment losses are recognized in Statement of Profit or Loss and reflected in an allowance account 

against debtors. Impairment losses on equity investment are routed through Statement of OCI. 

Interest on the impaired assets continues to be recognized through the unwinding of the discount. If 

an event occurring after the impairment was recognized causes the amount of impairment loss to 

decrease, then the decrease in impairment loss is reversed through income statement (OCI in case of 

available for sale investment). 

If, in a subsequent period, the fair value of  an equity investments increases and the increase can be 

related objectively to an event occurring after the impairment loss was recognized, then the impairing 

loss is reversed through profit or loss; otherwise, any increase in fair value is recognized through OCI. 

2.2.4 Impairment of Non Financial Assets 

Non-financial assets are reviewed for impairment whenever events or changes in circumstances 

indicate that the carrying amount may not be recoverable. An impairment loss is recognized for the 

amount by which the assets carrying amount exceeds its recoverable amount. The recoverable 

amount is the higher of an asset's fair value less cost and value in use. An impairment loss is 

recognized in Statement of Profit or Loss. Provisions against impairment are reviewed at each 

reporting date and adjusted to reflect the current best estimates. Impairment charges are included in 

profit or loss except to the extent they reverse gains previously recognized in Other Comprehensive 

Income.      

2.2.5 Foreign currency 

Transactions entered into by the company entities in a currency other than the currency of the 

primary economic environment in which they operate (the "functional currency" is Rs.) are recorded at 

the rates ruling when the transactions occur. Foreign currency monetary assets and liabilities are 

translated at the rates ruling at the reporting date. Exchange differences arising on the retranslation 

of unsettled monetary assets and liabilities are recognized immediately in profit or loss. 

2.2.6 Property, plant and equipment 

Items of property, plant and equipment are initially recognized at cost. Cost includes the purchase 

price and other directly attributable costs as well as the estimated present value of any future 

unavoidable costs of dismantling and removing items. The corresponding liability is recognized within 
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provisions. Subsequent expenditure is capitalized only when it is probable that future economic 

benefits associated with the expenditure will flow in to the Company. Ongoing repair and 

maintenance are expensed as incurred.        

The Company identifies and determines cost of each component/ part of the asset separately, if the 

component/ part has cost which is significant to the total cost of the asset having useful life that is 

materially different from that of the remaining asset. These components are depreciated over their 

useful lives; the remaining asset is depreciated over the life of the principal asset.  

The residual values, useful lives and methods of depreciation of property, plant and equipment are 

reviewed at each reporting date and adjusted prospectively. 

An item of property, plant and equipment and any significant part initially recognized is derecognized 

upon disposal or when no future economic benefits are expected from its use or disposal. Any gain or 

loss arising on derecognition of the asset (calculated as the difference between the net disposal 

proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset) is included in the statement of profit or loss when the 

asset is derecognized. 

On transition to NFRS, the Company has elected to continue with the carrying value of all of its 

property, plant and equipment recognized as at 31 Ashad 2073 measured as per the previous NAS 

and use that carrying value as the deemed cost of the property, plant and equipment as on 1 

Shrawan 2073 in line with provisions of NFRS.   

Capital Work in Progress 

Assets in the course of construction are capitalized in the assets under capital work in progress 

(CWIP). At the point when an asset is operating at management’s intended use, the cost of 

construction is transferred to the appropriate category of property, plant and equipment and 

depreciation commences. 

Salvage Value 

Company has assessed the salvage value of all its property, plant and equipment to be 5% of its 

original cost. For the assets that have been carried forward since previous years and for which the fair 

value has been considered as deemed cost as at 1 Shrawan 2073, salvage value is considered at 5% of 

deemed cost. 

Depreciation        

Freehold land is not depreciated. Depreciation on assets under construction does not commence until 

they are complete and available for use. Depreciation is provided on all other items of property, plant 

and equipment so as to write-off their carrying value over the expected useful economic lives. 

Items of property, plant and equipment are depreciated on Straight Line Method over their useful life. 

Management of the company has assessed useful life of the following category of assets as mentioned. 

Category of Assets Estimated useful life    

Building  35 - 70 years    

Other civil structures  20 - 35 years    

Plant and machinery  10 - 30 years    

Vehicle  10 - 20 years    

Computer and accessories  7 years    

Office Equipment  10 years    

Furniture, fixture and furnishing  10 years 
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There are assets whose useful life is complete on the date of first time adoption of NFRS which are 

still in use. Management expects that such assets shall be used for three more years; accordingly, the 

remaining amount of assets on the date of transition to NFRS is depreciated in subsequent three 

years. 

2.2.7 Intangible Assets 

Computer Software 

Purchased computer software licenses are capitalized on the basis of the costs incurred to acquire 

and bring to use the software. These costs are amortized over the estimated useful lives.  

On transition to NFRS, the Company has elected to continue with the carrying value of all of its 

intangible assets recognized as at 31 Ashad 2073 measured as per the previous NAS and use that 

carrying value as the deemed cost of the intangible assets as on 1 Shrawan 2073.  

Amortization 

Amortization is charged to the income statement on a straight-line basis over the estimated useful 

lives of intangible assets. The estimated useful life is of computer software is considered to be five 

years. 

2.2.8 Investment Property 

The Company holds certain assets (land and building) for purpose other than its core operating 

function. Such assets are classified as investment property.  

Items of investment property are initially recognized at cost. Cost includes the purchase price and 

other directly attributable costs as well as the estimated present value of any future unavoidable costs 

of dismantling and removing items. The corresponding liability is recognized within provisions. 

Subsequent expenditure is capitalized only when it is probable that future economic benefits 

associated with the expenditure will flow in to the company. Ongoing repair and maintenance are 

expensed as incurred. 

When an item of property, plant and equipment becomes an investment property following a change 

in its use, any difference arising at the date of transfer between the carrying amount of the item and 

its fair value is recognized directly in equity if it is a gain. Upon disposal of the item, the gain is 

transferred to retained earnings. Any loss is recognized in statement of profit or loss. 

Incomes arising from use of investment property by third parties are recognized as lease income from 

operating lease. Lease income is recognized as per the terms of contract with parties. Company has 

opted to use the carve out provided by ICAN regarding recognizing income from operating lease on 

annual basis as per contractual terms, whereas NAS 17: Leases require such amount opt be 

accounted on Straight line basis. 

On transition to NFRS, the Company has elected to continue with the carrying value of all of its 

investment property recognized as at 31 Ashad 2073 measured as per the previous NAS and use that 

carrying value as the deemed cost as on 1 Shrawan 2073.      

Salvage Value 

Company has assessed the salvage value of its depreciable investment property to be 5% of its original 

cost. For the assets that have been carried forward since previous years and for which the fair value 

has been considered as deemed cost as at 1 Shrawan 2073, salvage value is considered at 5% of 

deemed cost.  
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Depreciation 

Land that form part of investment property is not depreciated. Depreciation is provided on other items 

of investment property so as to write-off their carrying value over the expected useful economic lives. 

Depreciable investment properties are depreciated on Straight Line Method over their useful life. 

Management considered the useful life of investment property to be of 55 years. 

2.2.9 Investments 

Investments in shares of the companies are classified as either at amortized cost or at fair value. The 

classification of investment and its subsequent measurement is dependent on the business model for 

managing such investments and contractual cash flow characteristics.  

Investments are measured at fair value unless measured at amortized cost. Investments are measured 

at amortized cost if such investment is held with in order to collect contractual cash flows and 

contractual terms of the financial asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely 

payments of principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding. 

Subsequent changes in the investments measured at amortized cost are charged to Profit or Loss. 

Investments measured at fair value opting the routing through Other Comprehensive Changes, at 

initial recognition, for adjusting the changes in fair value are charged through Other Comprehensive 

that forms part of the equity of the Company. Changes in fair value of other investments are charged 

to Profit or Loss. 

2.2.10 Inventories 

Stock of food, beverages, store and operating supplies are initially recognized at cost and 

subsequently at the lower of cost and net realizable value. Net realizable value is the estimated selling 

price in the ordinary course of business, less the variable selling expenses. 

The cost is determined on weighted average method and includes expenditure incurred directly in 

acquiring the inventories and bringing them to their present location and condition. 

2.2.11 Cash and cash equivalents 

Cash and cash equivalents comprises cash balances, call deposits and other short term highly liquid 

investments. For the purpose, any cash placement deposits, call deposit or other highly liquid items 

with the maturity period of 90 days from the date of transaction is considered as cash equivalent. 

2.2.12 Trade and other receivables 

Trade and other receivables are stated at transaction value less allowance for impairment.  

Staff loan are measured at amortized cost. Discounting rate has been arrived by considering 

comparable market rates of similar types of loan. Difference of amortized value and book value of loan 

is charged to profit or loss for the period of staff loan. 

2.2.13 Share capital  

Financial instruments issued by the company are classified as equity only to the extent that they do 

not meet the definition of a financial liability or financial asset. The company’s equity shares are 

classified as equity instruments.  

2.2.14 Employee Benefits 

Employee benefits are either defined benefit plan or defined contribution plan. Employee benefits of 

the company comprise of gratuity, provident fund and accumulated leave. These benefits are provided 

as per the Employee Service Manual and Collective Bargaining Agreement between Employee Union 

and the Company. 
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Provident Fund-Defined Contribution Plan 

The Company pays pre-defined amount to Employee Provident Fund and does not have any legal or 

constructive obligation to pay additional amount in future. Contributions to Provident fund are 

charged to the statement of profit or loss in the year to which they relate.     

Gratuity-Defined Contribution Plan 

The Company is required to pay pre-defined amount to Social Security Fund as gratuity to employees. 

Till previous year, gratuity was in the nature of defined benefit plan with employees receiving the 

amount on the completion of employment based on the years of service and the recent remuneration. 

Changes in Labour Act has not fixed the amount to be paid on each month and instead require 

Company to deposit an amount calculated @8.33% of basic salary directly to specific fund account on 

monthly basis. The amount presented in financial statements is the actual liability of gratuity at each 

reporting date. 

Short term and long-term employment benefits 

A liability is recognized for benefits accruing to employees in respect of wages and salaries, annual 

leave and sick leave in the period the related service is rendered at the undiscounted amount of the 

benefits expected to be paid in exchange for that service. 

Liabilities recognized in respect of short-term employee benefits are measured at the undiscounted 

amount of the benefits expected to be paid in exchange for the related service. 

Accumulated leaves, encashment of which are not expected to occur within twelve months after the 

end of the period in which the employee renders the related services are recognized as a liability at the 

present value of the obligation as at the reporting date determined based on an actuarial valuation. 

2.2.15 Income Tax 

Deferred Tax 

A deferred tax asset is recognized only to the extent that it is probable that future taxable profits will 

be available against which the asset can be utilized. The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is 

reviewed at the end of each reporting period and reduced to the extent that it is no longer probable 

that sufficient taxable profits will be available to allow all or part of the asset to be recovered. 

Deferred tax is provided using the balance sheet liability method, providing for temporary differences 

between the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities for financial reporting purposes and the 

amounts used for taxation purposes. The amount of deferred tax provided is based on the expected 

realization or settlement of the carrying amount of assets and liabilities using tax rates that are 

expected to apply in subsequent periods. 

Current Tax 

Current tax is the expected tax payable on the taxable income for the year using tax rates at the 
balance sheet date and any adjustment to tax payable in respect of previous years. Current tax is 
calculated reasonably in accordance with the provisions of Income tax Act as per management 
assumption and bet judgment.  

General corporate tax rate is 25%. The Company is entitled to a rebate of 15% on the General tax rate 
as per the provisions of Income Tax Act 2058, accordingly, tax rate applicable for the company is 
21.25% (previous year rate was 21.25%). 
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2.2.16 Revenue 

Revenue is recognized only when it is probable that the future economic benefits will flow to the 
Company and that revenue and associated costs incurred or to be incurred can be reliably measured. 
Revenue is measured at the fair value of the consideration received or receivable net of Value Added 
Taxes, Civil Aviation Fee and Service Charges where applicable. 

Revenue from Sale of Services  

Revenue is recognized at the time of delivery of services and is stated net of Value Added Tax (VAT) 
and Service Charges. Revenue from LSG Sky Chef -Flight Catering Unit sales is stated net of Civil 
Aviation Fee & Service charge. 

Revenue from package sales is disclosed net of credits and refunds, included as part of the package. 

Service Charge 

Income from service charges is recognized on accrual basis net of contribution to be made to the Hotel 
Association Nepal (HAN) and the Employees as per Labour Rules as per the previous agreement 
between HAN and representatives of the Employees Union. 

Dividend 

Dividend income from investment in shares is recognized when the right to receive the payment is 
established. 

Other Income 

Other income are recognized on accrual basis when there are reasonable basis to ascertain the 
amount and there is reasonable basis for recoverability except for certain privilege membership fee 
and training fees, which are insignificant to the total revenue. 

2.2.17 Expenses 

Expenses are accounted on accrual basis where there are reasonable basis to estimate ascertain the 
obligation and rationality of such obligation. 

Management Fee 

Management fee payable to Holiday Inns (China) Limited for hotel operation is based on fixed 
percentage of the adjusted Gross Revenue and Gross Operating Profit as specified in the Hotel 
Management Agreement. 

License Fee 

License fees payable in relation to technical assistance to LSG Catering Hong Kong Limited, to operate 
the Flight Catering Unit under the brand name of ‘LSG Sky Chefs’ is based on a fixed percentage of 
the Net Sales Value as specified in the Technical Assistance Agreement. 

Employee Bonus 

Employee bonus is provided in line with the provisions of Bonus Act 2030 BS. 

2.2.18 Lease 

The determination of whether an arrangement is (or contains) a lease is based on the substance of the 
arrangement at the inception of the lease. The arrangement is, or contains, a lease if fulfillment of the 
arrangement is dependent on the use of a specific asset or assets and the arrangement conveys a 
right to use the asset or assets, even if that right is not explicitly specified in an arrangement. 

A lease is classified at the inception date as a finance lease or an operating lease. For arrangements 
entered into prior to 1 Shrawan 2073 the Company has determined whether the arrangement contain 
lease on the basis of facts and circumstances existing on the date of transition. 
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The Company has entered into operating lease arrangement for use of property at LSG Flight Kitchen. 
The lease rental is adjusted for inflation rate periodically and the same amount is booked as operating 
lease expenses, which the Company believes is more representative than the straight line method, in 
line with para 33 of NAS 17: Leases.        

The Company has entered into operating lease arrangement allowing to use its facilities and 
infrastructures to third parties. The lease rental is adjusted for inflation rate periodically and the 
same amount is booked as operating lease income, which the Company believes is more 
representative than the straight line method, in line with para 50 of NAS 17: Leases.  

2.2.19 Provisions 

The Company applies NAS 37 Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets in accounting 
for non-financial liabilities.        

Provisions are recognized for present obligations arising as consequences of past events where it is 
more likely than not that a transfer of economic benefit will be necessary to settle the obligation, 
which can be reliably estimated. Provision is made for the anticipated costs when an obligation exists.  

2.2.20 Current versus non-current classification  

The Company presents assets and liabilities in statement of financial position based on current/non-
current classification. Based on the nature of products and the time between acquisition of assets for 
processing and their realization in cash and cash equivalents, the Company has ascertained its 
operating cycle as 12 months for the purpose of current/non-current classification of assets and 
liabilities.  

The Company classifies an asset as current when it is:        

  - Expected to be realized or intended to sold or consumed in normal operating cycle 

  - Held primarily for the purpose of trading  

  - Expected to be realized within twelve months after the reporting period, or   

-  Cash or cash equivalent unless restricted from being exchanged or used to settle a liability for at 
least twelve months after the reporting period.      

All other assets are classified as non-current.  

The Company classifies a liability as current when: 

• It is expected to be settled in normal operating cycle 

• It is held primarily for the purpose of trading  

• It is due to be settled within twelve months after the reporting period, or   

• There is no unconditional right to defer the settlement of the liability for at least twelve months after 
the reporting period.         

The Company classifies all other liabilities as non-current. 

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are classified as non-current assets and liabilities.   

2.2.21 Segment Reporting  

The Company’s segmental reporting is in accordance with NFRS 8 Operating Segments. Operating 
segments are reported in a manner consistent with the internal reporting provided to the Company's 
management, which is responsible for allocating resources and assessing performance of the 
operating segments.  All transactions between business segments are conducted on an arm's length 
basis, with intra-segment revenue and costs being eliminated centrally. Income and expenses directly 
associated with each segment are included in determining business segment performance. 

2.2.22 Operating Cycle 

The Company considers its operating cycle to be of 12 months.  
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SOALTEE HOTEL LIMITED 
As at 32 Ashad 2075 (16 July 2018)  
Notes to the Financial Statements 

 
Note 3.2: Intangible Assets  
                                                                                                                                     Amount in Rs. 

Particulars Software Total 
 Cost  
 Balance at 01.04.2073*   10,795,649   10,795,649  
 Addition   2,130,794   2,130,794  
 Disposal/Transfer  -  -  
 Balance at 31.03.2074   12,926,443   12,926,443  
 Addition   125,000   125,000  
 Disposal  - - 
 Balance at 32.03.2075   13,051,443   13,051,443  
 Amortization  
 Balance at 01.04.2073   9,003,295   9,003,295  
 Charge for the year   1,349,782   1,349,782  
 Disposal   -   -  
 Balance at 31.03.2074   10,353,077   10,353,077  
 Charge for the year   888,689   888,689  
 Disposal   -   -  
 Balance at 32.03.2075   11,241,766   11,241,766  
 Net Book Value  

 At 01.04.2073   1,792,354   1,792,354  

 At 31.03.2074   2,573,366   2,573,366  
 At 32.03.2075   1,809,677   1,809,677  

 
The company availed exemption provided in NFRS 1 and elected to measure all item of intangible Assets 
outstanding at the closure of previous year as deemed cost being its fair value for the purpose of NFRS.  

 
Note 3.3: Investment Property  
                                                                                                                                        Amount in Rs. 

Particulars Freehold Land Building Total 
 Cost  

 Balance at 01.04.2073*   7,965,724   109,516,634   117,482,358  
 Addition  - - - 
 Disposal/Transfer   (3,258,437)  -   (3,258,437) 
 Balance at 31.03.2074   4,707,287   109,516,634   114,223,921  
 Addition   -   -   -  
 Disposal   -   -   -  
 Balance at 32.03.2075   4,707,287   109,516,634   114,223,922  

 Amortization  
 Balance at 01.04.2073   -   71,807,151   71,807,151  
 Charge for the year   -   1,885,474   1,885,474  
 Disposal   -   -   -  
 Balance at 31.03.2074   -   73,692,625   73,692,625  
 Charge for the year   -   1,000,965   1,000,965  
 Disposal   -   -   -  
 Balance at 32.03.2075   -   74,693,590   74,693,590  

 Net Book Value  

 At 01.04.2073   7,965,724   37,709,483   45,675,207  

 At 31.03.2074   4,707,287   35,824,009   40,531,296  

 At 32.03.2075   4,707,287   34,823,044   39,530,332  
The company availed exemption provided in NFRS 1 and elected to measure all item of Investment 
Property outstanding at the closure of previous year as deemed cost being its fair value for the purpose 
of NFRS.   
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SOALTEE HOTEL LIMITED 
As at 32 Ashad 2075 (16 July 2018)  
Notes to the Financial Statements 
 
Note 3.4: Deferred Tax Assets 
Deferred tax is calculated on temporary differences using known future tax rate effective to the Company 
(21.25%). Deferred tax assets are recognized in respect of all temporary differences giving rise to deferred 
tax assets where the management believes it is probable that these assets will be recovered.  
                                                                                                                                        Amount in Rs. 

Particulars 01.04.2074 Credit/(Charge) 
to SOPL 

Credit/(Charge) 
to OCI 

32.03.2075 

Fixed Assets  (1,211,548)  (11,171,252)  -   (12,382,800) 
Gratuity Provision  56,409,899   (3,295,104)  -   53,114,795  
Provision for leave  20,523,228   1,615,426   -   22,138,654  
Trade and Other Receivable  6,405,550   311,428   -   6,716,978  
Total  82,127,129   (12,539,502)  -   69,587,627  
 

Particulars 01.04.2073 Credit/(Charge) 
to SOPL 

Credit/(Charge) 
to OCI 31.03.2074 

Fixed Assets  (1,775,400)  563,852   -   (1,211,548) 
Gratuity Provision  51,396,232   5,013,667   -   56,409,899  
Provision for leave  18,575,829   1,947,399   -   20,523,228  
Trade and Other Receivable  6,356,182   49,368   -   6,405,550  
Total  74,552,843   7,574,286   -   82,127,129  
 
Note 3.5: Investments 

Amount in Rs. 
Particulars 32.03.2075 31.03.2074 01.04.2073 

Non-Current 
At Amortized Cost 
At Fair Value Through Profit or Loss 
At Fair Value Through OCI  284,377,323   173,156,695   115,962,110  
Total  284,377,323   173,156,695   115,962,110  
Current 
At Amortized Cost  70,000,000   100,000,000   100,000,000  
At Fair Value Through Profit or Loss    
At Fair Value Through OCI    
Total  70,000,000   100,000,000   100,000,000  

Investment comprises the following: 

At Amortized Cost (A) 32.03.2075 31.03.2074 01.04.2073 
Term Deposit  70,000,000   100,000,000   100,000,000  
Total Investment at Amortized Cost  70,000,000   100,000,000   100,000,000  
At Fair Value Through OCI (B) 
Investment in Subsidiaries 
H I Soaltee Hotel Company Pvt. Ltd. (99,500 shares 
of Rs. 100 each)  9,950,000   9,950,000   9,950,000  

Soaltee Hospitality Ltd. (2,500,000 shares of Rs. 100 
each)  250,000,000   64,000,000   64,000,000  

Advance for investment in Soaltee Hospitality Ltd.  12,640,000  87,440,000  30,072,000  
Sub-total  272,590,000   161,390,000   104,022,000  
Investment in Associates 
H I Soaltee Management  Co. Limited (2,600 shares 
of HK$ 1)  16,538   16,538   16,538  

Less: allowance for impairment  (16,538)  (16,538)  (16,538) 
Sub-total  -   -   -  
Investment in other Entities 
Himal International Power Corp. Pvt. Ltd. (100,000 
shares of Rs. 100 each)  11,787,323   11,766,695   11,940,110  

Sub-total  11,787,323   11,766,695   11,940,110  
Total Investment through OCI  284,377,323   173,156,695   115,962,110  
Proportion of voting rights    
H I Soaltee Hotel Company Pvt. Ltd. 73.63% 73.63% 73.63% 
Soaltee Hospitality Ltd. 100% 100% 100% 
H I Soaltee Management  Co. Limited 26% 26% 26% 
Himal International Power Corp. Pvt. Ltd. 5.97% 5.97% 5.97% 
The net worth of H I Soaltee Management Co. Ltd. is negative since many years and accordingly, impairment 
has been accounted. 
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SOALTEE HOTEL LIMITED 
As at 32 Ashad 2075 (16 July 2018)  
Notes to the Financial Statements 
 
Note 3.6: Trade and Other Receivable 

Amount in Rs. 
Particulars 32.03.2075 31.03.2074 01.04.2073 

Non-Current 

Other Receivable  7,051,419   7,051,419   7,051,419  

Deposit for Appeal  2,992,083   2,992,083   2,992,083  

Deposits 3,401,504  3,326,504  3,598,065  

Loans and advances to Employees  41,030,583   38,960,295   28,518,068  

Deferred Employee Benefit Expenses  3,753,184   3,274,882   1,067,155  

Total   58,228,773   55,605,183   43,226,790  

Less: Allowance for impairment  (7,051,419)  (7,051,419)  (7,051,419) 

Total  51,177,354   48,553,764   36,175,371  
Current 
Trade Receivable 
Trade Receivable  260,668,900   241,228,014   263,818,845  

Less: allowance for impairment  (24,557,890)  (23,092,345)  (22,860,028) 

Trade Receivable-Net  236,111,010   218,135,669   240,958,817  

Other Receivable 

Loans and advances to Employees 14,953,517  14,482,760  9,989,886  

Loans and advances to Other 13,213,876  17,294,859  5,732,303  

Advances to contractor and suppliers 10,206,963  39,512,850  15,688,094  

Management Fees Recoverable  8,047,756   9,630,647   -  

Deferred Employee Benefit Expenses 1,379,847  1,204,001  392,337  

Total Other Receivable 47,801,959  82,125,117  31,802,620  

Total 283,912,969  300,260,786  272,761,437  
 

Additional information on other receivable included in non-current receivable is provided in Note 4.10. 
Trade receivables are normally collected as per credit terms with the parties, generally within a period of 90 
days. Trade receivable is non-interest bearing. 

 
Note 3.7: Inventories 

 
Particulars 32.03.2075 31.03.2074 01.04.2073 

Stores and Spares  14,167,943   9,454,770   7,904,009  

Provision, Beverage and Others  21,811,802   23,197,342   20,661,478  

Uniform and Linen  24,059,452   28,724,105   8,991,949  

Crockery, Cutlery etc.  28,546,740   24,670,908   22,233,980  

Total  88,585,937   86,047,125   59,791,416  
 

Note 3.8: Cash and Cash Equivalent 
 

Particulars 32.03.2075 31.03.2074 01.04.2073 
Cash in Hand  2,954,082   2,394,625   1,877,776  

Cheques in Hand  236,398   294,300   14,278,089  

Balances with Bank   166,192,667   225,424,702   251,631,765  

Total  169,383,147   228,113,627   267,787,630  
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SOALTEE HOTEL LIMITED 
As at 32 Ashad 2075 (16 July 2018)  
Notes to the Financial Statements 

 
Note 3.9: Share Capital 

Amount in 
Rs. 

Particulars 32.03.2075 31.03.2074 01.04.2073 
Authorized Share Capital 

150,000,000 Shares of Rs. 10/- each 1,500,000,000  1,500,000,000  1,500,000,000  

Issued Share Capital 

75,000,000  Shares of Rs. 10/- each 750,000,000  750,000,000  750,000,000  

Subscribed and Fully Paid up 

66,606,374 Shares of Rs.10/- each 666,063,740  579,181,300  526,526,060  

Total 666,063,740  579,181,300  526,526,060  
 

Reconciliation of no. of shares outstanding 
 

Particulars 32.03.2075 31.03.2074 01.04.2073 
Balance at the beginning of the year  57,918,130   52,652,606   42,121,768  
Add: Bonus Issue  8,688,244   5,265,524   10,530,838  
Add: Right Issue  -   -   -  
Balance at the end of year  66,606,374   57,918,130   52,652,606  
 
Details of Shareholding 

Major Corporate Shareholders 69% 69% 69% 
General Shareholders 31% 31% 31% 

 
 

Note 3.10: Retained Earning and Reserves 
 

Particulars 32.03.2075 31.03.2074 01.04.2073 
Share Premium  16,000,000   16,000,000   16,000,000  
Other Reserve  7,288,761   7,288,761   7,288,761  
Revaluation Reserve  35,198,427   35,198,427   35,198,427  
Fair Value Reserve for Equity Investment  1,787,324   1,766,696   1,940,110  
Retained Earnings  711,651,810   555,127,025   527,696,086  
Total  771,926,322   615,380,909   588,123,384  

 
Note 3.11: Loans and Borrowings 

 
Particulars 32.03.2075 31.03.2074 01.04.2073 

Non-Current 
Bank loans 
Secured- Hire Purchase  4,994,449   5,840,287   6,686,125  
Total  4,994,449   5,840,287   6,686,125  
Current 

Current portion of Hire Purchase Loan  845,838   845,838   963,090  
Total  845,838   845,838   963,090  

 
Note 3.12: Employee Benefits 

 
Particulars 32.03.2075 31.03.2074 01.04.2073 

Non-Current 
Gratuity  317,491,891   302,770,945   288,131,014  
Less: Plan Assets  (67,539,915)  (37,312,598)  (46,266,393) 
Net Gratuity Liability  249,951,976   265,458,347   241,864,621  
Accumulated Leave  104,181,901   96,579,895   87,415,664  
Total  354,133,877   362,038,242   329,280,285  
Current  
Salary and Wages Payable  16,210,711   13,249,722   12,809,465  
Bonus Payable  36,209,969   25,266,710   13,724,967  
Total  52,420,680   38,516,432   26,534,432  
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Note 3.13: Income Tax Receivable/(Payable) 

       Amount in Rs. 
Particulars 32.03.2075 31.03.2074 01.04.2073 

Advance Income Tax  59,923,398   50,289,299   30,829,687  

Income Tax liability  (70,321,990)  (48,757,471)  (31,337,254) 

Total  (10,398,592)  1,531,828   (507,567) 
 

Note 3.14: Trade and Other Payable 
 

Particulars 32.03.2075 31.03.2074 01.04.2073 
Non-Current 

Retention and Security Deposit  14,452,666   8,975,310   8,100,367  

Unclaimed Dividend  6,534,596   6,062,351   3,850,706  

Total  20,987,262   15,037,661   11,951,073  

Current 

Sundry Creditors  142,353,488   145,050,287   162,688,204  

Other Payable    

Advances Received  67,251,560   32,071,719   31,960,767  

Civil Aviation Fee   -   6,365,372   13,757,228  

Management Fee   -   -   14,753,328  

Flight Kitchen Franchise Fee  1,185,308   6,964,832   9,583,620  

VAT Payable  3,535,496   59,159   466,908  

Service Charge   44,905,028   41,117,395   36,132,823  

Housing Fund  36,334,029   56,334,029   41,705,934  

Others Liabilities  50,068,507   25,874,130   30,778,133  

Total  345,633,416   313,836,923   341,826,945  
 

Trade and other payable are non-interest bearing in nature. 
Please refer Note 4.5 for additional information on advances received. 

 
Note 3.15: Revenue from Operation  

 
Particulars 2074-75 2073-74 

Room  442,420,291   468,399,915  
Food  1,060,626,267   1,002,904,471  
Beverage  52,574,848   58,128,708  
Cigar and Cigarettes  391,715   409,075  
Telephone  237,225   483,484  
Laundry Income  7,500,632   10,909,230  
Beauty Parlor  640,343   1,241,073  
Swimming Pool, Health Club, Guest Membership Fee  4,410,641   7,946,392  
Business Centre  105,969   123,414  
Total 1 ,568,907,931   1,550,545,762  

 
Note 3.16: Other Income 

 
Particulars 2074-75 2073-74 

Premises Rental Charge  26,799,554   25,888,052  
Interest on Loans & Advances at amortized cost  6,412,861   6,068,508  
Interest on Call Account/Time Deposit  8,503,569   9,407,024  
Miscellaneous Receipts  8,584,539   8,480,762  
Income from Service Charge  35,811,425   37,785,146  
Dividend Income  500,000   700,000  
Profit on sale of assets  1,325,488   64,061  
Exchange gain   7,255,019   -  
Unclaimed Balance Written Back  104,452   1,579,830  
Total  95,296,907   89,973,383  
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Note 3.17: Consumption of Food and Beverage 
        Amount in Rs. 

Particulars 2074-75 2073-74 

Food  273,864,950   265,238,578  

Beverage  13,530,000   17,404,454  

Cigarettes  162,035   167,019  

Total  287,556,985   282,810,051  
 
 

Note 3.18: Employee Benefit Expenses 
 

Particulars 2074-75 2073-74 

Salary and Wages   240,053,552   228,248,760  

Allowances  95,243,801   89,275,852  

Festival Allowance  19,689,532   20,464,465  

Overtime  12,324,673   13,782,628  

Employees Meal  22,413,330   23,842,079  

Soaltee Staff Welfare/SSF Contribution  4,882,792   7,668,880  

Gratuity  31,231,538   92,770,001  

Leave  15,290,670   26,642,481  

Provident Fund  18,249,957   19,300,893  

Clinic Expenses  1,336,476   1,953,792  

Amortization of staff loan  2,484,437   1,640,335  

Retirement Scheme Expenses (VRS)  -   56,600,619  

Bonus  36,209,969   25,266,710  

Total  499,410,727   607,457,495  
 
 

Note 3.19: Operating Expenses 
                   

Particulars 2074-75 2073-74 
Linen  10,062,645   5,358,600  

Laundry Supplies  2,889,990   6,606,014  

Crockery & Cutlery  3,584,437   2,805,297  

Silverware  744,468   86,971  

Cleaning Supplies  9,602,449   10,702,507  

F & B Paper Supplies  9,116,335   8,752,360  

Guest Supplies  18,442,064   19,280,653  

Water & Water Treatment  16,787,737   21,122,209  

Garden Maintenance  -   3,395  

Pest Control  2,160,000   2,137,500  

Waste Removal  1,004,637   884,159  

Power and Fuel  121,044,061   120,906,497  

Repair and Maintenance  25,842,181   34,704,704  

Total  221,281,004   233,350,866  
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Note 3.20: Other Expenses 

       Amount in Rs. 
Particulars 2074-75 2073-74 

Rental Charges  976,484   1,135,844  
Travelling  9,230,378   6,289,139  
Transport and Conveyance  22,852,007   21,839,094  
Audit Fee  399,300   399,300  
Legal and Professional Fees  8,400,067   5,559,102  
Directors' Meeting Fees  1,005,879   1,023,526  
Licence & Taxes  27,206,321   25,433,764  
Bank Charges  8,765,808   7,154,609  
Annual General Meeting Expenses  1,091,772   1,124,457  
Commissions  4,950,194   4,484,081  
Insurance  16,475,883   19,808,863  
Communication Expenses  7,071,529   5,358,515  
Printing and Stationery  4,997,589   8,409,618  
Advertisement and Sales Promotion  16,256,633   18,324,789  
Marketing and Reservation Expenses  14,586,891   15,274,589  
Training and Conference  2,527,774   1,411,006  
Donation  30,000   30,000  
Books and Newspaper  425,687   413,297  
Membership & Subscription  1,695,777   1,295,820  
Security Services  5,182,422   4,972,763  
Uniform Expenses  6,670,145   1,249,784  
Entertainment  1,641,247   1,371,001  
Allowance for impairment   5,000,000   5,000,000  
Software Service Charges  4,918,756   5,758,680  
Assets Written Off  -   3,258,437  
Banquet Expenses  5,587,500   2,742,427  
Kitchenette Expenses  4,273,462   102,514  
Exchange loss  -   9,967,464  
Corporate Social Responsibility  2,792,382   2,035,459  
Housing Fund Allocation  -   14,628,095  
Miscellaneous  3,454,869   8,205,768  
Total  188,466,756   204,061,805  

 
 

Note 3.21: Earnings per Share 
 

Basic earnings per share is calculated by dividing the total profit or loss attributable to equity 
shareholders. Diluted earnings per share is calculated by dividing the profit or loss attributable to equity 
shareholders by weighted average number of equity shares for the effects of all dilutive potential equity 
shares. If the number of ordinary or potential ordinary shares outstanding increases as a result of a 
capitalization, bonus issue or share split, or decreases as a result of a reverse share split, the calculation 
of basic and diluted earnings per share for all periods presented is adjusted retrospectively. 

The Company has issued bonus shares in previous years. Calculation of basic and diluted earnings per 
shall has been done as stated above. 

 
Particulars 2074-75 2073-74 

Basic Earnings per Share 

Profit for the year  279,238,206   138,734,492  

Number of shares  66,606,374   66,606,374  

Basic Earnings per Share (Rs.)  4.19   2.08  

Diluted Earnings per Share 

Profit for the year  279,238,206   138,734,492  

Weighted average number of shares  66,606,374   66,606,374  

Diluted Earnings per share (Rs.)  4.19   2.08  
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Note 3.22: Financial Instruments Classification and Fair Value Measurement 

 
Financial Instruments are classified in accordance with Note 2.2.3.  
Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly 
transaction between market participants at the measurement date. The fair values are determined 
according to the following hierarchy: 

 
The Company has used fair value model for measurement of its financial assets and financial liabilities. 
Fair value hierarchy levels presented represent the available inputs considered to arriving at the fair value 
of category of financial assets/liabilities. 

 
Level 1 inputs are quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical assets or liabilities that the 
entity can access at the measurement date. 

Level 2 inputs are inputs other than quoted prices included within Level 1 that are observable for the asset 
or liability, either directly or indirectly. 

Level 3 inputs are unobservable inputs for the asset or liability. The Company has used its own data 
(accounting value) and considered if there exists factors that would otherwise result in changes to the book 
value of assets or liabilities. 
 

As at 32.03.2075 Carrying Amount Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 
Financial Assets 
Financial Assets at Amortized Cost 
Trade and Other Receivable  333,630,831     333,630,831  

Investment  70,000,000     70,000,000  

Cash and Cash Equivalent  169,383,147     169,383,147  

Total At Amortized Cost  573,013,978     573,013,978  
Financial Assets at Fair Value through  
Other Comprehensive Income (FVOCI) 
Investment  284,377,323     284,377,323  

     

Total Financial Assets  857,391,301   -   -   857,391,301  
Financial Liabilities 
Financial Liabilities at Amortized Cost 
Trade and Other Payable  366,620,678     366,620,678  

Loans and Borrowings  5,840,287     5,840,287  

Total Financial Liabilities  372,460,965   -   -   372,460,965  
 

As at 31.03.2074 Carrying Amount Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 
Financial Assets 
Financial Assets at Amortized Cost 
Trade and Other Receivable  344,335,667     344,335,667  

Investment  100,000,000     100,000,000  

Cash and Cash Equivalent  228,113,627     228,113,627  

Total At Amortized Cost  672,449,294     672,449,294  
Financial Assets at Fair Value through  
Other Comprehensive Income (FVOCI) 
Investment  173,156,695     173,156,695  

 

Total Financial Assets  845,605,989   -   -   845,605,989  
Financial Liabilities 
Financial Liabilities at Amortized Cost 
Trade and Other Payable  328,874,584     328,874,584  

Loans and Borrowings  6,686,125     6,686,125  

Total Financial Liabilities  335,560,709   -   -   335,560,709  
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Note 3.22: Financial Instruments Classification and Fair Value Measurement 

 
As at 01.04.2073 Carrying Amount Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 

Financial Assets 
Financial Assets at Amortized Cost 

Trade and Other Receivable  303,803,777     303,803,777  

Investment  100,000,000     100,000,000  

Cash and Cash Equivalent  267,787,630     267,787,630  

Total At Amortized Cost  671,591,407     671,591,407  

Financial Assets at Fair Value through  
Other Comprehensive Income (FVOCI) 

Investment  115,962,110     115,962,110  

     

Total Financial Assets  787,553,517   -   -   787,553,517  

Financial Liabilities 
Financial Liabilities at Amortized Cost 

Trade and Other Payable  353,778,018     353,778,018  

Loans and Borrowings  7,649,215     7,649,215  

Total Financial Liabilities  361,427,233   -   -   361,427,233  
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4 Additional Information 

4.1 Share Capital        

The Company has single class of equity shares having face value of Rs. 10 per share. Every member 

holding equity shares therein shall have voting rights in proportion to the member’s share of the paid 

up equity share capital. 

4.2 Dividend         

Dividend is proposed by the Board of Directors and approved by shareholders in the Annual General 

Meeting.         

Board of Directors have proposed 10% bonus shares and 16.31578947% cash dividend for the year 

2074-75 (previous year approved 15% bonus shares and 6.0526% cash dividend). Accordingly, the 

total distribution by the company from the profits arising from 2074-75 is as follows:   

 Particulars    Bonus Shares   Cash Dividend  

 Proposed for 2074-75        66,606,374       108,673,558   

 Number of shares          6,660,637     

 Paid for 2073-74 (Amount)       86,882,440          35,055,710   

 No. of shares           8,688,244  

4.3 Reserves and Retained Earnings        

a. Share premium        

 The Company had issued shares in premium on 1992-93. The amount collected by the company in 

excess of its face value is credited to this account. Use of share premium shall be as provided in 

Company Act 2063.        

b. Other Reserves        

 The Company had created other reserves out of capital profits on 1995. There is no movement on 

this reserve since then.        

c. Retained Earning        

 Net profit for each year is added to this reserve. Company uses this to provide dividend to its 

shareholders.        

d. Fair Value Reserve        

 This reserve is created to account for changes in fair value of investments for those investments 

that are opted to be measured at fair value through Other Comprehensive Income.   

e. Revaluation Reserve        

 Revaluation Reserve was created in 1986 when the land of the company was revalued. For the first 

time adoption of NFRS, the revalued amount of land has been considered at deemed cost which as 

allowed by NFRS 1.  

4.4 Employee Benefits        

a. Gratuity        

 Up to the previous fiscal year, gratuity was in the form of defined benefit liability in which 

Company was required to pay gratuity to staff considering the number of years in service and the 

recent salary of the staff. Changes in Labour laws in the current fiscal year has changed the 

nature of gratuity and this is now a defined contribution plan whereby Company is required to 

provide 8.33% of monthly basic remuneration as gratuity to employee with effect from 19 Bhadra 

2074. Such amount is required to be paid / deposited to Social Security Fund. 



$$ cf}+ jflif{s k|ltj]bg

65

Particulars 2074-75 2073-74 

Opening liability  302,770,945   288,131,014  

Payment made  (16,510,592)  (78,130,070) 

Additional provision (as per then existing provision)  17,671,099   92,770,001  

Additional @8.33%  13,560,439   -  

Closing liability  317,491,891   302,770,945  

The Company is yet to make payout of the gratuity because of pending establishment of Social 

Security Fund. 

b. Leave        

Leave is classified as other long term employee liability. Liability is measured by way of actuarial 

valuation for accumulated leave balance at the end of reporting periods. Changes in value of 

liability is as follows: 

Particulars 2074-75 2073-74 

 Opening liability          96,579,895       87,415,664  

 Service Cost          10,817,879         5,001,086  

 Interest Cost             6,491,488         5,507,356  

 Plan amendment              (342,102)        1,205,688  

 Actuarial gain/(loss)          (1,676,595)      14,928,351  

 Benefit paid          (7,688,664)   (17,478,250) 

 Closing liability        104,181,901     96,579,895  

  
Basic assumptions considered for measurement of leave liability related to leave are as 
follows:  

Particulars 2074-75 2073-74 

 Discount rate  7% 7% 

 Rate of compensation increase  6% 6% 

 Expected return on plan assets  - - 

 Average expected future service  15 12 

 Average duration of liabilities   16 17 

 

Plan assets have not been created for funding of payment of leave liability. 

Sensitivity Analysis         

The following table demonstrates the impact of 1% increase in discount rate considered for 

calculating the present value of long term leave liability. 

Particulars 2074-75 2073-74 

 Effect on:    

              - Service Cost          (1,507,740)         (583,612) 

              - Interest Cost                927,623            786,764  

              - Leave Liability        (11,310,316)   (14,253,412) 

 

The following table demonstrates the impact of 1% decrease in discount rate considered for 

calculating the present value of long term leave liability. 

Particulars 2074-75 2073-74 

 Effect on:    

              - Service Cost             1,858,466            703,626  

              - Interest Cost              (927,353)         (786,764) 

              - Leave Liability          13,468,773       16,944,118  
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4.5 Lease        

The Company has entered into a lease arrangement of premises for a period of 15 years. The future 

minimum lease rental payment to be made is as follows: 

Period 2074-75 2073-74 

Up to one year               962,052  964,688 

One to five years            4,810,260  3,848,208 

Above five years               598,317  2,527,693 

Total           6,370,629       7,340,589  

 
The Company has entered into operating lease arrangement allowing to use some part of its assets on 
lease. Minimum lease amount receivable under such lease is as follows: 
 

Period 2074-75 2073-74 

Up to one year         25,680,027  26,315,433 

One to five years       110,299,348  88,766,816 

Above five years       399,517,808  450,032,622 

Total 535,497,183 565,114,871  

Health Club/Spa property under construction        

The Company has entered into a leasing arrangement allowing to use some part of its assets with 

cancellable condition and clauses with Dhanwantari Spa And Wellness Pvt. Ltd. (party) for 

construction and subsequent use of wellness center (building for Health Club-Spa) at the premise of 

the Company. As per the arrangement, all the construction works of the building is being done by the 

party on behalf of the Company and such assets being developed is included in Assets under 

Construction of the company with corresponding booking as liability until the date of completion of 

construction. The party will operate the Spa for the defined period under the agreement for which the 

party shall pay some portion of its total lease rental in cash and remaining portion is adjusted against 

the cost incurred by the party for construction. Amortization of the financial liability that will be 

finalized on completion of construction of assets shall be done, as required. 

4.6 Corporate Social Responsibility        

During the year, the Company has provided Rs. 27.92 million (1% of net profit after tax) as Corporate 

Social Responsibility as per the Section 48 (1) of the Industrial Enterprises Act 2073. 

4.7 Risk Management objectives and policies        

The Company’s business activities expose to a variety of risks, namely primarily to fluctuations in 

foreign currency exchange rates, liquidity and credit risk, which may adversely impact the fair value of 

its financial instruments. The Company's Board and senior management has overall responsibility for 

the establishment and oversight of the Company's risk management. The Company's risk management 

policies are established to identify and analyses the risks faced by the Company, to set appropriate 

risk limits and controls and to monitor risks and adherence to limits. Risk management policies and 

systems are reviewed regularly to reflect changes in market conditions and the Company's activities. 

i.  Market Risk        

 Inspite of having a very high potentiality of Tourism Sector and its related to services, it is volatile 

to geopolitical and domestic incidents. With stabilization in the geopolitical and domestic issues, 

the tourism sector looks for bright future. However there is risk that any domestic/international or 

geopolitical incidents would impact the business of the company. However, the company through 

years of operations has sustained through such risks over the years in the past.   

ii.  Credit Risk        

 The company provides reasonable level of credit facilities to debtors and so does it enjoy credit 

facility from it creditors as well. In impact on tourism sector may have impact of company debtors' 
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ability to pay the company within reasonable credit period allowed. Accordingly there exist the 

credit risks to that extent.  The company through its experience over the many years has been 

managing such risk well through proper way of close monitoring and supervising the regular 

recoverability position by the management and the Board. 

iii.  Liquidity Risk        

 The Company has very less amount of debt funding and will not be impacted significantly. The 

Company monitors its liquidity position on regular basis through effective planning and 

forecasting. 

 The company current assets aggregate positively against the current liabilities and accordingly, the 

liquidity risk or risk that the company may not be able to settle its liabilities as they become, due 

does not exist.    

iv.  Operational Risk        

 The Company has been in operation since more than 50 years and have prepared and 

implemented various Standard Operating Procedures (SOPs) in the form of clear cut delegation of 

authority for the activities, guidelines regulations etc. Beside the company is required to also 

follow specific operating guidelines issued by its franchise. Company believes that the controls 

implemented by the company have minimized the operational risk to acceptably low level. The 

franchise also carries out Control Self Assessment at reasonable interval where the company 

scored high level marks placing it as one among better managed hotel among hotels being 

managed by Franchise.   

v.  Exchange Rate Fluctuation Risk        

 The Company's revenue will be impacted coming from any fluctuation of exchange rate fluctuation 

so be on the certain level of supplies of the company as such exchange rate fluctuation will 

contribute certain level of inflations. Since its tariffs are quoted in USD, any rate fluctuation will 

have the risk of impacting the income of the company. It has been the tendency that the exchange 

rate fluctuation has generally been upward movement except of occasional down turn movement 

as well. The Company has practiced not to hold foreign currency monetary assets and liabilities for 

substantial period so as to minimize the risk of exchange rate fluctuation. 

4.8 Related Party Transactions        

Related parties of the company comprises of key management personnel, organization having 

significant influence on the company, subsidiaries of the company and Board of Directors. 

a. Subsidiary Companies        

 The Company has made investment in two subsidiary companies. The Company has presence on 

the Board of these two companies in proportion of its shareholding. Company provides office space 

to the two subsidiaries on operating lease. Other than this, there is no any transaction with 

subsidiary companies. 

 

Name of Subsidiary Holding 
% 

Rental Charge Outstanding balance 
This Year Last Year This Year Last Year 

H I Soaltee Hotel Company 
Pvt. Ltd. 73.63     

Lease rental income   66,667   66,667   -   -  

Soaltee Hospitality Ltd. 100     

Lease rental income   66,667   66,667   -   -  
 

b. Significant Influence        
 Entities having significant influence over the Company is as follows:   
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i.  Soaltee Enterprise Pvt. Ltd. (SEPL)        

 Soaltee Enterprise Pvt. Ltd. is major shareholder of the company. This company has four 

representatives in the current Board of Soaltee Hotel Ltd. (SHL). SEPL has paid Rs. 66,667 

(previous year Rs. 66,667) to SHL as operating lease rent. There is no outstanding balance at 

the year end.  

c. Other related entities        
i.  Nepal Airlines Corporation (NAC)        

 Nepal Airlines Corporation is institutional shareholder of the company. NAC has one 

representative in the Board of SHL.         

 SHL provides flight catering services to the international flights of Nepal Airlines Corporation. 

Transactions and outstanding balance with Nepal Airlines Corporation are as follows: 

 

Particulars 
Revenue (in million) Receivable (in million) 

This Year Last Year This Year Last Year 
Flight Catering Services 110.19 99.64 

23.31 13.40 
Tickets Purchase  1.56   0.04  

 
ii.  Sibkrim Holdings Pvt. Ltd.    

 There is no transaction of this company with SHL.  

d. Those charged with Governance        

 Those charged with governance include the Board of Directors of the Company. The composition of 

Board on the reporting date is as follows: 

  
Name Position Representative of 

Mr. Dinesh Bahadur Bista Executive Chairman  Soaltee Enterprises Pvt. Ltd.  

Mr. Ravi Bhakta Shrestha Member  Soaltee Enterprises Pvt. Ltd.  

Mr. Rajesh Kazi Shrestha Member  Soaltee Enterprises Pvt. Ltd.  

Mrs. Jaya Rajya Laxmi Shah Member  Soaltee Enterprises Pvt. Ltd.  

Mr. Ganesh Bahadur Chand Member  Nepal Airlines Corporation  

Mr. Ananth Ramchandran Member (till 
30.06.2018)  Holiday Inns Investment (Nepal) Ltd.  

Mr. Prakash Bikram Khatri Member (from 
14.12.2017)  Public Shareholder  

Mr. Shashi Raj Pandey Member  Public Shareholder  

Mr. Bijay Bahadur Shrestha Member (till 
14.12.2017)  Public Shareholder 

Mr. Niranjan Kumar Tibrewala Member  Public Shareholder  

Mr. Venkatesh Gomatam   Member (from 
01.07.2018)  Holiday Inns Investment (Nepal) Ltd.  

 
Mr. Lil Bahadur Khatri serves as Company Secretary of the Company.    

Board members are paid Rs. 15,000 (net of withholding tax) per meeting as meeting fee for 

attending each meeting of Board. Meeting fee paid to members of Board for Board as well as Other 

Committee meetings during the year amounts to Rs. 1.00 million (previous year Rs. 1.02 million). 

e. Key Management Personnel        

 The company's key management personnel are Executive Chairman and General Manager. 

 Total compensation to key management personnel during the year is Rs. 32.03 million (previous 

year Rs. 29.21 million). The compensation paid to Executive Chairman also includes the 

performance incentive paid based on the profit of the Company.  

4.9 Unpaid Dividend        

 Total unpaid dividend amounted to Rs. 6.53 million (previous year Rs. 6.06 million). 
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4.10 Civil Aviation Fee recoverable from Airlines        

Civil Aviation Fees levied on In flight catering services provided on international flights by the company 

to three different airlines have been disputed and not paid by the respective airlines which amounted 

to Rs 7.051 million (previous year Rs. 7.051 million ) is still pending recovery. This has been reflected 

under Non-current Trade and other receivables. 

4.11 Lien on company's assets        

The company current and non-current assets where applicable has been pledged hypothecated to 

bankers providing the credit facilities. The credit facility as of the reporting date included term loan 

against a vehicle only amounting to Rs. 5.84 million (previous year Rs. 6.69 million).   

4.12 Contingent Liability        

The Company recognizes contingent liability when a possible obligation arises from past events and 

whose existence will be confirmed only by the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain 

future events not wholly within the control of the entity or company as a present obligation as a result 

of past events which is not recognized because it is not probable that an outflow of resources 

embodying economic benefits will be required to settle the obligation; or the amount of the obligation 

cannot be measured with sufficient reliability. All adjusting events are considered for appropriate 

reflection in the current financial year. 

4.13 Bank Guarantee        

Unexpired bank guarantee issued by the company amounted to Rs. 2.9 million (previous Rs. 2.6 

million) 

4.13 Litigations or legal cases        

i.  Income tax Matters        

 Revenue Tribunal has decided in company's favour against the appeal made relating to 

assessment pertaining to FY 2068-69. However reassessment as required following such decision 

is still yet to be done by the Revenue Office. It has come to the knowledge of the management the 

Revenue Office has filed appeal in the Honourable Supreme Court. Notice of such appeal made 

has not been received by the company yet. The company is of the opinion that there would not be 

significant obligation relating such appeal being considered at the Court. 

ii.  Assessment status        

 The Revenue Offices have completed reassessment of its self assessment return till financial year 

2070-71. Generally there is time limitation of four years from the date of its self assessment 

return filing. The management considers no significant obligation that would arise that would be 

required to be provided for. Any tax claim will be directly charged to accumulated profit as per its 

practice. 

iii.  Casino Royalty        

 Pursuant to the litigation case filed by the company against Government of Nepal for its demand 

of Casino Royalty for the financial year 2005/06 (2062/63) till November 2012 (24 Kartik 2069) 

from the company instead of then Lessee, Nepal Recreation Centre Pvt. Ltd, the decision has been 

made in favour of the company. Accordingly no further obligation arises under such demand by 

the GON for such Royalty.         

iv:  Arbitration        

 The company has filed a writ petition in the Supreme Court of Nepal challenging the judgment of 

Honourable High Court, Patan for the appointment of arbitrator in a case filed by the Nepal 

Recreation Centre Pvt Ltd. for the appointment of arbitrators pursuant to the Casino Lease 

Agreement. The matter is sub-judice before the Honourable Supreme Court. 

v.  Legal cases        

 The company has filed a few cases for recovery of dues from some debtors in the course of its 

regular business.      
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4.14 Capital Commitment        

Capital contract remaining to be executed on capital accounts net of advances to Rs. 131.55 million 

(Previous year 223.74 million).  

4.15 Letter of Credit      

 There is no outstanding letter of credit as at the reporting date.  

4.16 Housing Fund        

This fund was created as per the requirement of erstwhile Labour laws. Owing to changes in Labour 

law in this fiscal year, this fund is no longer required and no provision has been made in the current 

year. The Company has not provided additional amount on this fund. Company has paid Rs. 20 

million during the year out of this fund to a separate entity called Employee Housing.   

4.17 Operating Segment        

Management of the company has considered the total operation to be segregable into two operating 

segment based on the nature of operation and services rendered.    

i.  Core hotel business segment: The operation of hotel that includes sale of rooms, food, related 

recreational facilities etc. that is directly linked to operation of hotel is considered as major 

segment.       

ii.  Flight catering segment: The Company provides flight catering services to airlines. This is 

different nature to the core operating nature of the company, which is operation of hotel and 

related facilities to meet its standards.        

 The financial information about the identified segments are as follows:           

 (Amount in millions)  

Operating Segment 
Hotel 

Operation 

Flight 

Catering 
Total 

Revenue    

     - Food 451.05 609.58 1060.63 

     - Room 442.42  442.42 

     - Beverage  49.47   3.15   52.62  

    -  Others  9.60   3.64   13.24  

Interest Income  17.66    17.66  

Other Income  77.63    77.63  

Total Revenue  1,047.83   616.37   1,664.20  

Expenses*    -  

Consumption cost  135.12   152.44   287.56  

Employee Benefit Expenses  314.44   184.97   499.41  

Management, Operating and Other Expenses  285.88   168.16   454.04  

Depreciation and amortization  54.35   5.93   60.28  

Interest   0.82    0.82  

Total Expenses  790.60   511.50   1,302.10  

Segment Result  257.23   104.87   362.10  

Income Tax    82.86  

Profit for the period    279.24  

Segment Assets  2,075.61   151.79   2,227.40  

Segment Liabilities**    2,227.40  
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* Directly associated and identifiable segment cost has been reported on actual basis while 

common segment costs are allocated based on ratio of segment revenue.    

** Segment wise liabilities have not been prepared due to absence internal reporting system of 

segment liability. 

4.18 Capital Management  

Capital includes issued capital and all other reserves attributable to the equity holders of the 

company. The Company manages its capital so as to safeguard its ability to continue as a going 

concern and to optimize returns to the shareholders. The capital structure of the company is based on 

management’s judgement of the appropriate balance of key elements in order to meet its strategic 

needs. We consider the amount of capital in proportion to risk and manage the capital structure in 

light of changes in economic conditions and the risk characteristics of the underlying assets.  

The Company’s aim is to translate profitable growth to superior cash generation through efficient 

capital management. The Company's policy is to maintain a stable and strong capital structure with a 

focus on total equity so as to maintain investor, creditor, and market confidence and to sustain future 

development and growth of its business. The Company's focus is on keeping strong total equity base to 

ensure independence, security, as well as a high financial flexibility for potential future borrowings, if 

required, without impacting the risk profile of the Company. The Company's will take appropriate 

steps in order to maintain, or if necessary adjust, its capital structure. The management monitors the 

return on capital as well as the level of dividends to shareholders. The Company’s goal is to continue to 

be able to return excess liquidity to shareholders by continuing to distribute dividends in future 

periods.  

No changes were made in the objectives, policies or processes for managing capital during all the years 

reported in this financial statement.         

4.19 Recomputation and adjustment of management fees and performance allowance  

Due to adjustment arising on accounting values of gratuity, leave, staff related costs, recomputation of 

management fees and performance allowance has also been adjusted retrospectively to the tune of 

15.72 million with corresponding adjustment in payables and advances. 

4.20 Regrouping and around off        

Pursuant to first time adoption of NFRS, figures have been regrouped and rearranged and rounded off 

to nearest rupee. Insignificant rounding off differences may exist. 

4.21 Reconciliation pursuant to first time adoption of NFRS      

Reconciliation of adjustments that were made in order to transition to NFRS for the first time is 

separately presented in Note 4.22. Adjustments comprise of rectification of accounting errors made in 

earlier years, changes in accounting policy from cash basis to accrual basis and NFRS adjustment 

arising of first time adoption. These adjustments have been carried out in order to fully comply with 

NFRS as prescribed under Section 108 of Company Act 2063. 
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SOALTEE HOTEL LIMITED 
For the period ended on 32 Ashad 2075 (16 July 2018) 
Reconciliation of financial statements as per NFRS and NAS 

 
Note 4.22: First Time Adoption of NFRS 

The financial statements are prepared in accordance with Nepal Financial Reporting Standards (NFRS) 

issued by the Accounting Standard Board, Nepal and pronounced by Institute of Chartered Accountants of 

Nepal (ICAN) with effect from 1 Shrawan 2074, with a transition date of 1 Shrawan 2073. These financial 

statements for the year ended 32 Ashad 2075 are the first the Company has prepared under NFRS.  For all 

periods up to and including the year ended 31 Ashad 2074 , the Company prepared its financial 

statements in accordance with earlier issued Nepal Accounting Standards  (hereinafter referred to as 

'Previous GAAP'). 

The adoption of NFRS has been carried out in accordance with NFRS 1, First-time Adoption of NFRS. NFRS 

1 requires that all NFRS and interpretations that are issued and effective for the first NFRS financial 

statements be applied retrospectively and consistently for all financial years presented. Accordingly, the 

Company has prepared financial statements which comply with NFRS for the year ended 32 Ashad 2075, 

together with the comparative information as at and for the year ended 31 Ashad 2074 and the opening 

NFRS Statement of Financial Position as at 1 Shrawan 2073, the date of transition to NFRS.   

In preparing these financial statements in line with NFRS, the Company has availed certain exemptions 

and exceptions in accordance with NFRS 1, as explained below. The resulting difference between the 

carrying values of the assets and liabilities in the financial statements as at the transition date under 

NFRS and Previous GAAP have been recognized directly in equity (retained earnings). This note explains 

the adjustments made by the Company in restating its Previous GAAP financial statements, including the 

Statement of Financial Position as at 1 Shrawan 2073 and the financial statements as at and for the year 

ended 31 Ashad 2074.    

A.  Exemptions from retrospective application     

 NFRS 1 allows first-time adopters certain exemptions from retrospective application of certain 
requirements under NFRS. The Company has elected to apply the following optional exemptions from 
retrospective application:     

a)  Deemed cost for property, plant and equipment, intangible assets and investment property 

 The Company has elected to measure all its property, plant and equipment, intangible assets and 
investment property at the Previous GAAP carrying amount as its deemed cost on the date of 
transition to NFRS.     

B.  Exceptions to retrospective application     

 The Company has applied the following exceptions to the retrospective application of NFRS as 
mandatorily required under NFRS 1:    

a)  On assessment of the estimates made under the Previous GAAP financial statements, the 
Company has concluded that there is no necessity to revise the estimates under NFRS, as there is 
no objective evidence that those estimates were in error. However, estimates that were required 
under NFRS but not required under Previous GAAP are made by the Company for the relevant 
reporting dates reflecting conditions existing as at that date.    

C.  Reconciliations     

 The following reconciliations provide the explanations and quantification of the differences arising from 
the transition from Previous GAAP to NFRS in accordance with NFRS 1:     
 i)  Reconciliation of Equity as at 1 Shrawan 2073.     
ii)  Reconciliation of Equity as at 31 Ashad 2074.     
iii)  Reconciliation of Statement of Profit or Loss and other Comprehensive income for the year ended 

31 Ashad 2074.     
iv)  Adjustments to Statement of Cash Flows. 
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SOALTEE HOTEL LIMITED 
For the period ended on 32 Ashad 2075 (16 July 2018) 
Reconciliation of financial statements as per NFRS and NAS 
 
i)  Reconciliation of Statement of Financial Position (As at 01 Shrawan 2073) 

 

Particulars Note 

Audited 

balance as per 

GAAP 

Adjustments 

Restated 

balance as per 

NFRS 

ASSETS 

Non-Current Assets 

Property, Plant and Equipment 1 883,511,399   (45,675,207)  837,836,192  

Intangible Assets  1,792,354   -   1,792,354  

Investment Property 1  -   45,675,207   45,675,207  

Deferred Tax Assets 2 45,825,010   28,727,833   74,552,843  

Investments 3 83,966,538   31,995,572   115,962,110  

Trade and Other Receivables 4  -   36,175,371   36,175,371  

Total Non-Current Assets   1,015,095,301   96,898,776   1,111,994,077  

Current Assets 

Inventories  59,791,416   -   59,791,416  

Income Tax Receivable   -   -   -  

Investment 3  -   100,000,000   100,000,000  

Trade and Other Receivables 4 418,859,226   (146,097,789)  272,761,437  

Prepayments  20,064,399   -   20,064,399  

Cash and Cash Equivalent 3 367,787,630   (100,000,000)  267,787,630  

Total Current Assets   866,502,671  (146,097,789)  720,404,882  

Total Assets   1,881,597,972   (49,199,012)  1,832,398,960  

EQUITY AND LIABILITIES 

Equity 

Share Capital  526,526,060   -   526,526,060  

Reserves and Retained Earnings 3/4/5 678,730,858   (90,607,474)  588,123,384  

Total Equity   1,205,256,918   (90,607,474)  1,114,649,444  

Liabilities 

Non-Current Liabilities 

Loans and Borrowings 6 7,649,215   (963,090)  6,686,125  

Employee Benefits 5/6  -   329,280,285   329,280,285  

Trade and other payables 5/6  -   11,951,073   11,951,073  

Total Non-Current Liabilities   7,649,215   340,268,268   347,917,483  

Current Liabilities 

Loans and Borrowings 6  -   963,090   963,090  

Employee Benefits 5/6 200,395,510   (173,861,078)  26,534,432  

Income Tax Payable 4 31,337,254   (30,829,687)  507,567  

Trade and other payables 5/6 436,959,075   (95,132,130)  341,826,945  

Total Current Liabilities   668,691,839  (298,859,805)  369,832,034  

Total Liabilities   676,341,054   41,408,463   717,749,517  

 

Total Equity and Liabilities  1,881,597,972 (49,199,012) 1,832,398,960 
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For the period ended on 32 Ashad 2075 (16 July 2018) 
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ii)  Reconciliation of Statement of Financial Position (As at 31 Ashad 2074) 

Particulars Note Audited Balance 
as per GAAP Adjustments Restated Balance 

as per NFRS 
ASSETS 
Non-Current Assets 

Property, Plant and Equipment 1 892,925,090   (40,531,296)  852,393,794  

Intangible Assets  2,573,366   -   2,573,366  

Investment Property 1  -   40,531,296   40,531,296  

Deferred Tax Assets 2 45,461,308   36,665,821   82,127,129  

Investments 3 83,966,538   89,190,157   173,156,695  

Trade and Other Receivables 4  -   48,553,764   48,553,764  

Total Non-Current Assets   1,024,926,302   174,409,742   1,199,336,044  

Current Assets 

Inventories  86,047,125   -   86,047,125  

Income Tax Receivable 4  -   1,531,828   1,531,828  

Investment 3  -   100,000,000   100,000,000  

Trade and Other Receivables 4 553,272,209   (253,011,423)  300,260,786  

Prepayments  15,388,182   -   15,388,182  

Cash and Cash Equivalent 3 328,113,627   (100,000,000)  228,113,627  

Total Current Assets   982,821,143   (251,479,595)  731,341,548  

Total Assets   2,007,747,445   (77,069,853)  1,930,677,592  
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES 
Equity 

Share Capital  579,181,300   -   579,181,300  

Reserves and Retained 
Earnings 3/4/5 794,112,510   (178,731,601)  615,380,909  

Total Equity   1,373,293,810  (178,731,601)  1,194,562,209 
Liabilities 
Non-Current Liabilities 

Loans and Borrowings 6 6,686,125   (845,838)  5,840,287  

Employee Benefits 5/6  -   362,038,242   362,038,242  

Trade and other payables 5/6  -   15,037,661   15,037,661  

Total Non-Current Liabilities   6,686,125   376,230,065   382,916,190  

Current Liabilities 

Loans and Borrowings 6  -   845,838   845,838  

Employee Benefits 5/6 195,738,478   (157,222,046)  38,516,432  

Income Tax Payable 4 48,757,471   (48,757,471)  -  

Trade and other payables 5/6 383,271,561   (69,434,638)  313,836,923  

Total Current Liabilities   627,767,510   (274,568,317)  353,199,193  

Total Liabilities   634,453,635   101,661,748   736,115,383  

 

Total Equity and Liabilities   2,007,747,445   (77,069,853)  1,930,677,592  
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SOALTEE HOTEL LIMITED 
For the period ended on 32 Ashad 2075 (16 July 2018) 
Reconciliation of financial statements as per NFRS and NAS 

 
 

iii)  Reconciliation of Statement of Profit or Loss and Other Comprehensive Income (Fiscal year 
2073-74) 

 

Particulars Note 
Audited balance 

as per GAAP 
Adjustments 

Restated balance 

as per NFRS 

Revenue from Operations    1,550,545,762   -   1,550,545,762  

Other Income  4  86,345,711   3,627,672   89,973,383  

Total Revenue   1,636,891,473   3,627,672   1,640,519,145  

Consumption of foods and 

beverage 
  282,810,051   -   282,810,051  

Employee Benefit Expenses 5  528,684,617   78,772,878   607,457,495  

Management Fees 5  42,614,660   (2,395,780)  40,218,880  

Operating Expenses     233,350,866   -   233,350,866  

Depreciation and amortization 

expense  
  92,003,103   -   92,003,103  

Other Expenses   204,061,805   -   204,061,805  

Profit  From Operations   253,366,371   (72,749,426)  180,616,945  

Finance  Costs    699,268   -   699,268  

Profit  Before Tax   252,667,103   (72,749,426)  179,917,677  

Income Tax Expense     49,121,173   (7,937,988)  41,183,185  

Current Tax   48,757,471   -   48,757,471  

Deferred Tax 

Expenses/(Income) 
2  363,702   (7,937,988)  (7,574,286) 

Profit  from Continuing 

Operations 
  203,545,930   (64,811,438)  138,734,492  

Profit /(Loss) on Discontinued 

Operations (Net of tax) 
   -   -  

Net Profit for the year   203,545,930   (64,811,438)  138,734,492  

 

Other Comprehensive Income     

Change in fair value of equity 

shares 
3  -   (173,414)  (173,414) 

Total Other Comprehensive 

Income 
  -   (173,414)  (173,414) 

Total Comprehensive Income   203,545,930   (64,984,852)  138,561,078  

 

iv)  Adjustment to Statement of Cash Flow (For the year ending on 31 Ashad 2074) 

 Call deposit with banks has been classified as cash and cash equivalent, which was earlier 

considered as investing activity. Other than this, this is no material adjustment made to cash flow 

statements. 
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SOALTEE HOTEL LIMITED 
For the period ended on 32 Ashad 2075 (16 July 2018)  

 
Explanatory Notes to Reconciliation 
1 Property, Plant and Equipment (PPE) 

On the date of transition to NFRS, land and building held for capital appreciation and assets provided in 
operating lease has been classified as Investment Property which was previously included under PPE. 
Depreciation has been charged accordingly thereafter. 

2 Deferred Tax 
During the transition to NFRS, there has been changes in the carrying amount of various assets and 
liabilities which has resulted in changes in deferred tax. 

3 Investments 
i)  Advance amount provided for investment in shares was included in trade and other receivable 

under previous GAAP which has been presented along with investment under NFRS. 
ii)  During the transition to NFRS, investment in shares of companies (except subsidiaries) is 

measured at fair value which was at cost in previous GAAP. Resultant impact has been provided 
to respective Reserves and Retained Earning. 

iii)  Under previous GAAP, all term deposits were included in cash and cash equivalent which have 
now been presented as investment under NFRS. 

4 Trade and Other Receivable 
i)  During the transition to NFRS, few items of trade and other receivable have been classified as 

non-current assets. 
ii)  Plan assets created for funding of gratuity has been netted off with gratuity liability and advance 

tax and income tax liability has been netted off with each other, which were presented separately 
under current assets under previous GAAP. 

iii)  Amount paid for staff voluntary retirement scheme was previously included as deferred 
expenditure which has been adjusted to opening retained earnings or profit or loss as applicable. 

iv)  Under previous GAAP, subsidized staff loan has been measured at cost. Under NFRS, such loan 
has been accounted on amortized cost and accordingly, interest income has been accounted. 
Unwinding of discount (difference of amortized cost and transaction cost) is done over the period 
of loan.  

5 Reserves and Retained Earnings 
i)  Dividend proposed by the Board was presented as liability in earlier financial statements, which 

under NFRS, has been adjusted to retained earnings or profit or loss account, as applicable. 
ii)  On the date of transition to NFRS, leave liability has been accounted for the first time with total 

impact taken to retained earnings. Additional impact in subsequent year has been provided to 
Statement of Profit or Loss. 

 Due to changes in Labour law, gratuity liability is now in form of defined contribution plan 
(previously it was in form of defined benefit liability) accordingly, the differential amount of 
liability on each year from the amount already accounted for, has been provided in opening 
retained earnings on the date of transition. Additional impact in subsequent year has been 
provided to Statement of Profit or Loss. 

iii)  Upon transition to NFRS, incentive management fee and performance allowance was required to 
be recalculated due to adjustment arising on accounting values of gratuity, leave and staff 
related costs. These have been recomputed and the resultant impact has been provided in 
corresponding period either in equity or through profit or loss, as applicable with corresponding 
impact to payable or receivable as deemed appropriate. 

6 Current and non-current segregation 
i)  Loan and borrowing as included as single line item previously which has been segregated to 

current and non-current portion in NFRS. 
ii)  Some of the items of trade and other payable has been presented as non-current items in 

NFRS. 
iii)  All employee related liabilities were included in current liabilities included under previous GAAP 

have now been segregated to current and non-current portion in NFRS.  
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124, Lal Colony Marg, Lal Durbar, Kathmandu, Nepal 
Tel: +977 01 4410927, +977 01 4420026, Fax: +977 014413307 pkf.trunco.com.np 
PKF T.R. Upadhya & Co. is a member of the PKF International Limited network of legally independent firms and does not accept any
responsibility for liability for the actions or inactions of any other individual member or firms. 

and net profit of Rs 1.44 million and net cash inflows amounting to Rs1.74million for the year then ended. 

These financial statements and other financial information have been audited by other auditors whose 

reports have been furnished to us by the Management and our opinion on the consolidated financial 

statements in so far as it relates to the accounts and disclosures included in respect of these subsidiaries, 

are based solely on the report of the other auditors. 

Our opinion on the consolidated financial statements and our report on Other Legal and Regulatory 

Requirements below, is not modified in respect of the above matters with respect to our reliance on the 

work done and the reports of the other auditors.  

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements  

We have obtained information and explanations asked for, which, to the best of our knowledge and belief, 

were necessary for the purpose of our audit.  In our opinion, the consolidated statements of financial 

position, profit or loss and other comprehensive income, cash flows and the changes in equity have been 

prepared in accordance with the requirements of the Companies Act, 2063 and are in agreement with the 

books of account maintained by the Parent Company and its subsidiaries included in the Group; and 

proper books of account as required by law maintained by the Parent Company and its subsidiaries 

included in the Group including relevant records relating to preparation of the aforesaid consolidated 

financial statements have been kept so far as it appears from our examination of those books and records 

of the Parent Company and the reports of the other auditors.  

To the best of our information and according to explanations given to us and so far appeared from our 

examination of the books of account of the Parent Company and the audit reports issued by other auditors 

necessary for the purpose of our audit, we have not come across cases where Board of Directors or any 

employees of the Parent Company and its subsidiaries have acted contrary to the provisions of law relating 

to the accounts, or committed any misappropriation or caused loss or damage to the Group relating to the 

accounts in the Parent Company and its subsidiaries.   

 

 

Shashi Satyal 
Shashi Satyal 
Partner 
 
PKF T R Upadhya & Co. 
Chartered Accountants 
 
Kathmandu, Nepal 
15 November 2018 
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;f]N6L xf]6n lnld6]8 
Plss[t (Consolidated) ljlQo l:yltsf] ljj/0f 
#@ cfiff9 @)&% -!^ h'nfO{ @)!*_ ;Ddsf] 

       ?k}+ofF     

ljj/0f l6Kk0fL
32=03=2075 
-16=07=2018_ 

31=03=2074  
-15=07=2017_ 

01=04=2073 
-16=07=2016_ 

;DklQ 
 u}/ rfn' ;DklQ M 

;DklQ, d]lzg/L / pks/0f 3=1 1,151,063,841 852,393,794 837,836,192 
cd"t{ ;DklQ 3=2 1,809,677  2,573,366 1,792,354 
nufgL of]Uo ;DklQ 3=3 39,530,332  40,531,296 45,675,207 
:yug s/ ;DklQ 3=4 69,587,627  82,127,129 74,552,843 
nufgL 3=5 273,627,323 162,406,695 105,212,110
Jofkf/ tyf cGo k|fKo 3=6 51,197,354 48,573,764 36,195,371
s'n u}/ rfn' ;DklQ 1,586,816,155 1,188,606,044 1,101,264,077
rfn' ;DklQ M 
lhG;L df}Hbft 3=7 88,585,937  86,047,125 59,791,416 
cfos/ k|fKo 3=14 -  1,983,882 -  
nufgL 3=5 80,000,000 110,000,000 110,000,000 
Jofkf/ tyf cGo k|fKo 3=6 284,207,100 300,260,786 272,761,437
clu|d e'QmfgL 17,975,969  15,388,182 20,064,399 
gub / gub ;/x  3=8 186,252,719 243,241,922 282,420,471
s'n rfn' ;DklQ 657,021,725 756,921,897 745,037,723
s'n ;DklQ 2,243,837,880 1,945,527,941 1,846,301,800
k"FhL tyf bfloTj 
k"FhL tyf hu]8f / d'gfkmf
z]o/ k"FhL  3=9 666,063,740 579,181,300 526,526,060 
;+lrt d'gfkmf tyf hu]8f 3=10 781,046,149 623,492,220 595,577,362
lgoGqssf] s'n kF"hL  1,447,109,889 1,202,673,520 1,122,103,422
lgoGq0f gx'g] :jfy{ 3=11 7,082,125 6,648,314 6,377,509
s'n k"FhL  1,454,192,014 1,209,321,834 1,128,480,931
 bfloTj 
 u}/ rfn' bfloTj M 
C0f tyf ;fk6L 3=12 4,994,449  5,840,287 6,686,125 
sd{rf/L ;'ljwfx? 3=13 354,133,877 362,038,242 329,280,285 
Jofkf/ tyf cGo b]o 3=15 20,987,262  15,037,661 11,951,073 
s'n u}/ rfn' bfloTj 380,115,588 382,916,190 347,917,483 
rfn' bfloTj M 
C0f tyf ;fk6L 3=12 845,838  845,838 963,090 
sd{rf/L ;'ljwfx? 3=13 52,420,680  38,516,432 26,534,432 
cfos/ b]o 3=14 10,144,439 -  488,520
Jofkf/ tyf cGo b]o 3=15 346,119,321 313,927,647 341,917,345
s'n rfn' bfloTj 409,530,278 353,289,917 369,903,387
s'n bfloTj 789,645,866 736,206,107 717,820,870
s'n k"FhL tyf bfloTj 2,243,837,880 1,945,527,941 1,846,301,800

l6Kk0fL ! b]lv $=@@ ;Dd o; ljj/0fsf cleGg c+u x'g\ . 
lbg]z axfb'/ lai6 
sfo{sf/L cWoIf 

b'uf{ >]i7 ->LdtL_ 
d'Vo n]vfkfn 

lnn axfb'/ vqL 
sDkgL ;lrj 
 

  xfd|f] ;f]xL ldltsf] ;+nUg k|ltj]bgsf] cfwf/df 
 

u0f]z axfb'/ rGb 
e]+s6]z uf]df6fd 
k|sfz laqmd vqL 
zlz /fh kf08] 
hof /fHo nIdL zfx 
/lj eQm >]i7 
/fh]z sfhL >]i7 
lg/Ghg s'df/ l6a/]jfnf  
;+rfnsx? 

 zzL ;Tofn 
zzL ;Tofn  
;fem]bf/ 
lgldQ kL s] Pkm l6= cf/= pkfWof P08 s+=  
rf6{8{ Psfp06]06;\ sf7df08f}+ . 
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;f]N6L xf]6n lnld6]8  

Plss[t (Consolidated) gfkmf jf gf]S;fgsf] ljj/0f tyf cGo sDk|Lx]G;La cfo 
#@ cfiff9 @)&% -!^ h'nfO{ @)!*_ df ;dfKt ePsf] jif{sf]  

  
                                                          ?k}+ofF 

ljj/0f l6Kk0fL 2074-75     
-2017-18_ 

2073-74    
-2016-17_ 

;+rfngaf6 cfDbfgL    3=16 1,568,907,931 1,550,545,762 

cGo cfDbfgL 3=17 97,794,072  91,374,903
s'n cfo 1,666,702,003 1,641,920,665

vfB tyf k]o kbfy{sf] vkt 3=18 287,556,985 282,810,051 

sd{rf/L ;'ljwf vr{x? 3=19 499,410,727 607,457,495 
Joj:yfkg z'Ns 44,297,133 40,218,880
;+rfng vr{ 3=20 221,281,004 233,350,866 

x|f; tyf kl/zf]wg vr{  3=1÷3=2÷3=3 60,276,017 92,003,103 

cGo vr{ 3=21 188,973,236 204,179,756

s'n vr{  1,301,795,102 1,460,020,151 

;++rfngaf6 d'gfkmf 364,906,901 181,900,514
ljQ nfut 816,518 699,268
s/ cl3sf] d'gfkmf  364,090,383 181,201,246 
cfos/  83,409,847 41,538,617 
rfn' cfos/  70,870,345 49,112,903 
:yug s/ vr{÷-cfDbfgL_ 3=4 12,539,502 -7,574,286_

lg/Gt/ ;+rfngaf6 ePsf] d'gfkmf  280,680,536 139,662,629 

jif{sf] v'b d'gfkmf  280,680,536 139,662,629 
cGo sDk|Lx]G;La cfo 
z]o/ k"FhLsf] Fair Value df ePsf] kl/jt{g   20,628 -173,414_ 
s'n sDk|Lx]G;La cfo  280,701,164 139,489,215 
v'b d'gfkmfsf] lx:;f M
lgoGqssf] 

 
280,246,725 139,391,824

lgoGq)f gx'g] :jfy{ 433,811 270,805
cGo sDk|Lx]G;La cfosf] lx:;f M 
lgoGqssf] 

 
20,628 -173,414_

lgoGq0f gx'g] :jfy{ - -  
cfwf/e't (Basic) k|lt z]o/ cfDbfgL ?= 

3=22 
4=21 2=10

ljn'Kt (Diluted) k|lt z]o/ cfDbfgL ?= 4=21 2=10
   
   l6Kk0fL ! b]lv $=@@ ;Dd o; ljj/0fsf cleGg c+u x'g\ . 
 

lbg]z axfb'/ lai6 
sfo{sf/L cWoIf 

b'uf{ >]i7 ->LdtL_ 
d'Vo n]vfkfn 

lnn axfb'/ vqL 
sDkgL ;lrj 
 

 
  xfd|f] ;f]xL ldltsf] ;+nUg k|ltj]bgsf] cfwf/df 

 

u0f]z axfb'/ rGb 
e]+s6]z uf]df6fd 
k|sfz laqmd vqL 
zlz /fh kf08] 
hof /fHo nIdL zfx 
/lj eQm >]i7 
/fh]z sfhL >]i7 
lg/Ghg s'df/ l6a/]jfnf  
;+rfnsx? 

 zzL ;Tofn 
zzL ;Tofn  
;fem]bf/ 
lgldQ kL s] Pkm l6= cf/= pkfWof P08 s+=  
rf6{8{ Psfp06]06;\ sf7df08f}+ . 
ldlt M29 sflt{s 2075 
      -15 gf]e]Da/ 2018_ 

 
 
 
 

 2074-75      
(2017-18) 

2073-74       
(2016-17) 

452,545,407 308,363,583

489,756,612 235,345,011

404,967,359 169,582,816

(425,715,986) (151,118,300)

(36,240,576)  (57,643,065)
(56,989,203) (39,178,549)

86,252,719 243,241,922
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;f]N6L xf]6n lnld6]8 

Plss[t (Consolidated) gub k|jfx ljj/0f   
#@ cfiff9 @)&% -!^ h'nfO{ @)!*_ df ;dfKt ePsf] jif{sf] 

                                                           ?k}+ofF 

ljj/0f 2074-75      
(2017-18) 

2073-74       
(2016-17) 

;+rfng ultljlwaf6 gub k|jfx 
jif{sf] s/ cl3sf] d'gfkmf 364,090,383 181,201,246
;dfof]hgx? M 
nfef+z cfDbfgL (500,000)  (700,000)
;DklQ, d]lzg/L / pks/0f lg;u{af6 -gfkmf_÷gf]S;fg (1,325,488)  (64,061)
cjlws tyf sn artdf Aofh cfDbfgL (10,839,938) (10,941,878)
sd{rf/L C0fsf] kl/zf]wg nfutdf Aofh cfDbfgL (3,666,491)  (3,627,672)
:yug sd{rf/L ;'ljwf vr{sf] kl/zf]wg ul/Psf] 2,484,437   1,640,335 
l:y/ ;DklQsf] ckn]vg ul/Psf]  -   3,258,437 
Jofkf/ k|fKosf] nflu gf]S;fgL Joj:yf 5,000,000   5,000,000 
af]g; Joj:yf 36,209,969   25,266,710 
sd{rf/L cfjf; Joj:yf  -   14,628,095 
;DklQ, d]lzg/L, pks/0f, nufgL of]Uo ;DklQ / cd"t{ ;DklQsf] x|f; tyf 
kl/zf]wg  60,276,017   92,003,103  

ljlQo nfut 816,518   699,268 
sfo{zLn k"FhL kl/jt{g cl3sf] ;+rfng d'gfkmf 452,545,407 308,363,583
Jofkf/ tyf cGo k|fKodf ePsf] -j[l4_÷sdL 9,612,150 (42,890,405)
lhG;L df}Hbftdf ePsf] -j[l4_÷sdL (2,538,812)  (26,255,709)
clu|d e'QmfgLdf ePsf] -j[l4_÷sdL  (2,587,787)  4,676,217 
Jofkf/ tyf cGo b]odf ePsf j[l4÷-sdL_ 37,669,030 (41,746,889)
sd{rf/L ;'ljwfdf ePsf] j[l4÷-sdL_ (4,943,375)  33,198,214 
;+rfng ultljlwaf6 gub k|jfx 489,756,612 235,345,011
af]g; e'QmfgL (25,266,710)  (13,724,967)
cfos/ e'QmfgL (59,522,543) (52,037,228)
;+rfng ultljlwaf6 v'b gub k|jfx -s_ 404,967,359 169,582,816
nufgL ultljlwsf] gub k|jfx  
;DklQ, d]lzg/L / pks/0fsf] ljqmLaf6 k|fKt 2,507,566  1,514,979 
;DklQ, d]lzg/L / pks/0f, nufgL of]Uo ;DklQ / cd"t{ ;DklQsf] vl/b (358,363,490)  (106,907,158)
nufgLdf j[l4 (81,200,000)  (57,368,000)
nfef+z cfDbfgL 500,000   700,000 
cjlws tyf sn artdf Aofh cfDbfgL 10,839,938 10,941,878
nufgL ultljlwaf6 ePsf] v'b gub k|jfx -v_ (425,715,986) (151,118,300)
ljlQo ultljlwsf] gub k|jfx  
ljlQo nfut (816,518)  (699,268)
;fk6Lsf] e'QmfgL (845,838)  (963,090)
af]g; z]o/sf] vl08t d"Nodf gub k|fKtL 5,245  2,634 
v'b nfef+z e'QmfgL (34,583,465)  (55,983,341)
ljlQo ultljlwaf6 ePsf] v'b gub k|jfx -u_ (36,240,576)  (57,643,065)
gub / gub ;/xdf v'b j[l4 -s±v±u_ (56,989,203) (39,178,549)
jiff{/Dedf gub / gub ;/x 243,241,922 282,420,471
jiff{Gtdf gub / gub ;/x 186,252,719 243,241,922

 

lbg]z axfb'/ lai6 
sfo{sf/L cWoIf 

b'uf{ >]i7 ->LdtL_ 
d'Vo n]vfkfn 

lnn axfb'/ vqL 
sDkgL ;lrj 
 

 
  xfd|f] ;f]xL ldltsf] ;+nUg k|ltj]bgsf] cfwf/df 

 

u0f]z axfb'/ rGb 
e]+s6]z uf]df6fd 
k|sfz laqmd vqL 
zlz /fh kf08] 
hof /fHo nIdL zfx 
/lj eQm >]i7 
/fh]z sfhL >]i7 
lg/Ghg s'df/ l6a/]jfnf  
;+rfnsx? 

 zzL ;Tofn 
zzL ;Tofn  
;fem]bf/ 
lgldQ kL s] Pkm l6= cf/= pkfWof P08 s+=  
rf6{8{ Psfp06]06;\ sf7df08f}+ . 
ldlt M29 sflt{s 2075 
      -15 gf]e]Da/ 2018_ 



$$ cf}+ jflif{s k|ltj]bg

82

;
f]N
6L
 x

f]6
n
 l
n
ld

6]8
 

O{S
jL

6L
d
f 
e
Ps

f] 
kl
/j

t{g
s
f] 
lj
j/

0f
  

#@
 c

fif
f9

 @
)
&%

 -
!^

 h
'n
fO
{ @

)
!*

_ 
d
f 
;
d
fK
t 

e
Ps

f] 
ji

f{s
f] 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
?k
}+of
¤ 

 

lj
j/

0f
 

z
]o/

 k
"Fh
L 

z
]o/

 l
k|l
d
od

k'g
d
"{No

f+s
g 

h
u]8

f 
c
Go

 h
u]8

f 
;
+lr

t 
gf

km
f 

Fa
ir

 V
al

ue
 

h
u]8

f 
-c

f]l;
c
fO
{_

lg
oG

qs
s
f] 
s
'n
 

k"Fh
L 

lg
oG

q0
f 
gx

'g] 
:j

fy
{ 

h
Dd

f 

n
]v
fk

/L
If
0f
 e

Ps
f] 
lj

lQ
o 

lj
j/

0f
 c

g';
f/
 )

!=
)
$
=@
)
&
# 

s
f] 
z
'? 

af
+s
L 

52
6,

52
6,

06
0 

 
 1

6,
00

0,
00

0 
 

 3
5,

19
8
,4

27
  

 7
,2

8
8
,7

61
  

 6
27

,6
97

,6
4

8
  

 -
 

 1
,2

12
,7

10
,8

96
  

 6
,3

77
,5

09
  

1,
21

9,
08

8
,4

05
  

N
FR

S 
;
d
fo

f]h
g 

M 
c
f]l;

c
fO
{ a

f6
 n

uf
gL

s
f]F

ai
r V

al
ue

 d
f 
e
Ps

f] 
kl
/j

t{g
 

 -
 

 -
 

 -
 

 -
  

 -
 

 1
,9

4
0,

11
0 

 1
,9

4
0,

11
0 

 
 -

 
 1

,9
4

0,
11

0 
 

:y
ug

 v
r
{ c

kn
]v
g 

 -
 

 -
 

 -
 

 -
  

 (2
,7

54
,3

37
) 

 -
 

 (2
,7

54
,3

37
) 

 -
 

 (2
,7

54
,3

37
) 

A
ss

oc
ia

te
 d

f 
e
Ps

f] 
n
uf

gL
s
f] 
Jo

j:
yf

 
 -

 
 -

 
 -

 
 -

  
 (1

6,
53

8
) 

 -
 

 (1
6,

53
8
) 

 -
 

 (1
6,

53
8
) 

la
bf
s
f] 
Jo

fj
:y

f 
-

 
-

 
-

 
- 

 
 (8

7,
4
15

,6
64

)
-

 
(8

7,
4

15
,6

64
)

-
 

 (8
7,

4
15

,6
64

) 
p
kb

fg
s
f] 
Jo

j:
yf

 
 -

 
 -

 
 -

 
 -

  
(1

01
,4

60
,4

71
) 

 -
 

 (1
01

,4
60

,4
71

) 
 -

 
 (1

01
,4

60
,4

71
) 

:y
ug

 s
/ 

;
d
fo

f]h
g 

 -
 

 -
 

 -
 

 -
  

 2
8
,7

27
,8

33
  

 -
 

 2
8
,7

27
,8

33
  

 -
 

 2
8
,7

27
,8

33
  

Jo
j:

yf
kg

 t
yf

 k
|f]T
;
fx
g 

z
'Ns

s
f] 
;
d
fo

f]h
g 

 -
 

 -
 

 -
 

 -
  

 1
2,

17
6,

60
7 

 
 -

 
 1

2,
17

6,
60

7 
 

 -
 

 1
2,

17
6,

60
7 

 
k|:

tf
lj

t 
n
fe

f+z
 @

)
&
@—

&#
 

 -
 

 -
 

 -
 

 -
  

 5
8
,1

94
,9

8
6 

 
 -

 
 5

8
,1

94
,9

8
6 

 
 -

 
 5

8
,1

94
,9

8
6 

 
k"g

{n
]v
g 

kZ
r
ft

 )
!=)

$
=@
)
&#

 ;
Dd

s
f] 
af

+s
L 
 

52
6,

52
6,

06
0 

16
,0

00
,0

00
 

35
,1

98
,4

27
 

7,
28

8
,7

61
  

 5
35

,1
50

,0
64

 
1,

94
0,

11
0 

1,
12

2,
10

3,
4
22

 
6,

37
7,

50
9 

1,
12

8
,4

8
0,

93
1 

 
c
f]l;

c
fO
{ a

f6
 n

uf
gL

s
f]F

ai
r V

al
ue

 d
f 
e
Ps

f] 
kl
/j

t{g
 

 -
 

 -
 

 -
 

 -
  

 -
 

 (1
73

,4
14

) 
 (1

73
,4

14
) 

 -
 

 (1
73

,4
14

) 

v
'b 

d
'gf

km
fs

f] 
;
d
fo

f]h
g 

ji
f{ 
@)

&#
—
&$

 
 -

 
 -

 
 -

 
 -

  
 1

39
,3

91
,8

24
  

 
 1

39
,3

91
,8

24
  

 2
70

,8
05

  
 1

39
,6

62
,6

29
  

n
fe

f+z
 e

'Q
mfg

L 
@)

&
@—

&
# 

 -
 

 -
 

 -
 

 -
  

 (5
8
,1

94
,9

8
6)

 
 -

 
 (5

8
,1

94
,9

8
6)

 
 -

 
 (5

8
,1

94
,9

8
6)

 
Af
f]g

z
 z

]o/
 

52
,6

55
,2

4
0 

-
 

-
 

- 
 

 (5
2,

65
5,

24
0)

-
 

-
 

-
 

 -
  

c
l3

Nn
f] 
ji

f{s
f] 
s
/ 

e
'Q
mfg

L 
 -

 
 -

 
 -

 
 -

  
 (4

55
,9

60
) 

 -
 

 (4
55

,9
60

) 
 -

 
 (4

55
,9

60
) 

af
]gz

 z
]o/

s
f] 
v
l0
8
t 

d
"No

 k
|fK
tL

÷-
e
'Q
mfg

L_ 
 -

 
 -

 
 -

 
 -

  
 2

,6
34

  
 -

 
 2

,6
34

  
 -

 
 2

,6
34

  
k"g

{n
]v
g 

kZ
r
ft

 #
!=)

#=
@)

&
$
 ;

Dd
s
f] 
af

+s
L 

57
9,

18
1,

30
0 

 
16

,0
00

,0
00

  
35

,1
98

,4
27

  
7,

28
8
,7

61
  

 5
63

,2
38

,3
36

  
1,

76
6,

69
6 

 
1,

20
2,

67
3,

52
0 

 
 6

,6
4
8
,3

14
  

1,
20

9,
32

1,
8
34

  
c
f]l;

c
fO
{ a

f6
 n

uf
gL

s
f]F

ai
r V

al
ue

 d
f 
e
Ps

f] 
kl
/j

t{g
 

 -
 

 -
 

 -
 

 -
  

 -
 

 2
0,

62
8
.0

0 
 

 2
0,

62
8
  

 -
 

 2
0,

62
8
  

v
'b 

d
'gf

km
f 
ji

f{ 
@)

&
$
—
&
% 

 -
 

 -
 

 -
 

 -
  

 2
8
0,

24
6,

72
5 

 
 -

 
 2

8
0,

24
6,

72
5 

 
 4

33
,8

11
  

 2
8
0,

68
0,

53
6 

 
n
fe

f+z
 e

'Q
mfg

L 
@)

&
#—

&$
 

 -
 

 -
 

 -
 

 -
  

 (3
5,

05
5,

71
0)

 
 -

 
 (3

5,
05

5,
71

0)
 

 -
 

 (3
5,

05
5,

71
0)

 
Af
f]g

z
 z

]o/
 

 8
6,

8
8
2,

4
4

0 
-

 
-

 
- 

 
 (8

6,
8
8
2,

4
4

0)
-

 
-

 
-

 
 -

  
af

]gz
 z

]o/
s
f] 
v
l0
8
t 

d
"No

 k
|fK
tL

÷-
e
'Q
mfg

L_ 
 -

 
 -

 
 -

 
 -

  
 5

,2
4
5 

 
 -

 
 5

,2
4
5 

 
 -

 
 5

,2
4
5 

 
c
l3

Nn
f] 
ji

f{s
f] 
s
/ 

e
'Q
mfg

L 
 -

 
 -

 
 -

 
 -

  
 (7

8
0,

51
9)

 
 -

 
 (7

8
0,

51
9)

 
 -

 
 (7

8
0,

51
9)

 
#@

=)
#=
@)

&%
 ;

Dd
s
f] 
af

+s
L 

66
6,

06
3,

74
0 

 
16

,0
00

,0
00

  
35

,1
98

,4
27

  
7,

28
8
,7

61
  

 7
20

,7
71

,6
37

  
1,

78
7,

32
4

  
1,

4
4
7,

10
9,

8
8
9 

 
 7

,0
8
2,

12
5 

 
1,

4
54

,1
92

,0
14

  

lb
g]z

 a
xf
b'/

 l
ai

6
s
fo

{s
f/
L 
c
Wo

If
b'u

f{ 
>
]i7

 -
>
Ld

tL
_

d
'Vo

 n
]v
fk

fn
ln

n
 a

xf
b'/

 v
qL

s
Dk

gL
 ;

lr
j

 

u0
f]z

 a
xf
b'/

 r
Gb

e
]+s
6]z

 u
f]d

f6
fd

 
k|s

fz
 l
aq

md
 v

qL
 

z
lz

 /
fh

 k
f0
8] 

h
of

 /
fH
o 

n
Id

L 
z
fx
 

/l
j 

e
Q
m 
>
]i7

 
/f
h
]z
 s

fh
L 
>
]i7

 
lg

/G
h
g 

s
'd
f/
 l
6a

/]j
fn

f 
 

;
+r
fn

s
x?

 

 
xf
d
|f] 
;
f]x
L 
ld

lt
s
f] 
;
+n
Ug

 k
|lt

j]b
gs

f] 
c
fw

f/
d
f 

 z
z
L 
;
To

fn
 

z
z
L 
;
To

fn
  

;
fe

m]b
f/
 

lg
ld

Q
 k

L 
s
] P

km
 l
6=
 c

f/
= 
p
kf
Wo

f 
P0

8
 s

+=  
r
f6

{8
{ P

s
fp

06
]06

;
\ s

f7
d
f0
8
f}+ 
. 

ld
lt

 M 2
9 

s
flt

{s
 2

07
5 

  
  
 -
15

 g
f]e

]Da
/

20
18

_



$$ cf}+ jflif{s k|ltj]bg

83

SOALTEE HOTEL LIMITED 
For the period ended on 32 Ashad 2075 (16 July 2018) 
Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements 

1. General Information  
Soaltee Hotel Limited (the Company or SHL) is a limited liability company registered with Office of 
Company Registrar as per erstwhile Company Act. Its shares are enlisted with Security Board of Nepal 
(SEBON) and listed and traded at Nepal Stock Exchange Ltd. (NEPSE). The registered office of the 
Company and the principal place of business is located at Tahachal, Kathmandu, Nepal. Since its 
incorporation more than 50 years, SHL has been catering the Tourism sector services with five star 
quality hotel facilities from the date of commercial operation. SHL has invested in two subsidiaries 
namely H I Soaltee Hotel Company Pvt. Ltd. and Soaltee Hospitality Ltd. for expanding its hotel 
business. Through Soaltee Hospitality Ltd., wholly owned subsidiary, it has also invested in Soaltee 
Sibkrim Hotels and Resorts Pvt. Ltd. with 24% share in the company. 

Holiday Inns (China) Limited, an Intercontinental Hotels Group (IHG) owned company operates the 
282 saleable rooms ranging from Deluxe, Club to Suites under the Hotel Management Agreement with 
the Company. The Company also operates a LSG Sky Chef - Flight Catering Unit under a Technical 
Assistance Agreement with LSG Catering Hong Kong Limited, Hong Kong. 

The consolidated financial statements is prepared by consolidating the financial statements of Soaltee 
Hotel Limited (the Parent or SHL), H I Soaltee Hotel Company Pvt. Ltd. (Subsidiary with 72.63% 
holding) and Soaltee Hospitality Ltd. (100% Subsidiary), collectively stated as “the Group” hereinafter. 
The Group’s principal activity is to invest in hotel industry. The Group has invested hotels in 
Kathmandu and Nepalgunj. 

The Consolidated Financial Statements were authorized for issue by the meeting of the Board of 
Directors on 15 November 2018 (29 Kartik 2075) and has recommended for approval by shareholders 
in the Annual General Meeting.  

2. Significant Accounting Policies 
2.1. Basis of Preparation 

2.1.1.  Statement of Compliance  

The consolidated financial statements are prepared in accordance with Nepal Financial Reporting 
Standards (NFRS) as issued by Accounting Standard Board Nepal and pronounced by The Institute of 
Chartered Accountants of Nepal.        

These financial statements for the year ended 32 Ashad 2075 are the first that the Group has 
prepared as per NFRS.  For all periods up to and including the year ended 31 Ashad 2074, Group 
prepared its financial statements in accordance with earlier applicable Nepal Accounting Standards. 
The financial statements for the year ended 31 Ashad 2074 and the opening Statement of Financial 
Position as at 1 Shrawan 2073 have been restated in accordance with NFRS for comparative 
information. Reconciliations and explanations of the effect of the transition from NAS to NFRS on the 
Group's statement of Financial Position, Statement of Profit or Loss and Other Comprehensive Income 
and Statement of Cash Flows are separately provided in Note 4.22.     

2.1.2. Basis of Measurement        

These consolidated financial statements are prepared under historical cost convention except for the 
following material items:        

Investment in shares of entities other than subsidiaries, which have been measured at fair 
value 
Staff loans provided at subsidized interest rate, which have been measured at amortized cost.  
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Other long term liabilities (leave liability), which has been measured at present value of the 

obligation     

2.1.3. Critical Accounting Estimates  

The preparation of the consolidated financial statements in conformity with Nepal Financial Reporting 

Standards (NFRS) requires the use of certain critical accounting estimates and judgments. It also 

requires management to exercise judgment in the process of applying the Group’s accounting policies. 

The Group makes certain estimates and assumptions regarding the future events. Estimates and 

judgments are continuously evaluated based on historical experience and other factors, including 

expectations of future events that are believed to be reasonable under the circumstances. In the 

future, actual result may differ from these estimates and assumptions. The estimates and 

assumptions that have a significant risk of causing a material adjustment to the carrying amounts of 

assets and liabilities within the next financial year are: 

a) Useful life of property, plant and equipment      

 Management reviews the useful life and residual values of property, plant and equipment at the 

end of each reporting period. Such life are dependent upon an assessment of both the technical 

life of the assets and also their likely economic life, based on various internal and external factors 

including relative efficiency and operating costs.     

b) Impairment of property plant and equipment       

 At the end of each reporting period, the Group reviews the carrying amounts of its property, plant 

and equipment to determine whether there is any indication that those assets have suffered an 

impairment loss. If any such indication exists, the recoverable amount of the asset is estimated in 

order to determine the extent of the impairment loss (if any). Recoverable amount is the higher of 

fair value less costs to sell and value in use. Value in use is usually determined on the basis of 

discounted estimated future cash flows. This involves management estimates on anticipated 

commodity prices, market demand and supply, economic and regulatory environment, discount 

rates and other factors. Any subsequent changes to cash flow due to changes in the above 

mentioned factors could impact on the carrying value of assets.     

c) Recognition of deferred tax       

 Significant management judgment is required to determine the amount of deferred tax assets that 

can be recognized, based upon the likely timing and the level of future taxable profits together 

with future tax planning strategies. The Group based its assumptions and estimates on 

parameters available when the financial statements were prepared. Existing circumstances and 

assumptions about future developments, however, may change due to market changes or 

circumstances arising beyond the control of the Group. 

 Deferred tax is calculated on temporary differences using a known future tax rate. Deferred tax 

assets are recognized in respect of all temporary differences giving rise to deferred tax assets 

where the management believes it is probable that these assets will be recovered. 

d) Other long term employee benefits        

 Significant judgment is required to determine the estimated liability that shall arise on part of 

unused/accumulated leave by the staff and which is generally paid out on retirement or 

termination of employment. Valuation of such is done by qualified actuary using assumption like 

interest rate, rate of increase in annual compensation, remaining service period etc. Factors 
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considered may change depending on market changes or legal changes which are beyond the 

control of the Group. 

2.1.4.   Functional and Presentation Currency     

The Consolidated financial statements are prepared and presented in Nepalese Rupees (Rs.), which is 

also the Group’s functional currency.          

2.2.  Accounting Policies   

The principal accounting policies adopted in the preparation of the financial statements are set out 

below. The policies have been consistently applied to all the years presented, unless otherwise stated. 

The preparation of financial statements requires the use of certain accounting estimates. The areas 

where significant judgments and estimates have been made in preparing the financial statements and 

their effects are disclosed in relevant areas.      

2.2.1.  Basis of Consolidation        

Where the Group has the power, either directly or indirectly, to govern the financial and operating 

policies of another entity or business so as to obtain benefits from its activities, it is classified as a 

subsidiary. The consolidated financial statements present the results of the Group and its 

subsidiaries (“the Group”) as if they formed a single entity. 

Consolidation of financial statements of subsidiaries has been done in line with NFRS 10: 

Consolidated Financial Statements. In preparing the consolidated financial statements, the financial 

statements are combined line by line by adding the like items of assets, equity, income, expenses and 

cash flows of the parent with those of its subsidiaries. The carrying amount of the parent’s investment 

in subsidiary and the parent’s portion of equity of subsidiary are eliminated. All intra group assets 

and liabilities, equity, income, expenses and cash flows relating to SHL has opted for carve out 

alternative accounting treatment issued by ICAN relation to use uniform accounting policies for like 

transactions in consolidation of financial statements. Under the carve out alternative treatment, the 

investment made in associate by SHL’s fully owned subsidiary is measured at cost instead of 

measuring it using equity method. 

2.2.2  Associates       

Profits or losses arising on transactions between the Group and its associates are recognized only to 

the extent of unrelated investors' interests in the associate. The investor's share in the associate's 

profits and losses resulting from these transactions is eliminated against the carrying value of the 

associate.  

Any premium paid for an associate above the fair value of the Group's share of the identifiable assets, 

liabilities and contingent liabilities acquired is capitalized and included in the carrying amount of the 

associate. Where there is objective evidence that the investment in an associate has been impaired the 

carrying amount of the investment is tested for impairment in the same way as other non-financial 

assets. 

Investment in associates of the subsidiaries are recorded at cost in line with the carve out issued by 

ICAN for alternative accounting treatment as described in note 2.2.1.     

2.2.3 Financial Assets and Financial Liabilities        

i. Recognition      

 The Group initially recognizes financial assets on trade date which is the date on which the Group 

becomes a party to the contractual provisions of the instruments.     
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 A financial asset or financial liability is measured initially at fair value plus, or an item not at fair 

value through profit or loss, transactions costs that are directly attributable to its acquisition or 

issue.     

ii. Classification and Measurement        

 Financial Assets    

 The classi cation and measurement of nancial assets depend on how these are managed (the 

entity’s business model) and their contractual cash- ows characteristics. These factors determine 

whether the nancial assets are measured at amortized cost, fair value through other 

comprehensive income (‘FVOCI’) or fair value through pro t or loss (‘FVPL’).     

At amortized cost:  

 Financial assets at amortized cost are non-derivative financial assets with fixed or 

determinable payments for which the Group has intent and ability to hold till maturity. They 

are initially recognized at fair value plus any directly attributable transaction cost. 

Subsequent to initial recognition, such financial assets are measured at amortized cost using 

effective interest rate method less any impairment losses.    

At fair value through profit or loss:  

 Financial assets are classified at fair value through profit or loss if the company manages 

such instruments and makes purchases and sales decisions based on its fair value.  

Attributable transaction costs and changes in fair value are taken to revenue.  

At fair value through other comprehensive income:  

 Financial assets at FVOCI are non-derivative financial assets that are not classified in any of 

the above category. Financial assets at FVOCI are recognized initially at fair value plus any 

directly attributable transaction cost. Subsequent to initial recognition, financial assets are 

measured at fair value, as far as such fair value is available, and changes therein, which are 

recognized in other comprehensive income and presented in the fair value reserve in equity. 

When an investment is derecognized, gain or loss accumulated in equity is reclassified to 

retained earnings.    

 Financial Liabilities     

All financial liabilities are recognized initially on the trade date, which is the date that the Group 

becomes a party to the contractual provisions of the instrument. Subsequent to initial recognition, 

these financial liabilities are measured at amortized costs using effective interest rate method. 

   

iii. Derecognition     

 Financial Assets 

 The Group derecognizes a financial assets when the contractual rights to the cash flow from the 

financial assets expire, or it transfers the rights to receive the contractual cash flows in a 

transaction in which substantially all of the risk and rewards of the ownership of the financial 

assets are transferred or in which the Group neither transfer nor retains substantially all of the risk 

and rewards of the ownership and it does not retain control of the financial assets. 

On derecognition of a financial assets, the difference between the carrying amount of the assets (or 

the carrying amount allocated to the portion of the assets derecognized) and the sum of (i) the 
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consideration received (including any new assets obtained less any new liability assumed) and (ii) 

any cumulative gain or loss that had been recognized in Other Comprehensive Income (OCI) is 

recognized in retained earnings.  

Financial Liabilities      

The Group derecognizes a financial liability when its contractual obligations are discharged or 

cancelled or expired.   

iv. Offsetting 

The financial assets and financial liabilities are offset and the net amount presented in the statement 

of financial position when and only when, the Group has a legal right to set off the amounts and it 

intends either to settle them on a net basis or to realize the asset and settle the liability 

simultaneously. 

v. Amortized cost measurement 

The 'amortized cost' of a financial asset and financial liability is the amount at which the financial 

asset or financial liability is measured at initial recognition, minus principal repayments, plus or 

minus the cumulative amortization using the effective interest method of any difference between 

initial amount recognized and the maturity amount minus any reduction for impairment. 

vi. Fair value measurement 

Fair value of a financial instrument is the amount for which an asset could be exchanged, or a 

liability settled, between knowledgeable, willing parties at an arm’s length transaction. Quoted market 

values represent fair value when a financial instrument is traded in an organized and liquid market. 

Where quoted market values are not available, fair values are estimated by other techniques. 

vii. Identification and measurement of impairment 

Financial assets 

At each reporting date the Group assesses the objective evidence that a financial asset or group of 

financial assets is impaired or not. A financial asset or a group of financial assets is impaired and 

impairment losses are incurred only if there is objective evidence of impairment as a result of one or 

more events that occurred after the initial recognition of the asset and that loss event has an impact 

on the estimated future cash flows of the financial assets or group of financial assets that can be 

reliably estimated.  

Objective evidence that financial assets are impaired includes:  

significant financial difficulty of the debtor 

breach of contract, such as default or delinquency by a debtor 

observable data relating to a group of assets such as adverse changes in the payment status of 

debtor 

The amount of loss is measured as the difference between the asset's carrying amount and amount 

the management considers it as recoverable on the basis of financial position of the party and 

appropriate estimation made by the management. Receivables considered as less likely to be received 

are provided allowance for loss and charged to Statement of Profit or Loss.  

In addition, for an investment in an unquoted equity security, a significant or prolonged decline in its 

net worth is objective evidence of impairment. 

Impairment losses are recognized in Statement of Profit or Loss and reflected in an allowance account 

against debtors. Impairment losses on equity investment are routed through Statement of OCI. 

Interest on the impaired assets continues to be recognized through the unwinding of the discount. If 
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an event occurring after the impairment was recognized causes the amount of impairment loss to 

decrease, then the decrease in impairment loss is reversed through income statement (OCI in case of 

available for sale investment). 

If, in a subsequent period, the fair value of  an equity investments increases and the increase can be 

related objectively to an event occurring after the impairment loss was recognized, then the impairing 

loss is reversed through profit or loss; otherwise, any increase in fair value is recognized through OCI. 

2.2.4 Impairment of Non Financial Assets 

Non-financial assets are reviewed for impairment whenever events or changes in circumstances 

indicate that the carrying amount may not be recoverable. An impairment loss is recognized for the 

amount by which the assets carrying amount exceeds its recoverable amount. The recoverable 

amount is the higher of an asset's fair value less cost and value in use. An impairment loss is 

recognized in Statement of Profit or Loss. Provisions against impairment are reviewed at each 

reporting date and adjusted to reflect the current best estimates. Impairment charges are included in 

profit or loss except to the extent they reverse gains previously recognized in Other Comprehensive 

Income.       

2.2.5 Foreign currency 

Transactions entered into by the Group entities in a currency other than the currency of the primary 

economic environment in which they operate (the "functional currency" is Rs.) are recorded at the 

rates ruling when the transactions occur. Foreign currency monetary assets and liabilities are 

translated at the rates ruling at the reporting date. Exchange differences arising on the retranslation 

of unsettled monetary assets and liabilities are recognized immediately in profit or loss. 

2.2.6 Property, plant and equipment 

Items of property, plant and equipment are initially recognized at cost. Cost includes the purchase 

price and other directly attributable costs as well as the estimated present value of any future 

unavoidable costs of dismantling and removing items. The corresponding liability is recognized within 

provisions. Subsequent expenditure is capitalized only when it is probable that future economic 

benefits associated with the expenditure will flow in to the Group. Ongoing repair and maintenance 

are expensed as incurred.  

The Group identifies and determines cost of each component/ part of the asset separately, if the 

component/ part has cost which is significant to the total cost of the asset having useful life that is 

materially different from that of the remaining asset. These components are depreciated over their 

useful lives; the remaining asset is depreciated over the life of the principal asset.  

The residual values, useful lives and methods of depreciation of property, plant and equipment are 

reviewed at each reporting date and adjusted prospectively. 

An item of property, plant and equipment and any significant part initially recognized is derecognized 

upon disposal or when no future economic benefits are expected from its use or disposal. Any gain or 

loss arising on derecognition of the asset (calculated as the difference between the net disposal 

proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset) is included in the statement of profit or loss when the 

asset is derecognized. 

On transition to NFRS, the Group has elected to continue with the carrying value of all of its property, 

plant and equipment recognized as at 31 Ashad 2073 measured as per the previous NAS and use that 
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carrying value as the deemed cost of the property, plant and equipment as on 1 Shrawan 2073 in line 

with provisions of NFRS.         

Capital Work in Progress 

Assets in the course of construction are capitalized in the assets under capital work in progress 

(CWIP). At the point when an asset is operating at management’s intended use, the cost of 

construction is transferred to the appropriate category of property, plant and equipment and 

depreciation commences. 

Salvage Value 

The Group has assessed the salvage value of all its property, plant and equipment to be 5% of its 

original cost. For the assets that have been carried forward since previous years and for which the fair 

value has been considered as deemed cost as at 1 Shrawan 2073, salvage value is considered at 5% of 

deemed cost. 

Depreciation        

Freehold land is not depreciated. Depreciation on assets under construction does not commence until 

they are complete and available for use. Depreciation is provided on all other items of property, plant 

and equipment so as to write-off their carrying value over the expected useful economic lives. 

Items of property, plant and equipment are depreciated on Straight Line Method over their useful life. 

Management of the Group has assessed useful life of the following category of assets as mentioned. 

Category of Assets Estimated useful life    

Building  35 - 70 years    

Other civil structures  20 - 35 years    

Plant and machinery  10 - 30 years    

Vehicle  10 - 20 years    

Computer and accessories  7 years    

Office Equipment  10 years    

Furniture, fixture and furnishing  10 years 

There are assets whose useful life is complete on the date of first time adoption of NFRS which are 

still in use. Management expects that such assets shall be used for three more years; accordingly, the 

remaining amount of assets on the date of transition to NFRS is depreciated in subsequent three 

years. 

2.2.7 Intangible Assets 

Computer Software 

Purchased computer software licenses are capitalized on the basis of the costs incurred to acquire 

and bring to use the software. These costs are amortized over the estimated useful lives.  

On transition to NFRS, the Group has elected to continue with the carrying value of all of its 

intangible assets recognized as at 31 Ashad 2073 measured as per the previous NAS and use that 

carrying value as the deemed cost of the intangible assets as on 1 Shrawan 2073.  
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Amortization 

Amortization is charged to the income statement on a straight-line basis over the estimated useful 

lives of intangible assets. The estimated useful life is of computer software is considered to be five 

years. 

2.2.8 Investment Property 

The Group holds certain assets (land and building) for purpose other than its core operating function. 

Such assets are classified as investment property.  
 

Items of investment property are initially recognized at cost. Cost includes the purchase price and 

other directly attributable costs as well as the estimated present value of any future unavoidable costs 

of dismantling and removing items. The corresponding liability is recognized within provisions. 

Subsequent expenditure is capitalized only when it is probable that future economic benefits 

associated with the expenditure will flow in to the Group. Ongoing repair and maintenance are 

expensed as incurred. 

When an item of property, plant and equipment becomes an investment property following a change 

in its use, any difference arising at the date of transfer between the carrying amount of the item and 

its fair value is recognized directly in equity if it is a gain. Upon disposal of the item, the gain is 

transferred to retained earnings. Any loss is recognized in statement of profit or loss. 

Incomes arising from use of investment property by third parties are recognized as lease income from 

operating lease. Lease income is recognized as per the terms of contract with parties. The Group has 

opted to use the carve out provided by ICAN regarding recognizing income from operating lease on 

annual basis as per contractual terms, whereas NAS 17: Leases require such amount opt be 

accounted on Straight line basis. 

On transition to NFRS, the Group has elected to continue with the carrying value of all of its 

investment property recognized as at 31 Ashad 2073 measured as per the previous NAS and use that 

carrying value as the deemed cost as on 1 Shrawan 2073.      

Salvage Value 

Group has assessed the salvage value of its depreciable investment property to be 5% of its original 

cost. For the assets that have been carried forward since previous years and for which the fair value 

has been considered as deemed cost as at 1 Shrawan 2073, salvage value is considered at 5% of 

deemed cost.  

Depreciation 

Land that form part of investment property is not depreciated. Depreciation is provided on other items 

of investment property so as to write-off their carrying value over the expected useful economic lives. 

Depreciable investment properties are depreciated on Straight Line Method over their useful life. 

Management considered the useful life of investment property to be of 55 years. 

2.2.9 Investments 

Investments in shares of the companies are classified as either at amortized cost or at fair value. The 

classification of investment and its subsequent measurement is dependent on the business model for 

managing such investments and contractual cash flow characteristics.  

Investments are measured at fair value unless measured at amortized cost. Investments are measured 

at amortized cost if such investment is held with in order to collect contractual cash flows and 
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contractual terms of the financial asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely 

payments of principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding. 

Subsequent changes in the investments measured at amortized cost are charged to Profit or Loss. 

Investments measured at fair value opting the routing through Other Comprehensive Changes, at 

initial recognition, for adjusting the changes in fair value are charged through Other Comprehensive 

that forms part of the equity of the Company. Changes in fair value of other investments are charged 

to Profit or Loss. 

2.2.10 Inventories 

Stock of food, beverages, store and operating supplies are initially recognized at cost and 

subsequently at the lower of cost and net realizable value. Net realizable value is the estimated selling 

price in the ordinary course of business, less the variable selling expenses. 

The cost is determined on weighted average method and includes expenditure incurred directly in 

acquiring the inventories and bringing them to their present location and condition. 

2.2.11 Cash and cash equivalents 

Cash and cash equivalents comprises cash balances, call deposits and other short term highly liquid 

investments. For the purpose, any cash placement deposits, call deposit or other highly liquid items 

with the maturity period of 90 days from the date of transaction is considered as cash equivalent. 

2.2.12 Trade and other receivables 

Trade and other receivables are stated at transaction value less allowance for impairment.  

Staff loan are measured at amortized cost. Discounting rate has been arrived by considering 

comparable market rates of similar types of loan. Difference of amortized value and book value of loan 

is charged to profit or loss for the period of staff loan. 

2.2.13 Share capital  

Financial instruments issued by the Group are classified as equity only to the extent that they do not 

meet the definition of a financial liability or financial asset. The Group’s equity shares are classified as 

equity instruments.  

2.2.14 Employee Benefits 

Employee benefits are either defined benefit plan or defined contribution plan. Employee benefits of 

the company comprise of gratuity, provident fund and accumulated leave. These benefits are provided 

as per the Employee Service Manual and Collective Bargaining Agreement between Employee Union 

and the Company. 

Provident Fund-Defined Contribution Plan 

Companies of the Group pays pre-defined amount to Employee Provident Fund and does not have any 

legal or constructive obligation to pay additional amount in future. Contributions to Provident fund 

are charged to the statement of profit or loss in the year to which they relate. 

Gratuity-Defined Contribution Plan 

Group is required to pay pre-defined amount to Social Security Fund as gratuity to employees. Till 

previous year, gratuity was in the nature of defined benefit plan with employees receiving the amount 

on the completion of employment based on the years of service and the recent remuneration. Changes 

in Labour Act has not fixed the amount to be paid on each month and instead require Company to 
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deposit an amount calculated @8.33% of basic salary directly to specific fund account on monthly 

basis. The amount presented in financial statements is the actual liability of gratuity at each reporting 

date. 

Short term and long-term employment benefits 

A liability is recognized for benefits accruing to employees in respect of wages and salaries, annual 

leave and sick leave in the period the related service is rendered at the undiscounted amount of the 

benefits expected to be paid in exchange for that service. 

Liabilities recognized in respect of short-term employee benefits are measured at the undiscounted 

amount of the benefits expected to be paid in exchange for the related service. 

Accumulated leaves, encashment of which are not expected to occur within twelve months after the 

end of the period in which the employee renders the related services are recognized as a liability at the 

present value of the obligation as at the reporting date determined based on an actuarial valuation. 

2.2.15 Income Tax 

Deferred Tax 

A deferred tax asset is recognized only to the extent that it is probable that future taxable profits will 

be available against which the asset can be utilized. The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is 

reviewed at the end of each reporting period and reduced to the extent that it is no longer probable 

that sufficient taxable profits will be available to allow all or part of the asset to be recovered. 

Deferred tax is provided using the balance sheet liability method, providing for temporary differences 

between the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities for financial reporting purposes and the 

amounts used for taxation purposes. The amount of deferred tax provided is based on the expected 

realization or settlement of the carrying amount of assets and liabilities using tax rates that are 

expected to apply in subsequent periods. 

Current Tax 

Current tax is the expected tax payable on the taxable income for the year using tax rates at the 

balance sheet date and any adjustment to tax payable in respect of previous years. Current tax is 

calculated reasonably in accordance with the provisions of Income tax Act as per management 

assumption and bet judgment.  

General corporate tax rate is 25%. The Company is entitled to a rebate of 15% on the General tax rate 

as per the provisions of Income Tax Act 2058, accordingly, tax rate applicable for the company is 

21.25% (previous year rate was 21.25%). 

2.2.16 Revenue 

Revenue is recognized only when it is probable that the future economic benefits will flow to the group 

and that revenue and associated costs incurred or to be incurred can be reliably measured. Revenue 

is measured at the fair value of the consideration received or receivable net of Value Added Taxes, 

Civil Aviation Fee and Service Charges where applicable. 

Revenue from Sale of Services  

Revenue is recognized at the time of delivery of services and is stated net of Value Added Tax (VAT) 

and Service Charges. Revenue from LSG Sky Chef -Flight Catering Unit sales is stated net of Civil 

Aviation Fee & Service charge. 
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Revenue from package sales is disclosed net of credits and refunds, included as part of the package. 

Service Charge 

Income from service charges is recognized on accrual basis net of contribution to be made to the Hotel 

Association Nepal (HAN) and the Employees as per Labour Rules as per the previous agreement 

between HAN and representatives of the Employees Union. 

Dividend 

Dividend income from investment in shares is recognized when the right to receive the payment is 

established. 

Other Income 

Other income are recognized on accrual basis when there are reasonable basis to ascertain the 

amount and there is reasonable basis for recoverability except for certain privilege membership fee 

and training fees, which are insignificant to the total revenue. 

2.2.17 Expenses 

Expenses are accounted on accrual basis where there are reasonable basis to estimate ascertain the 

obligation and rationality of such obligation. 

Management Fee 

Management fee payable to Holiday Inns (China) Limited for hotel operation is based on fixed 

percentage of the adjusted Gross Revenue and Gross Operating Profit as specified in the Hotel 

Management Agreement. 

License Fee 

License fees payable in relation to technical assistance to LSG Catering Hong Kong Limited, to operate 

the Flight Catering Unit under the brand name of ‘LSG Sky Chefs’ is based on a fixed percentage of 

the Net Sales Value as specified in the Technical Assistance Agreement. 

Employee Bonus 

Employee bonus is provided in line with the provisions of Bonus Act 2030 BS. 

2.2.18 Lease 

The determination of whether an arrangement is (or contains) a lease is based on the substance of the 

arrangement at the inception of the lease. The arrangement is, or contains, a lease if fulfillment of the 

arrangement is dependent on the use of a specific asset or assets and the arrangement conveys a 

right to use the asset or assets, even if that right is not explicitly specified in an arrangement. 

A lease is classified at the inception date as a finance lease or an operating lease. For arrangements 

entered into prior to 1 Shrawan 2073 the Company has determined whether the arrangement contain 

lease on the basis of facts and circumstances existing on the date of transition. 

SHL has entered into operating lease arrangement for use of property at LSG Flight Kitchen. The lease 

rental is adjusted for inflation rate periodically and the same amount is booked as operating lease 

expenses, which the Group believes is more representative than the straight line method, in line with 

para 33 of NAS 17: Leases.        

Group has entered into operating lease arrangement allowing to use its facilities and infrastructures 

to third parties. The lease rental is adjusted for inflation rate periodically and the same amount is 
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booked as operating lease income, which the Company believes is more representative than the 

straight line method, in line with para 50 of NAS 17: Leases. 

2.2.19 Provisions 

The Group applies NAS 37 Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets in accounting for 

non-financial liabilities.        

Provisions are recognized for present obligations arising as consequences of past events where it is 

more likely than not that a transfer of economic benefit will be necessary to settle the obligation, 

which can be reliably estimated. Provision is made for the anticipated costs when an obligation exists.  

2.2.20 Current versus non-current classification  

The Group presents assets and liabilities in statement of financial position based on current/non-

current classification. Based on the nature of products and the time between acquisition of assets for 

processing and their realization in cash and cash equivalents, the Company has ascertained its 

operating cycle as 12 months for the purpose of current/non-current classification of assets and 

liabilities.  

The Group classifies an asset as current when it is:        

-  Expected to be realized or intended to sold or consumed in normal operating cycle 

-  Held primarily for the purpose of trading  

-  Expected to be realized within twelve months after the reporting period, or   

-  Cash or cash equivalent unless restricted from being exchanged or used to settle a liability for at 

least  twelve months after the reporting period.       

All other assets are classified as non-current.  

The Group classifies a liability as current when: 

•  It is expected to be settled in normal operating cycle 

•  It is held primarily for the purpose of trading  

•  It is due to be settled within twelve months after the reporting period, or   

•  There is no unconditional right to defer the settlement of the liability for at least twelve months 

after the reporting period.         

The Group classifies all other liabilities as non-current. 

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are classified as non-current assets and liabilities.   

2.2.21 Segment Reporting  

The Group’s segmental reporting is in accordance with NFRS 8 Operating Segments. Operating 

segments are reported in a manner consistent with the internal reporting provided to the Company's 

management of the Group, which is responsible for allocating resources and assessing performance of 

the operating segments. All transactions between business segments are conducted on an arm's 

length basis, with intra-segment revenue and costs being eliminated centrally. Income and expenses 

directly associated with each segment are included in determining business segment performance. 

2.2.22 Operating Cycle 

The Company considers its operating cycle to be of 12 months.  
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SOALTEE HOTEL LIMITED 
As at 32 Ashad 2075 (16 July 2018)  
Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements 

 
Note 3.2: Intangible Assets  

                                                                                                                                     Amount in Rs. 
Particulars Software Total 

 Cost    

 Balance at 01.04.2073*   10,795,649   10,795,649  

 Addition   2,130,794   2,130,794  

 Disposal/Transfer  -  -  

 Balance at 31.03.2074   12,926,443   12,926,443  

 Addition   125,000  125,000 

 Disposal  - - 

 Balance at 32.03.2075   13,051,443  13,051,443 

Amortization 

 Balance at 01.04.2073   9,003,295   9,003,295  

 Charge for the year   1,349,782   1,349,782  

 Disposal  -  -  

 Balance at 31.03.2074   10,353,077   10,353,077  

 Charge for the year   888,689   888,689  

 Disposal  -  -  

 Balance at 32.03.2075   11,241,766   11,241,766  

Net Book Value  

 At 01.04.2073   1,792,354   1,792,354  

 At 31.03.2074   2,573,366   2,573,366  

 At 32.03.2075   1,809,677   1,809,677  

The Group has availed exemption provided in NFRS 1 and elected to measure all item of intangible Assets 

outstanding at the closure of previous year as deemed cost being its fair value for the purpose of NFRS.  
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SOALTEE HOTEL LIMITED 
As at 32 Ashad 2075 (16 July 2018)  
Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements 
 
Note 3.3: Investment Property  

                                                                                                                                        Amount in Rs. 

Particulars Freehold Land Building Total 
 Cost     
 Balance at 01.04.2073*   7,965,724   109,516,634   117,482,358  
 Addition   -   -   -  
 Disposal/Transfer   (3,258,437)  -   (3,258,437) 
 Balance at 31.03.2074   4,707,287   109,516,634   114,223,921  
 Addition   -   -   -  
 Disposal   -   -   -  
 Balance at 32.03.2075   4,707,287   109,516,634   114,223,922  
Amortization  
 Balance at 01.04.2073   -   71,807,151   71,807,151  
 Charge for the year   -   1,885,474   1,885,474  
 Disposal   -   -   -  
 Balance at 31.03.2074   -   73,692,625   73,692,625  
 Charge for the year   -   1,000,965   1,000,965  
 Disposal   -   -   -  
 Balance at 32.03.2075   -   74,693,590   74,693,590  
Net Book Value  
 At 01.04.2073   7,965,724   37,709,483   45,675,207  
 At 31.03.2074   4,707,287   35,824,009   40,531,296  
 At 32.03.2075   4,707,287   34,823,044   39,530,332  

The Group has availed exemption provided in NFRS 1 and elected to measure all item of Investment 

Property outstanding at the closure of previous year as deemed cost being its fair value for the purpose of 

NFRS.   

Note 3.4: Deferred Tax Assets 
Deferred tax is calculated on temporary differences using known future tax rate effective to the Company. 

Deferred tax assets are recognized in respect of all temporary differences giving rise to deferred tax assets 

where the management believes it is probable that these assets will be recovered.  

                                                                                                                                        Amount in Rs. 

Particulars 
01.04.2074 

Credit/(Charge) 
to SOPL 

Credit/(Charge) 
to OCI 

32.03.2075 

Fixed Assets  (1,211,548)  (11,171,252)  -   (12,382,800) 

Gratuity Provision  56,409,899   (3,295,104)  -   53,114,795  

Provision for leave  20,523,228   1,615,426   -   22,138,654  

Trade and Other Receivable  6,405,550   311,428   -   6,716,978  

Total  82,127,129   (12,539,502)  -   69,587,627  
 

Particulars 01.04.2073 
Credit/(Charge) 

to SOPL 
Credit/(Charge) 

to OCI 
31.03.2074 

Fixed Assets  (1,775,400)  563,852   -   (1,211,548) 

Gratuity Provision  51,396,232   5,013,667   -   56,409,899  

Provision for leave  18,575,829   1,947,399   -   20,523,228  

Trade and Other Receivable  6,356,182   49,368   -   6,405,550  

Total  74,552,843   7,574,286   -   82,127,129  
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Note 3.5: Investments 

Amount in Rs. 

Particulars 32.03.2075 31.03.2074 01.04.2073 

Non-Current    

At Amortized Cost - - - 

At Fair Value Through Profit or Loss - - - 

At Fair Value Through OCI 273,627,323 162,406,695 105,212,110 

Total 273,627,323 162,406,695 105,212,110 

Current 

At Amortized Cost  80,000,000   110,000,000   110,000,000  

At Fair Value Through Profit or Loss - - - 

At Fair Value Through OCI - - - 

Total  80,000,000   110,000,000  110,000,000  
 

Investment comprises the following: 

At Amortized Cost (A) 32.03.2075 31.03.2074 01.04.2073 

Term Deposit  80,000,000   110,000,000   110,000,000  

Total Investment at Amortized Cost  80,000,000   110,000,000  110,000,000  

At Fair Value Through OCI (B) 

Investment in Associates 

H I Soaltee Management  Co. Limited (2,600 shares 

of HK$ 1) 

 16,538   16,538   16,538  

Less: allowance for impairment  (16,538)  (16,538)  (16,538) 

Net investment  -   -   -  

Soaltee Sibkirm Hotels and Resorts Pvt. Ltd.  261,840,000   150,640,000   93,272,000  

Sub-total  261,840,000   150,640,000   93,272,000  

Investment in other Entities 

Himal International Power Corp. Pvt. Ltd.  

(100,000 shares of Rs. 100 each) 

 11,787,323   11,766,695   11,940,110  

Sub-total  11,787,323   11,766,695   11,940,110  

Total Investment through OCI  273,627,323   162,406,695   105,212,110  

Proportion of voting rights 

Soaltee Sibkirm Hotels and Resorts Pvt. Ltd. 24% 24% 24% 

H I Soaltee Management  Co. Limited 26% 26% 26% 

Himal International Power Corp. Pvt. Ltd. 6% 6% 6% 
 

The net worth of H I Soaltee Management Co. Ltd. is negative since many years and accordingly, impairment 

has been accounted. 



$$ cf}+ jflif{s k|ltj]bg

99

SOALTEE HOTEL LIMITED 
As at 32 Ashad 2075 (16 July 2018)  
Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements 

Note 3.6: Trade and Other Receivable 

Particulars 32.03.2075 31.03.2074 01.04.2073 
Non-Current    

Other Receivable  7,051,419   7,051,419   7,051,419  

Deposit for Appeal  2,992,083   2,992,083   2,992,083  

Deposits  3,421,504   3,346,504   3,618,065  

Loans and advances to Employees  41,030,583   38,960,295   28,518,068  

Deferred Employee Benefit Expenses  3,753,184   3,274,882   1,067,155  

Total   58,248,773   55,625,183   43,246,790  

Less: Allowance for impairment  (7,051,419)  (7,051,419)  (7,051,419) 

Total  51,197,354   48,573,764   36,195,371  
Current    
Trade Receivable    
Trade Receivable  260,668,900   241,228,014   263,818,845  
Less: allowance for impairment  (24,557,890)  (23,092,345)  (22,860,028) 

Trade Receivable-Net  236,111,010   218,135,669   240,958,817  

Other Receivable 

Loans and advances to Employees 14,953,517  14,482,760  9,989,886  

Loans and advances to Other 13,213,876  17,294,859  5,732,303  

Advances to contractor and suppliers 10,206,963  39,512,850  15,688,094  
Management Fees Recoverable  8,047,756   9,630,647   -  
Others  294,130   -   -  
Deferred Employee Benefit Expenses 1,379,847  1,204,001  392,337  

Total Other Receivable  48,096,089   82,125,117   31,802,620  

Total  284,207,099   300,260,786   272,761,437  

Additional information on other receivable included in non-current receivable is provided in Note 4.10. 

Trade receivables are normally collected as per credit terms with the parties, generally within a period of 90 

days. Trade receivable is non-interest bearing. 

Note 3.7: Inventories 

Particulars 32.03.2075 31.03.2074 01.04.2073 

Stores and Spares  14,167,943   9,454,770   7,904,009  

Provision, Beverage and Others  21,811,802   23,197,342   20,661,478  

Uniform and Linen  24,059,452   28,724,105   8,991,949  

Crockery, Cutlery etc.  28,546,740   24,670,908   22,233,980  

Total  88,585,937   86,047,125   59,791,416  

Note 3.8: Cash and Cash Equivalent 

Particulars 32.03.2075 31.03.2074 01.04.2073 

Cash in Hand  2,954,082   2,394,625   1,877,776  

Cheque in Hand  236,398   294,300   14,278,089  

Balances with Bank   183,062,239   240,552,997   266,264,606  

Total  186,252,719   243,241,922   282,420,471  
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Note 3.9: Share Capital 

         Amount in Rs. 
Particulars 32.03.2075 31.03.2074 01.04.2073 

Authorized Share Capital 
150,000,000 Shares of Rs. 10/- each 1,500,000,000  1,500,000,000  1,500,000,000  
Issued Share Capital 
75,000,000  Shares of Rs. 10/- each 750,000,000  750,000,000  750,000,000  
Subscribed and Fully Paid up 
66,606,374 Shares of Rs.10/- each 666,063,740  579,181,300  526,526,060  
Total 666,063,740  579,181,300  526,526,060  

Reconciliation of no. of shares outstanding 
Particulars 32.03.2075 31.03.2074 01.04.2073 

Balance at the beginning of the year  57,918,130   52,652,606   42,121,768  
Add: Bonus Issue  8,688,244   5,265,524   10,530,838  
Add: Right Issue  -   -   -  
Balance at the end of year  66,606,374   57,918,130   52,652,606  

Details of Shareholding 
Major Corporate Shareholders 69% 69% 69% 
General Shareholders 31% 31% 31% 

Note 3.10: Retained Earning and Reserves 
Particulars 32.03.2075 31.03.2074 01.04.2073 

Share Premium  16,000,000   16,000,000   16,000,000  
Other Reserve  7,288,761   7,288,761   7,288,761  
Revaluation Reserve  35,198,427   35,198,427   35,198,427  
Fair Value Reserve for Equity Investment  1,787,324   1,766,696   1,940,110  
Retained Earnings  720,771,637   563,238,336   535,150,064  
Total  781,046,149   623,492,220   595,577,362  

Note 3.11: Non-Controlling Interest 
Particulars 32.03.2075 31.03.2074 01.04.2073 

Share Capital  3,563,600   3,563,600   3,563,600  
Retained Earnings  3,518,525   3,084,714   2,813,909  
Total  7,082,125   6,648,314   6,377,509  

Note 3.12: Loans and Borrowings 
Particulars 32.03.2075 31.03.2074 01.04.2073 

Non-Current 
Bank loans 
Secured- Hire Purchase  4,994,449   5,840,287   6,686,125  
Total  4,994,449   5,840,287   6,686,125  
Current 
Current portion of Hire Purchase Loan  845,838   845,838   963,090  
Total  845,838   845,838   963,090  

Note 3.13: Employee Benefits 
Particulars 32.03.2075 31.03.2074 01.04.2073 

Non-Current 
Gratuity  317,491,891   302,770,945   288,131,014  
Less: Plan Assets  (67,539,915)  (37,312,598)  (46,266,393) 
Net Gratuity Liability  249,951,976   265,458,347   241,864,621  
Accumulated Leave  104,181,901   96,579,895   87,415,664  
Total  354,133,877   362,038,242   329,280,285  
Current  
Salary and Wages Payable  16,210,711   13,249,722   12,809,465  
Bonus Payable  36,209,969   25,266,710   13,724,967  
Total  52,420,680   38,516,432   26,534,432  



$$ cf}+ jflif{s k|ltj]bg

101

SOALTEE HOTEL LIMITED 
As at 32 Ashad 2075 (16 July 2018)  
Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements 
 

Note 3.14: Income Tax Receivable/(Payable) 
       Amount in Rs. 

Particulars 32.03.2075 31.03.2074 01.04.2073 
Advance Income Tax  60,725,906   51,092,748   31,100,031  
Income Tax liability  (70,870,345)  (49,108,866)  (31,588,551) 
Total  (10,144,439)  1,983,882   (488,520) 

Note 3.15: Trade and Other Payable 

Particulars 32.03.2075 31.03.2074 01.04.2073 
Non-Current 
Retention and Security Deposit  14,452,666   8,975,310   8,100,367  
Unclaimed Dividend  6,534,596   6,062,351   3,850,706  
Total  20,987,262   15,037,661   11,951,073  
Current 
Sundry Creditors  142,788,339   145,094,887   162,732,803  
Other Payable 
Advances Received  67,251,560   32,071,719   31,960,767  
Civil Aviation Fee   -   6,365,372   13,757,228  
Management Fee   -   -   14,753,328  
Flight Kitchen Franchise Fee  1,185,308   6,964,832   9,583,620  
VAT Payable  3,535,496   59,159   466,908  
Service Charge   44,905,028   41,117,395   36,132,823  
Housing Fund  36,334,029   56,334,029   41,705,934  
Others Liabilities  50,119,561   25,920,254   30,823,934  
Total  346,119,321   313,927,647   341,917,345  

Trade and other payable are non-interest bearing in nature. 
Please refer Note 4.5 for additional information on advances received. 

Note 3.16: Revenue from Operation  

Particulars 2074-75 2073-74 
Room  442,420,291   468,399,915  
Food  1,060,626,267   1,002,904,471  
Beverage  52,574,848   58,128,708  
Cigar and Cigarettes  391,715   409,075  
Telephone  237,225   483,484  
Laundry Income  7,500,632   10,909,230  
Beauty Parlor  640,343   1,241,073  
Swimming Pool, Health Club, Guest Membership Fee  4,410,641   7,946,392  
Business Centre  105,969   123,414  
Total 1 ,568,907,931   1,550,545,762  

Note 3.17: Other Income 

Particulars 2074-75 2073-74 
Premises Rental Charge  26,666,220   25,754,718  
Interest on Loans & Advances at amortized cost  6,412,861   6,068,508  
Interest on Call Account/Time Deposit  10,839,938   10,941,878  
Miscellaneous Receipts  8,584,539   8,480,762  
Income from Service Charge  35,811,425   37,785,146  
Dividend Income  500,000   700,000  
Profit on sale of assets  1,325,488   64,061  
Exchange gain   7,255,019   -  
Others  294,130   -  
Unclaimed Balance Written Back  104,452   1,579,830  
Total  97,794,072   91,374,903  
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Note 3.18: Consumption of Food and Beverage 

        Amount in Rs. 

Particulars 2074-75 2073-74 
Food  273,864,950   265,238,578  
Beverage  13,530,000   17,404,454  
Cigarettes  162,035   167,019  
Total  287,556,985   282,810,051  

 

Note 3.19: Employee Benefit Expenses 

Particulars 2074-75 2073-74 
Salary and Wages   240,053,552   228,248,760  
Allowances  95,243,801   89,275,852  
Festival Allowance  19,689,532   20,464,465  
Overtime  12,324,673   13,782,628  
Employees Meal  22,413,330   23,842,079  
Soaltee Staff Welfare/SSF Contribution  4,882,792   7,668,880  
Gratuity  31,231,538   92,770,001  
Leave  15,290,670   26,642,481  
Provident Fund  18,249,957   19,300,893  
Clinic Expenses  1,336,476   1,953,792  
Amortization of staff loan  2,484,437   1,640,335  
Retirement Scheme Expenses (VRS)  -   56,600,619  
Bonus  36,209,969   25,266,710  
Total  499,410,727   607,457,495  

 

Note 3.20: Operating Expenses                   

Particulars 2074-75 2073-74 

Linen  10,062,645   5,358,600  

Laundry Supplies  2,889,990   6,606,014  
Crockery & Cutlery  3,584,437   2,805,297  

Silverware  744,468   86,971  

Cleaning Supplies  9,602,449   10,702,507  
F & B Paper Supplies  9,116,335   8,752,360  
Guest Supplies  18,442,064   19,280,653  
Water & Water Treatment  16,787,737   21,122,209  
Garden Maintenance  -   3,395  

Pest Control  2,160,000   2,137,500  

Waste Removal  1,004,637   884,159  

Power and Fuel  121,044,061   120,906,497  

Repair and Maintenance  25,842,181   34,704,704  
Total  221,281,004   233,350,866  
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Note 3.21: Other Expenses 

       Amount in Rs. 
Particulars 2074-75 2073-74 

Rental Charges  976,484   1,135,844  
Travelling  9,230,378   6,289,139  
Transport and Conveyance  22,852,007   21,844,094  
Audit Fee  489,700   489,700  
Legal and Professional Fees  8,795,567   5,559,102  
Directors' Meeting Fees  1,005,879   1,023,526  
Licence & Taxes  27,206,321   25,433,764  
Bank Charges  8,765,808   7,154,859  
Annual General Meeting Expenses  1,091,772   1,124,457  
Commissions  4,950,194   4,484,081  
Insurance  16,475,883   19,808,863  
Communication Expenses  7,073,789   5,368,064  
Printing and Stationery  5,000,598   8,409,618  
Advertisement and Sales Promotion  16,256,633   18,324,789  
Marketing and Reservation Expenses  14,586,891   15,274,589  
Training and Conference  2,527,774   1,411,006  
Donation  30,000   30,000  
Books and Newspaper  425,687   413,297  
Membership & Subscription  1,695,777   1,295,820  
Security Services  5,182,422   4,972,763  
Uniform Expenses  6,670,145   1,249,784  
Entertainment  1,641,247   1,371,001  
Allowance for impairment   5,000,000   5,000,000  
Software Service Charges  4,918,756   5,758,680  
Assets Written Off  -   3,258,437  
Banquet Expenses  5,587,500   2,742,427  
Kitchenette Expenses  4,273,462   102,514  
Exchange loss  -   9,967,464  
Corporate Social Responsibility  2,792,382   2,035,459  
Housing Fund Allocation  -   14,628,095  
Miscellaneous  3,470,180   8,218,520  
Total  188,973,236   204,179,756  

Note 3.22: Earnings per Share 

Basic earnings per share is calculated by dividing the total profit or loss attributable to equity shareholders. 

Diluted earnings per share is calculated by dividing the profit or loss attributable to equity shareholders by 

weighted average number of equity shares for the effects of all dilutive potential equity shares. If the number 

of ordinary or potential ordinary shares outstanding increases as a result of a capitalization, bonus issue or 

share split, or decreases as a result of a reverse share split, the calculation of basic and diluted earnings per 

share for all periods presented is adjusted retrospectively. 

SHL has issued bonus shares in previous years. Calculation of basic and diluted earnings per shall has 

been done as stated above. 

Particulars 2074-75 2073-74 
Basic Earnings per Share 
Profit for the year  280,680,536   139,662,629  
Number of shares  66,606,374   66,606,374  
Basic Earnings per Share (Rs.)  4.21   2.10  
Diluted Earnings per Share 
Profit for the year  280,680,536   139,662,629  
Weighted average number of shares  66,606,374   66,606,374  
Diluted Earnings per share (Rs.)  4.21   2.10  
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Note 3.23: Financial Instruments Classification and Fair Value Measurement 

Financial Instruments are classified in accordance with Note 2.2.3.Fair value is the price that would be 

received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction between market participants 

at the measurement date. The fair values are determined according to the following hierarchy: 

Level 1 inputs are quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical assets or liabilities that the 

entity can access at the measurement date. 

Level 2 inputs are inputs other than quoted prices included within Level 1 that are observable for the asset 

or liability, either directly or indirectly. 

Level 3 inputs are unobservable inputs for the asset or liability. The Company has used its own data 

(accounting value) and considered if there exists factors that would otherwise result in changes to the book 

value of assets or liabilities. 

As at 32.03.2075 Carrying Amount Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 
Financial Assets 
Financial Assets at Amortized Cost 
Trade and Other Receivable  330,271,423     330,271,423  
Investment  80,000,000     80,000,000  
Cash and Cash Equivalent  186,252,719     186,252,719  
Total At Amortized Cost  596,524,142     596,524,142  
Financial Assets at Fair Value through Other Comprehensive Income (FVOCI) 
Investment  273,627,323     273,627,323  
Total Financial Assets  870,151,465   -   -   870,151,465  
Financial Liabilities 
Financial Liabilities at Amortized Cost 

 

Trade and Other Payable  367,106,583     367,106,583  
Loans and Borrowings  5,840,287     5,840,287  
Total Financial Liabilities  372,946,870   -   -   372,946,870  

 
As at 31.03.2074 Carrying Amount Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 

Financial Assets 
 

Financial Assets at Amortized Cost 
Trade and Other Receivable  344,355,667     344,355,667  
Investment  110,000,000     110,000,000  
Cash and Cash Equivalent  243,241,922     243,241,922  
Total At Amortized Cost  697,597,589     697,597,589  
Financial Assets at Fair Value through Other Comprehensive Income (FVOCI) 
Investment  162,406,695     162,406,695  
     
Total Financial Assets  860,004,284   -   -   860,004,284  

Financial Liabilities 
Financial Liabilities at Amortized Cost 

 

Trade and Other Payable  328,965,308     328,965,308  
Loans and Borrowings  6,686,125     6,686,125  
Total Financial Liabilities  335,651,433   -   -   335,651,433  
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Note 3.23: Financial Instruments Classification and Fair Value Measurement 

 

As at 01.04.2073 Carrying Amount Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 

Financial Assets 

Financial Assets at Amortized Cost 

Trade and Other Receivable  307,497,316     307,497,316  

Investment  110,000,000     110,000,000  

Cash and Cash Equivalent  282,420,471     282,420,471  

Total At Amortized Cost  699,917,787     699,917,787  

Financial Assets at Fair Value through  

Other Comprehensive Income (FVOCI) 

Investment  105,212,110     105,212,110  

 

Total Financial Assets  805,129,897   -   -   805,129,897  

Financial Liabilities 

Financial Liabilities at Amortized Cost 

Trade and Other Payable  353,868,418     353,868,418  

Loans and Borrowings  7,649,215     7,649,215  

Total Financial Liabilities  361,517,633   -   -   361,517,633  
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4 Additional Information 

4.1 Share Capital        

The Group has single class of equity shares where shares of Soaltee Hotel Limited have face value of Rs. 

10 per share and subsidiaries have face value of Rs. 100 per share. Every member holding equity shares 

therein shall have voting rights in proportion to the member’s share of the paid up equity share capital. 

4.2 Non-Controlling Interest         

Soaltee Hotel Ltd. has made investment in two subsidiaries where holding in one is 100% and on the 

other is 73.63%. Upon consolidation of the financial statements, total portion of financial statements is 

added by eliminating the portion of other shareholders by way of non-controlling interest.   

4.3 Reserves and Retained Earnings        

a. Share premium        

SHL had issued shares in premium on 1992-93. The amount collected by SHL in excess of its face value 

is credited to this account. Use of share premium shall be as provided in Company Act 2063. 

b. Other Reserves        

SHL had created other reserves out of capital profits on 1995. There is no movement on this reserve 

since then.        

c. Retained Earning        

Net profit for each year is added to this reserve. Group uses this to provide dividend to its shareholders. 

d. Fair Value Reserve        

This reserve is created to account for changes in fair value of investments for those investments that are 

opted to be measured at fair value through Other Comprehensive Income.    

e. Revaluation Reserve        

Revaluation Reserve was created in 1986 when the land of SHL was revalued. For the first time 

adoption of NFRS, the revalued amount of land has been considered at deemed cost which as allowed 

by NFRS 1.  

4.4 Employee Benefits        

a. Gratuity        

Up to the previous fiscal year, gratuity was in the form of defined benefit liability in which SHL was 

required to pay gratuity to staff considering the number of years in service and the recent salary of the 

staff. Changes in Labour laws in the current fiscal year has changed the nature of gratuity and this is 

now a defined contribution plan whereby SHL is required to provide 8.33% of monthly basic 

remuneration as gratuity to employee with effect from 19 Bhadra 2074. Such amount is required to be 

paid / deposited to Social Security Fund. 

Particulars 2074-75 2073-74 

Opening liability  302,770,945   288,131,014  

Payment made  (16,510,592)  (78,130,070) 

Additional provision (as per then existing provision)  17,671,099   92,770,001  

Additional @8.33%  13,560,439   -  

Closing liability  317,491,891   302,770,945  

 

SHL is yet to make payout of the gratuity because of pending establishment of Social Security Fund. 
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b. Leave        
Leave is classified as other long term employee liability. Liability is measured by way of actuarial 

valuation for accumulated leave balance at the end of reporting periods. Changes in value of liability is 

as follows: 

Particulars 2074-75 2073-74 
 Opening liability          96,579,895       87,415,664  

 Service Cost          10,817,879         5,001,086  

 Interest Cost             6,491,488         5,507,356  

 Plan amendment              (342,102)        1,205,688  

 Actuarial gain/(loss)          (1,676,595)      14,928,351  

 Benefit paid          (7,688,664)   (17,478,250) 

 Closing liability        104,181,901     96,579,895  

Basic assumptions considered for measurement of leave liability related to leave are as follows:  

Particulars 2074-75 2073-74 
 Discount rate  7% 7% 

 Rate of compensation increase  6% 6% 

 Expected return on plan assets  - - 

 Average expected future service  15 12 

 Average duration of liabilities   16 17 

Plan assets have not been created for funding of payment of leave liability. 

Sensitivity Analysis         

The following table demonstrates the impact of 1% increase in discount rate considered for calculating 

the present value of long term leave liability. 

Particulars 2074-75 2073-74 
 Effect on:    

              - Service Cost          (1,507,740)         (583,612) 

              - Interest Cost                927,623            786,764  

              - Leave Liability        (11,310,316)   (14,253,412) 

The following table demonstrates the impact of 1% decrease in discount rate considered for 

calculating the present value of long term leave liability. 

Particulars 2074-75 2073-74 
 Effect on:    

              - Service Cost             1,858,466            703,626  

              - Interest Cost              (927,353)         (786,764) 

              - Leave Liability          13,468,773       16,944,118  

4.5 Lease        
SHL has entered into a lease arrangement of premises for a period of 15 years. The future minimum 

lease rental payment to be made is as follows: 

Period 2074-75 2073-74 
Up to one year               962,052  964,688 

One to five years            4,810,260  3,848,208 

Above five years               598,317  2,527,693 

Total           6,370,629       7,340,589  

SHL has entered into operating lease arrangement allowing to use some part of its assets on lease. 

Minimum lease amount receivable under such lease is as follows: 
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Period 2074-75 2073-74 

Up to one year         25,546,693  26,214,977 

One to five years       110,266,106  88,700,149 

Above five years       399,517,808  450,032,622 

Total 535,330,607 564,947,748 

Health Club/Spa property under construction        

SHL has entered into a leasing arrangement allowing to use some part of its assets with cancellable 

condition and clauses with Dhanwantari Spa And Wellness Pvt. Ltd. (party) for construction and 

subsequent use of wellness centre (building for Health Club-Spa) at the premise of SHL. As per the 

arrangement, all the construction works of the building is being done by the party on behalf of SHL and 

such assets being developed is included in Assets under Construction of the Group with corresponding 

booking as liability until the date of completion of construction. The party will operate the Spa for the 

defined period under the agreement for which the party shall pay some portion of its total lease rental in 

cash and remaining portion is adjusted against the cost incurred by the party for construction. 

Amortization of the financial liability that will be finalized on completion of construction of assets shall 

be done, as required. 

4.6 Corporate Social Responsibility        

During the year, SHL has provided Rs. 27.92 million (1% of net profit after tax) as Corporate Social 

Responsibility as per the Section 48 (1) of the Industrial Enterprises Act 2073. 

4.7 Risk Management objectives and policies        

The Group’s business activities expose to a variety of risks, namely primarily to fluctuations in foreign 

currency exchange rates, liquidity and credit risk, which may adversely impact the fair value of its 

financial instruments. The Board of each Group and senior management has overall responsibility for 

the establishment and oversight of the Group's risk management. The Group's risk management 

policies are established to identify and analyses the risks faced by the Group, to set appropriate risk 

limits and controls and to monitor risks and adherence to limits. Risk management policies and 

systems are reviewed regularly to reflect changes in market conditions and the Company's activities. 

i.  Market Risk        

 Inspite of having a very high potentiality of Tourism Sector and its related to services, it is volatile to 

geopolitical and domestic incidents. With stabilization in the geopolitical and domestic issues, the 

tourism sector looks for bright future. However there is risk that any domestic/international or 

geopolitical incidents would impact the business of the company. However, the group through years 

of operations has sustained through such risks over the years in the past.   

ii.  Credit Risk        

 The Group (SHL, in particular) provides reasonable level of credit facilities to debtors and so does it 

enjoy credit facility from it creditors as well. In impact on tourism sector may have impact of 

company debtors' ability to pay SHL within reasonable credit period allowed. Accordingly there exist 

the credit risks to that extent. The Group through its experience over the many years has been 

managing such risk well through proper way of close monitoring and supervising the regular 

recoverability position by the management and the Board. 
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iii.  Liquidity Risk        

 The Group has very less amount of debt funding and will not be impacted significantly. Group 

monitors its liquidity position on regular basis through effective planning and forecasting. 

 The Group’s current assets aggregate positively against the current liabilities and accordingly, the 

liquidity risk or risk that the company may not be able to settle its liabilities as they become, due 

does not exist. 

iv.  Operational Risk        

 Group has been in operation since more than 50 years and have prepared and implemented various 

Standard Operating Procedures (SOPs) in the form of clear cut delegation of authority for the 

activities, guidelines regulations etc. Beside the companies of Group is required to also follow 

specific operating guidelines issued by its franchise. Group believes that the controls implemented 

by the company have minimized the operational risk to acceptably low level. The franchise also 

carries out Control Self Assessment at reasonable interval where the SHL scored high level marks 

placing it as one among better managed hotel among hotels being managed by Franchise. 

v.  Exchange Rate Fluctuation Risk        

 SHL's revenue will be impacted coming from any fluctuation of exchange rate fluctuation so be on 

the certain level of supplies of the company as such exchange rate fluctuation will contribute 

certain level of inflations. Since its tariffs are quoted in USD, any rate fluctuation will have the risk 

of impacting the income of the company. It has been the tendency that the exchange rate 

fluctuation has generally been upward movement except of occasional down turn movement as well. 

The Group has practiced not to hold foreign currency monetary assets and liabilities for substantial 

period so as to minimize the risk of exchange rate fluctuation. 

4.8 Related Party Transactions        

Related parties of the Group comprises of key management personnel, organization having significant 

influence and Board of Directors. 

a. Significant Influence        

 Entities having significant influence over the Company is as follows:     

i.  Soaltee Enterprise Pvt. Ltd. (SEPL)        

 Soaltee Enterprise Pvt. Ltd. is major shareholder of SHL. SEPL has four representatives in the 

current Board of Soaltee Hotel Ltd. (SHL). SEPL has paid Rs. 66,667 (previous year Rs. 66,667) to 

SHL as operating lease rent. There is no outstanding balance at the year end. 

Entity where the Group has significant influence is: 

i.  Soaltee Sibkrim Hotels and Resorts Pvt. Ltd. 

 Soaltee Sibkrim Hotels and Resorts Pvt. Ltd. is associate of the Group. One of the subsidiary of 

SHL, Soaltee Hospitality Ltd. has 24% shares in this company with investment of Rs. 261.84 

million.  There is no transaction or outstanding balance of this company with the Group.  

b. Other related entities        

i.  Nepal Airlines Corporation (NAC)        

 Nepal Airlines Corporation is institutional shareholder of SHL. NAC has one representative in the 

Board of SHL.  

 SHL provides flight catering services to the international flights of Nepal Airlines Corporation. 

Transactions and outstanding balance with Nepal Airlines Corporation are as follows: 
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Particulars 
Revenue (in million) Receivable (in million) 

This Year Last Year This Year Last Year 

Flight Catering Services 110.19 99.64 
23.31 13.40 

Tickets Purchase  1.56   0.04  

ii.  Sibkrim Holdings Pvt. Ltd.    

 There is no transaction of this company with SHL.  

c. Those charged with Governance        

Those charged with governance include the Board of Directors of the each company. As SHL is the 

major shareholder of all subsidiaries, the Board of those companies is ultimately controlled by Board of 

SHL. The composition of Board of SHL on the reporting date is as follows: 

Name Position Representative of 

Mr. Dinesh Bahadur Bista Executive Chairman  Soaltee Enterprises Pvt. Ltd.  

Mr. Ravi Bhakta Shrestha Member  Soaltee Enterprises Pvt. Ltd.  

Mr. Rajesh Kazi Shrestha Member  Soaltee Enterprises Pvt. Ltd.  

Mrs. Jaya Rajya Laxmi Shah Member  Soaltee Enterprises Pvt. Ltd.  

Mr. Ganesh Bahadur Chand Member  Nepal Airlines Corporation  

Mr. Ananth Ramchandran Member (till 30.06.2018)  Holiday Inns Investment (Nepal) Ltd.  

Mr. Prakash Bikram Khatri Member (from 14.12.2017)  Public Shareholder  

Mr. Shashi Raj Pandey Member  Public Shareholder  

Mr. Bijay Bahadur Shrestha Member (till 14.12.2017)  Public Shareholder 

Mr. Niranjan Kumar Tibrewala Member  Public Shareholder  

Mr. Venkatesh Gomatam   Member (from 01.07.2018)  Holiday Inns Investment (Nepal) Ltd.  

Mr. Lil Bahadur Khatri serves as Company Secretary of the Company. 

Board members are paid Rs. 15,000 (net of withholding tax) per meeting as meeting fee for attending 

each meeting of Board. Meeting fee paid to members of Board for Board as well as Other Committee 

meetings during the year amounts to Rs. 1.00 million (previous year Rs. 1.02 million). 

d. Key Management Personnel        

The Group's key management personnel are Executive Chairman and General Manager of SHL. 

Total compensation to key management personnel during the year is Rs. 32.03 million (previous year 

Rs. 29.21 million). The compensation paid to Executive Chairman of SHL also includes the performance 

incentive paid based on the profit of the Hotel.  

4.9 Unpaid Dividend        

 Total unpaid dividend of SHL amounted to Rs. 6.53 million (previous year Rs. 6.06 million). 

4.10 Civil Aviation Fee recoverable from Airlines        

Civil Aviation Fees levied on In flight catering services provided on international flights by SHL to three 

different airlines have been disputed and not paid by the respective airlines which amounted to Rs 

7.051 million (previous year Rs. 7.051 million ) is still pending recovery. This has been reflected under 

Non-current Trade and other receivables. 
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4.11 Lien on company's assets        

Current and non-current assets of SHL, where applicable has been pledged hypothecated to bankers 

providing the credit facilities. The credit facility as of the reporting date included term loan against a 

vehicle only amounting to Rs. 5.84 million (previous year Rs. 6.69 million). 

4.12 Contingent Liability        

Group recognizes contingent liability when a possible obligation arises from past events and whose 

existence will be confirmed only by the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain future 

events not wholly within the control of the entity or company as a present obligation as a result of past 

events which is not recognized because it is not probable that an outflow of resources embodying 

economic benefits will be required to settle the obligation; or the amount of the obligation cannot be 

measured with sufficient reliability. All adjusting events are considered for appropriate reflection in the 

current financial year. 

4.13 Bank Guarantee        

Unexpired bank guarantee issued by Group amounted to Rs. 2.9 million (previous Rs. 2.6 million) 

4.13 Litigations or legal cases        

i.  Income tax Matters        

 Revenue Tribunal has decided in SHL's favour against the appeal made relating to assessment 

pertaining to FY 2068-69. However reassessment as required following such decision is still yet to 

be done by the Revenue Office. It has come to the knowledge of the management of SHL the 

Revenue Office has filed appeal in the Honourable Supreme Court. Notice of such appeal made has 

not been received by SHL yet. The Group is of the opinion that there would not be significant 

obligation relating such appeal being considered at the Court. 

ii.  Assessment status        

 The Revenue Offices have completed reassessment of its self assessment return till financial year 

2070-71. Generally there is time limitation of four years from the date of its self assessment return 

filing. The management considers no significant obligation that would arise that would be required 

to be provided for. Any tax claim will be directly charged to accumulated profit as per its practice. 

iii.  Casino Royalty        

 Pursuant to the litigation case filed by SHL against Government of Nepal for its demand of Casino 

Royalty for the financial year 2005/06 (2062/63) till November 2012 (24 Kartik 2069) from SHL 

instead of then Lessee, Nepal Recreation Centre Pvt. Ltd, the decision has been made in favour of 

SHL. Accordingly, no further obligation arises under such demand by the GON for such Royalty.  

iv:  Arbitration        

 SHL has filed a writ petition in the Supreme Court of Nepal challenging the judgment of Honourable 

High Court, Patan for the appointment of arbitrator in a case filed by the Nepal Recreation Centre 

Pvt Ltd. for the appointment of arbitrators pursuant to the Casino Lease Agreement. The matter is 

sub-judice before the Honourable Supreme Court. 

v. Legal cases        

 SHL has filed a few cases for recovery of dues from some debtors in the course of its regular 

business. 
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4.14 Capital Commitment        

Capital contract of SHL remaining to be executed on capital accounts net of advances to Rs. 131.55 

million (Previous year 223.74 million).        

4.15 Letter of Credit      

 There is no outstanding letter of credit as at the reporting date.  

4.16 Housing Fund        

This fund was created as per the requirement of erstwhile Labour laws. Owing to changes in Labour law 

in this fiscal year, this fund is no longer required and no provision has been made in the current year. 

SHL has paid Rs. 20 million during the year out of this fund to a separate entity called Employee 

Housing. 

4.17 Operating Segment        

Management of the companies of the Group has considered the total operation to be segregable into two 

operating segment based on the nature of operation and services rendered.    

i.  Core hotel business segment: The operation of hotel that includes sale of rooms, food, related 

recreational facilities etc. that is directly linked to operation of hotel is considered as major 

segment. 

ii.  Flight catering segment: The Company provides flight catering services to airlines. This is 

different nature to the core operating nature of the company, which is operation of hotel and 

related facilities to meet its standards.        

 The financial information about the identified segments are as follows:           (amount in millions)  

Operating Segment Hotel Operation Flight Catering Total 

Revenue    

     - Food  451.05  609.58  1,060.63  

     - Room  442.42    442.42  

     - Beverage  49.47   3.15   52.62  

    -  Others  9.60   3.64   13.24  

Interest Income  17.25    17.25  

Other Income  80.54    80.54  

Total Revenue  1,050.33   616.37   1,666.70  

Expenses*    -  

Consumption cost  135.12   152.44   287.56  

Employee Benefit Expenses  314.44   184.97   499.41  

Management, Operating and Other Expenses  286.39   168.16   454.55  

Depreciation and amortization  54.35   5.93   60.28  

Interest   0.82    0.82  

Total Expenses  791.11   511.50   1,302.61  

Segment Result  259.22   104.87  364.09 

Income Tax    83.41  

Profit for the period    280.68  

Segment Assets  2,092.05   151.79  2,243.84 

Segment Liabilities**    2,243.84  
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* Directly associated and identifiable segment cost has been reported on actual basis while common 

segment costs are allocated based on ratio of segment revenue.    

** Segment wise liabilities have not been prepared due to absence internal reporting system of 

segment liability. 

4.18 Capital Management  

Capital includes issued capital and all other reserves attributable to the equity holders of the Group. 

The Companies of the Group manage their capital so as to safeguard its ability to continue as a going 

concern and to optimize returns to the shareholders. The capital structure of the Group is based on 

management’s judgement of the appropriate balance of key elements in order to meet its strategic 

needs. We consider the amount of capital in proportion to risk and manage the capital structure in light 

of changes in economic conditions and the risk characteristics of the underlying assets.  

The Group’s aim is to translate profitable growth to superior cash generation through efficient capital 

management. The Group's policy is to maintain a stable and strong capital structure with a focus on 

total equity so as to maintain investor, creditor, and market confidence and to sustain future 

development and growth of its business. The Group's focus is on keeping strong total equity base to 

ensure independence, security, as well as a high financial flexibility for potential future borrowings, if 

required, without impacting the risk profile of the Group. The Group will take appropriate steps in order 

to maintain, or if necessary adjust, its capital structure. The management monitors the return on 

capital as well as the level of dividends to shareholders. The Group’s goal is to continue to be able to 

return excess liquidity to shareholders by continuing to distribute dividends in future periods.  

No changes were made in the objectives, policies or processes for managing capital during all the years 

reported in this financial statement. 

4.19 Recomputation and adjustment of management fees and performance allowance  

Due to adjustment arising on accounting values of gratuity, leave, staff related costs, recomputation of 

management fees and performance allowance has also been adjusted retrospectively to the tune of Rs. 

15.72 million with corresponding adjustment in payables and advances. 

4.20 Regrouping and around off        

Pursuant to first time adoption of NFRS, figures have been regrouped and rearranged and rounded off 

to nearest rupee. Insignificant rounding off differences may exist.  

4.21 Reconciliation pursuant to first time adoption of NFRS      

Reconciliation of adjustments that were made in order to transition to NFRS for the first time is 

separately presented in Note 4.22. Adjustments comprise of rectification of accounting errors made in 

earlier years, changes in accounting policy from cash basis to accrual basis and NFRS adjustment 

arising of first time adoption. These adjustments have been carried out in order to fully comply with 

NFRS as prescribed under Section 108 of Company Act 2063. 
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SOALTEE HOTEL LIMITED 
For the period ended on 32 Ashad 2075 (16 July 2018) 
Reconciliation of financial statements as per NFRS and NAS 

 

Note 4.22: First Time Adoption of NFRS 

The financial statements are prepared in accordance with Nepal Financial Reporting Standards (NFRS) 
issued by the Accounting Standard Board, Nepal and pronounced by Institute of Chartered Accountants of 
Nepal (ICAN) with effect from 1 Shrawan 2074, with a transition date of 1 Shrawan 2073. These financial 
statements for the year ended 32 Ashad 2075 are the first the Group has prepared under NFRS.  For all 
periods up to and including the year ended 31 Ashad 2074 , the Group prepared its financial statements in 
accordance with earlier issued Nepal Accounting Standards  (hereinafter referred to as ‘Previous GAAP’). 

The adoption of NFRS has been carried out in accordance with NFRS 1, First-time Adoption of NFRS. NFRS 
1 requires that all NFRS and interpretations that are issued and effective for the first NFRS financial 
statements be applied retrospectively and consistently for all financial years presented. Accordingly, the 
Group has prepared financial statements which comply with NFRS for the year ended 32 Ashad 2075, 
together with the comparative information as at and for the year ended 31 Ashad 2074 and the opening 
NFRS Statement of Financial Position as at 1 Shrawan 2073, the date of transition to NFRS.   

In preparing these financial statements in line with NFRS, the Group has availed certain exemptions and 
exceptions in accordance with NFRS 1, as explained below. The resulting difference between the carrying 
values of the assets and liabilities in the financial statements as at the transition date under NFRS and 
Previous GAAP have been recognized directly in equity (retained earnings). This note explains the 
adjustments made by the Group in restating its Previous GAAP financial statements, including the 
Statement of Financial Position as at 1 Shrawan 2073 and the financial statements as at and for the year 
ended 31 Ashad 2074. 

A. Exemptions from retrospective application     

 NFRS 1 allows first-time adopters certain exemptions from retrospective application of certain 
requirements under NFRS. The Group has elected to apply the following optional exemptions from 
retrospective application: 

a) Deemed cost for property, plant and equipment, intangible assets and investment property 

 The Group has elected to measure all its property, plant and equipment, intangible assets and 
investment property at the Previous GAAP carrying amount as its deemed cost on the date of 
transition to NFRS. 

B.  Exceptions to retrospective application     

 The Group has applied the following exceptions to the retrospective application of NFRS as mandatorily 
required under NFRS 1:  

a) On assessment of the estimates made under the Previous GAAP financial statements, the Group 
has concluded that there is no necessity to revise the estimates under NFRS, as there is no 
objective evidence that those estimates were in error. However, estimates that were required under 
NFRS but not required under Previous GAAP are made by the Group for the relevant reporting dates 
reflecting conditions existing as at that date.  

C.  Reconciliations     

 The following reconciliations provide the explanations and quantification of the differences arising from 
the transition from Previous GAAP to NFRS in accordance with NFRS 1:     

i) Reconciliation of Equity as at 1 Shrawan 2073.     
ii)  Reconciliation of Equity as at 31 Ashad 2074.     
iii)  Reconciliation of Statement of Profit or Loss and other Comprehensive income for the year ended 

31 Ashad 2074.     
iv)  Adjustments to Statement of Cash Flows. 
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SOALTEE HOTEL LIMITED 

For the period ended on 32 Ashad 2075 (16 July 2018) 
Reconciliation of financial statements as per NFRS and NAS 
 
i) Reconciliation of Consolidated Statement of Financial Position (As at 01 Shrawan 2073) 

Particulars Note 
Audited balance 
as per GAAP 

Adjustments 
Restated balance 
as per NFRS 

ASSETS 
Non-Current Assets 

Property, Plant and Equipment 1 883,511,401   (45,675,209)  837,836,192  

Intangible Assets  1,792,354   -   1,792,354  

Investment Property 1  -   45,675,207   45,675,207  

Deferred Tax Assets 2 45,825,010   28,727,833   74,552,843  

Investments 3 73,216,538   31,995,572   105,212,110  

Trade and Other Receivables 4 381,713   35,813,658   36,195,371  

Total Non-Current Assets   1,004,727,016   96,537,061   1,101,264,077  

Current Assets 

Inventories  59,791,416   -   59,791,416  

Income Tax Receivable   -   -   -  

Investment 3 10,000,000   100,000,000   110,000,000  

Trade and Other Receivables 4 418,497,512   (145,736,075)  272,761,437  

Prepayments  20,064,399   -   20,064,399  

Cash and Cash Equivalent 3 382,420,471   (100,000,000)  282,420,471  

Total Current Assets   890,773,798   (145,736,075)  745,037,723  

Total Assets   1,895,500,814   (49,199,014)  1,846,301,800  

EQUITY AND LIABILITIES 
Equity 

Share Capital  526,526,060   -   526,526,060  

Reserves and Retained Earnings 3/4/5 686,184,837   (90,607,475)  595,577,362  

Non-Controlling Interest  6,377,509 - 6,377,509 

Total Equity  1,219,088,406 (90,607,475) 1,128,480,931 

Liabilities 
Non-Current Liabilities 

Loans and Borrowings 6 7,649,215   (963,090)  6,686,125  

Employee Benefits 5/6  -   329,280,285   329,280,285  

Trade and other payables 5/6  -   11,951,073   11,951,073  

Total Non-Current Liabilities   7,649,215   340,268,268   347,917,483  

Current Liabilities 

Loans and Borrowings 6  -   963,090   963,090  

Employee Benefits 5/6  200,395,510   (173,861,078)  26,534,432  

Income Tax Payable 4  31,318,207   (30,829,687)  488,520  

Trade and other payables 5/6  437,049,475   (95,132,130)  341,917,345  

Total Current Liabilities   668,763,193   (298,859,807)  369,903,387  

Total Liabilities   676,412,408   41,408,461   717,820,870  

Total Equity and Liabilities   1,895,500,814   (49,199,014)  1,846,301,800  
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SOALTEE HOTEL LIMITED 
For the period ended on 32 Ashad 2075 (16 July 2018) 
Reconciliation of financial statements as per NFRS and NAS 

 

ii) Reconciliation of Consolidated Statement of Financial Position (As at 31 Ashad 2074) 

Particulars Note 
Audited balance 

as per GAAP 
Adjustments 

Restated balance 
as per NFRS 

ASSETS 
Non-Current Assets 

Property, Plant and Equipment 1 892,925,088   (40,531,294)  852,393,794  

Intangible Assets  2,573,366   -   2,573,366  

Investment Property 1  -   40,531,296   40,531,296  

Deferred Tax Assets 2 45,461,308   36,665,821   82,127,129  

Investments 3 73,216,538   89,190,157   162,406,695  

Trade and Other Receivables 4 20,000   48,553,764   48,573,764  

Total Non-Current Assets   1,014,196,300   174,409,744   1,188,606,044  

Current Assets 

Inventories  86,047,125   -   86,047,125  

Income Tax Receivable 4  452,054.00   1,531,828   1,983,882  

Investment 3 10,000,000   100,000,000   110,000,000  

Trade and Other Receivables 4 553,272,209   (253,011,423)  300,260,786  

Prepayments  15,388,182   -   15,388,182  

Cash and Cash Equivalent 3 343,241,922   (100,000,000)  243,241,922  

Total Current Assets   1,008,401,492   (251,479,595)  756,921,897  

Total Assets   2,022,597,792   (77,069,851)  1,945,527,941  

EQUITY AND LIABILITIES 
Equity 

Share Capital  579,181,300   -   579,181,300  

Reserves and Retained Earnings 3/4/5 802,223,820   (178,731,600)  623,492,220  

Non-Controlling Interest  6,648,314   -   6,648,314  

Total Equity   1,388,053,434   (178,731,600)  1,209,321,834  

Liabilities 
Non-Current Liabilities 

Loans and Borrowings 6 6,686,125   (845,838)  5,840,287  

Employee Benefits 5/6  -   362,038,242   362,038,242  

Trade and other payables 5/6  -   15,037,661   15,037,661  

Total Non-Current Liabilities   6,686,125   376,230,065   382,916,190  

Current Liabilities 

Loans and Borrowings 6  -   845,838   845,838  

Employee Benefits 5/6  195,738,478   (157,222,046)  38,516,432  

Income Tax Payable 4  48,757,471   (48,757,471)  -  

Trade and other payables 5/6  383,362,283   (69,434,636)  313,927,647  

Total Current Liabilities   627,858,233   (274,568,316)  353,289,918  

Total Liabilities   634,544,358   101,661,749   736,206,108  

Total Equity and Liabilities   2,022,597,792   (77,069,851)  1,945,527,941  
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SOALTEE HOTEL LIMITED 
For the period ended on 32 Ashad 2075 (16 July 2018) 
Reconciliation of financial statements as per NFRS and NAS 

 

iii)  Reconciliation of Consolidated Statement of Profit or Loss and Other Comprehensive Income 

(Fiscal year 2073-74) 

Particulars Note 
Audited balance 

as per GAAP 
Adjustments 

Restated balance 

as per NFRS 

Revenue from Operations    1,550,545,762   -   1,550,545,762  

Other Income  4  87,747,231   3,627,672   91,374,903  

Total Revenue   1,638,292,993   3,627,672   1,641,920,665  

Consumption of foods and beverage   282,810,051   -   282,810,051  

Employee Benefit Expenses 5  528,684,617   78,772,878   607,457,495  

Management Fees 5  42,614,660   (2,395,780)  40,218,880  

Operating Expenses     233,350,866   -   233,350,866  

Depreciation and amortization expense    92,003,103   -   92,003,103  

Other Expenses   204,179,756   -   204,179,756  

Profit  From Operations   254,649,940   (72,749,427)  181,900,514  

Finance  Costs    699,268   -   699,268  

Profit  Before Tax   253,950,672   (72,749,427)  181,201,246  

Income Tax Expense     49,476,606   (7,937,988)  41,538,617  

Current Tax   49,112,903   -   49,112,903  

Deferred Tax Expenses/(Income) 2  363,703   (7,937,989)  (7,574,286) 

Profit  from Continuing Operations   204,474,066   (64,811,439)  139,662,629  

Profit /(Loss) on Discontinued 

Operations (Net of tax) 
 -  -   -  

Net Profit for the year   204,474,066   (64,811,439)  139,662,629  

 

Other Comprehensive Income     

Change in fair value of equity shares 3  -   (173,414)  (173,414) 

Total Other Comprehensive Income   -   (173,414)  (173,414) 

Total Comprehensive Income   204,474,066   (64,984,853)  139,489,215  

 

iv)  Adjustment to Statement of Cash Flow (For the year ending on 31 Ashad 2074) 

Call deposit with banks has been classified as cash and cash equivalent which was earlier considered as 

investing activity. Other than this, this is no material adjustment made to cash flow statements. 
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SOALTEE HOTEL LIMITED 
For the period ended on 32 Ashad 2075 (16 July 2018)  

 

Explanatory Notes to Reconciliation 
1 Property, Plant and Equipment (PPE) 

On the date of transition to NFRS, land and building held for capital appreciation and assets provided in 
operating lease has been classified as Investment Property which was previously included under PPE. 
Depreciation has been charged accordingly thereafter. 

2 Deferred Tax 
During the transition to NFRS, there has been changes in the carrying amount of various assets and 
liabilities which has resulted in changes in deferred tax. 

3 Investments 
i)  Advance amount provided for investment in shares was included in trade and other receivable 

under previous GAAP, which has been presented along with investment under NFRS. 
ii)  During the transition to NFRS, investment in shares of companies (except subsidiaries) is 

measured at fair value which was at cost in previous GAAP. Resultant impact has been provided to 
respective Reserves and Retained Earning. 

iii)  Under previous GAAP, all term deposits were included in cash and cash equivalent, which have 
now been presented as investment under NFRS. 

4 Trade and Other Receivable 
i)  During the transition to NFRS, few items of trade and other receivable have been classified as non-

current assets. 
ii)  Plan assets created for funding of gratuity has been netted off with gratuity liability and advance 

tax and income tax liability has been netted off with each other, which were presented separately 
under current assets under previous GAAP. 

iii)  Amount paid for staff voluntary retirement scheme was previously included as deferred 
expenditure, which has been adjusted to opening retained earnings or profit or loss as applicable. 

iv)  Under previous GAAP, subsidized staff loan has been measured at cost. Under NFRS, such loan 
has been accounted on amortized cost and accordingly, interest income has been accounted. 
Unwinding of discount (difference of amortized cost and transaction cost) is done over the period of 
loan.  

5 Reserves and Retained Earnings 
i)  Dividend proposed by the Board was presented as liability in earlier financial statements, which 

under NFRS, has been adjusted to retained earnings or profit or loss account, as applicable. 
ii)  On the date of transition to NFRS, leave liability has been accounted for the first time with total 

impact taken to retained earnings. Additional impact in subsequent year has been provided to 
Statement of Profit or Loss. 

 Due to changes in Labour law, gratuity liability is now in form of defined contribution plan 
(previously it was in form of defined benefit liability) accordingly, the differential amount of 
liability on each year from the amount already accounted for, has been provided in opening 
retained earnings on the date of transition. Additional impact in subsequent year has been 
provided to Statement of Profit or Loss. 

iii)  Upon transition to NFRS, incentive management fee and performance allowance was required to 
be recalculated due to adjustment arising on accounting values of gratuity, leave and staff related 
costs. These have been recomputed and the resultant impact has been provided in corresponding 
period either in equity or through profit or loss, as applicable with corresponding impact to 
payable or receivable as deemed appropriate. 

6 Current and non-current segregation 
i)  Loan and borrowing as included as single line item previously, which has been segregated to 

current and non-current portion in NFRS. 
ii)  Some of the items of trade and other payable has been presented as non-current items in NFRS. 
iii)  All employee related liabilities were included in current liabilities included under previous GAAP 

have now been segregated to current and non-current portion in NFRS.  
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